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NARRATIVE STATEMENT (PERFORMANCE /FINANCIAL REVIEW)
1.
INTRODUCTION
In November 2012 the election of the first Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) for the area policed by Cleveland Police was held, this represented a significant shift in the way the police are governed and held to account. One of the key reforms was to replace the Cleveland Police Authority with the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland. At the same time the ‘Chief Constable’ was established in law as a separate corporation sole. The primary function of the PCC is to secure the maintenance of an efficient and effective police force and to hold the Chief Constable to account for the exercise of operational policing duties under the Police Act 1996.

All of the financial transactions incurred during 2018/19 for policing in Cleveland have been recognised within this Statement of Accounts, which sets out the overall position of the Cleveland PCC Group for the year ended 31st March 2019. The Group position ‘PCC Group’ reflects the consolidated accounts of the PCC and the Chief Constable. This narrative statement  provides an overview of the accounting arrangements and outlines the financial performance of the PCC Group during 2018/19.
2.
THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
The accounting arrangements between the PCC and Chief Constable during the current financial year are that the PCC is responsible for the finances of the whole Group and controls the assets, liabilities and reserves which were transferred from the Police Authority on the 22nd November 2012. The PCC receives all of the income and funding and makes all payments for the Group from the PCC Police Fund. In turn the Chief Constable fulfils the functions under the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (Act), within an annual budget set by the PCC (in consultation with the CC). A scheme of delegation and consent is in operation between the two bodies determining their respective responsibilities.    

This Statement of Accounts covers the financial year ended 31st March 2019 and has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014  the requirements of the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19.

The PCC receives funding from Central Government and precept income via local Councils.

The Statements required by the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19 (the Code) are detailed below along with the objective of each statement:

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement – This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from precept. PCCs raise precept to cover expenditure in accordance with regulations; this may be different from the accounting cost. The amount chargeable to precept is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Movement in Reserves Statement – This statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the PCC, analysed into ‘usable reserves’ (i.e. those that can be applied to fund expenditure or reduce local precept) and unusable reserves. 

The (Surplus) or Deficit on the Provision of Services line shows the true economic cost of providing the PCC Group’s services, more details of which are shown in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. These are different from the statutory amounts required to be charged to the General Fund Balance for council tax setting purposes. 

The Net Increase/Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves line shows the statutory General Fund Balance before any discretionary transfers to or from earmarked reserves undertaken by the PCC.
Balance Sheet – The Balance Sheet shows the value as at 31st March 2019 of the assets and liabilities recognised by the PCC Group. 

The net assets of the PCC Group (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the PCC Group. Reserves are reported in two categories. 

The first category of reserves is usable reserves, i.e. those reserves that the PCC Group may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any statutory limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may only be used to fund capital expenditure or repay debt). 

The second category of reserves is unusable reserves and refers to those that the PCC Group is not able to use to provide services. This category of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for example the Revaluation Reserve), where amounts would only become available to provide services if the assets are sold; and reserves that hold timing differences which are shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement line ‘Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis under regulations’. 
Cash Flow Statement – The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the PCC Group during the reporting period. The statement shows how the PCC Group generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash flows as operating, investing and financing activities. 

The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to which the operations of the PCC Group are funded by way of precept and grant income or from the recipients of services provided by the PCC Group. 

Investing activities represent the extent to which cash outflows have been made for resources which are intended to contribute to the PCC Group’s future service delivery. 

Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful in predicting claims on future cash flows by providers of capital (i.e. borrowing) to the PCC Group.

The 2018/19 statements highlight the following areas of change from the 2017/18 position:
Group Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement: 
· Net Cost of Services (NCOS) has increased by £56.3m. Primarily relating to the Pension accounting adjustments of £56.4m offset by increased income.   
· The deficit on the Provision of Service has moved from a £54.2m deficit to a £110.4m deficit. An increase of £56.2m. This is a combination of the impact of an increase in Financing & Investment costs of £1.8m a decrease in the other operating expenditure of £0.1m offset by an increase in funding £1.9m, Net of the increase in NCOS.
· Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure has decreased by £10.6m due to changes in actuarial assumptions relating to the Pension Fund and the surplus on revaluations.
Group Balance Sheet:

· Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets and Assets held for sale has decreased by £11.5m which comprises spend of £5.6m which is offset by in year deprecation charges of £4.4m, revaluation/impairment adjustments of £9.9m and Net disposals of £2.8m.
· The value of Debtors (long and short term) has decreased by £2.6m, primarily due to decrease in Pensions accrual £2.6m, decrease in Historical investigation unit accrual of £0.8m offset by a net increase in Precept owing of £1.0m, (Precept owing £1.3m less increase in Precept bad debts £0.3m).
· The value of Creditors (short and long term) has increased by £0.2m. 
· Provisions have increased by £0.4m, primarily as a result of the impact of the actuary’s Insurance liability review £0.8m, offset by the release of costs on the Insurance provision in line with costs incurred on outstanding cases and payments relating to Allard judgements from the Employment related reserve (£0.4m).  
· During the year the PCC undertook new borrowing of £3.0m, current borrowing is well within the limits approved by the PCC and repaid £0.9m.

· The Pension Liability and Reserves have both increased by £97.7m, mainly as a result of changes in actuarial assumptions as detailed within the notes to the accounts.

· The Usable Reserves of the PCC Group has seen a net increase of £3.2m; primarily due to Net decrease on General Fund of £0.1m, net increase on earmarked reserves of £2.7m, and an increase in Capital grants reserve of £0.5m. A detailed breakdown of the earmarked reserves can be found at Note 9 of the accounts.     

Group and PCC Cashflow:

· The Group had a Net increase in cash in the year of £1.9m this has resulted from a cash inflow from operating activities of £10.7m, Capital receipts & grants of £3.1m and new borrowing of £3.0m, which funded £4.5m of investments, £5.6m of capital activities and financing cost of £4.0m and repayment of £0.9m of borrowing.   
PCC Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement:

· Net Cost of Services (NCOS) has increased by £13.8m, primarily as the result of the impact of property revaluations.     

· The deficit on the Provision of Service has increased by £12.1m to a £11.3m deficit. This is a combination of the impact an increase funding of £1.9m increase in financing costs. Net of the increase in NCOS.

· Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure has moved by £2.6m due to changes in actuarial assumptions relating to the Pension Fund, and surplus on revaluations of £2.1m
PCC Balance Sheet:

· The overall movement on the PCC balance sheet is a decrease in Net assets and total Reserves of £8.7m. The only variation from those reported in the Group Balance sheet above relates to the Pension Liability. The PCC only records Pensions for the PCC staff and this balance has moved by £0.4m. 
3. THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER REVENUE BUDGET FOR 2018/2019
The following table shows the 2018/2019 budget and the final outturn:
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Budget

 Year End 

2018/19 

Position 

Outturn

£000s £000s £000s £000s

Police Grant  (45,508) (45,508) (45,508) (0)

RSG/National Non Domestic Rate (37,992) (37,992) (37,992) 0

Government Grant (83,500) (83,500) (83,500) (0)

Council Tax Precept (34,582) (34,582) (34,582) 0

Council Tax Freeze Grant (800) (800) (800) 0

Council Tax Support Grant (6,868) (6,868) (6,868) 0

Precept related Funding (42,250) (42,250) (42,250) (0)

Specific Grants (6,157) (8,800) (9,743) (943)

Partnership Income/Fees and Charges (2,737) (3,671) (4,247) (576)

Total Funding (134,644) (138,221) (139,739) (1,519)

Office of the PCC Planned Expenditure £000s £000s £000s £000s

Staff Pay 680 680 684 4

Non Pay Expenditure 230 230 213 (17)

Income (50) (79) (133) (54)

Total Planned Expenditure 860 831 764 (67)

Central Services £000s £000s £000s £000s

Staff Pay 465 584 695 111

Non Pay Expenditure 95 95 896 801

PFI 7,060 2,231 2,072 (159)

Asset Manangement 1,855 6,414 6,399 (15)

9,475 9,324 10,062 738

Proposed Community Safety Expenditure £000s £000s £000s £000s

Total Community Safety Initiatives 2,589 1,378 1,073 (305)

Victims and Witnesses Initiatives 1,350 1,289 1,161 (128)

Office of the PCC Planned Expenditure (120,370) (125,399) (126,680) (1,282)

Police Force Planned Expenditure £000s £000s £000s £000s

Police Pay 64,043 65,833 65,275 (558)

Police Overtime 1,402 1,836 2,340 504

Police Community Support Officer Pay 4,360 4,719 4,383 (336)

Staff Pay 10,525 11,622 11,644 22

Non-Pay 39,440 39,293 39,661 368

Total Planned Expenditure 119,770 123,303 123,303 0

£000s £000s £000s £000s

(Surplus)/Deficit (600) (2,096) (3,377) (1,281)

Transfers to/(from) General Fund (950) (940) (940) (0)

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves 0 (399) (399) 0

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 1,550 3,436 3,849 414

Net (Surplus)/Deficit After Reserves 0 0                 (868)              (868)         


As can be seen from the table above the overall position for the Group as at the 31st March 2019 was an £868k underspend. The 2017/18 Group underspend was £58K.

In terms of cashflows the OPCC has responsibility for the Cashflow and reviews the cash position on a daily basis. An annual review is undertaken to ascertain when or if the expected cash outflows would exceed the expected cash inflows and cause potential cash shortage. Should this be anticipated discussions take place with the bank to put in place a time limited overdraft facility to cover such eventualities. Levels of acceptable overdraft are reviewed within the Annual Prudential Indicators report. 

There were no periods of unknown cash restrictions during the financial year and the OPCC is not expecting any issues with the Cashflow during the 2018/19 financial period.
The following table shows the 2018/2019 budget and the final outturn for the PCC:
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Police Grant  (45,508) (45,508) (45,508) (0)

RSG/National Non Domestic Rate (37,992) (37,992) (37,992) 0

Government Grant (83,500) (83,500) (83,500) (0)

Council Tax Precept (34,582) (34,582) (34,582) 0

Council Tax Freeze Grant (800) (800) (800) 0

Council Tax Support Grant (6,868) (6,868) (6,868) 0

Precept related Funding (42,250) (42,250) (42,250) (0)

Specific Grants (6,157) (8,800) (9,743) (943)

Partnership Income/Fees and Charges (2,737) (3,671) (4,247) (576)

Total Funding (134,644) (138,221) (139,739) (1,519)

Office of the PCC Planned Expenditure £000s £000s £000s £000s

Staff Pay 680 680 684 4

Non Pay Expenditure 230 230 213 (17)

Income (50) (79) (133) (54)

Total Planned Expenditure 860 831 764 (67)

Central Services £000s £000s £000s £000s

Staff Pay 465 584 695 111

Non Pay Expenditure 95 95 896 801

PFI 7,060 2,231 2,072 (159)

Asset Manangement 1,855 6,414 6,399 (15)

9,475 9,324 10,062 738

Proposed Community Safety Expenditure £000s £000s £000s £000s

Total Community Safety Initiatives 2,589 1,378 1,073 (305)

Victims and Witnesses Initiatives 1,350 1,289 1,161 (128)

Office of the PCC Planned Expenditure (120,370) (125,399) (126,680) (1,282)


As can be seen from the table above the overall position for the PCC as at the 31st March 2019 was a (£1,282k) underspend prior to movement on reserves. Overall this represents a total underspend of 1.02% against the group budget (Compared with 1.86% 2017/18).
4.
POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER GENERAL REVENUE BALANCES


[image: image3.emf]2018/2019 2017/2018

£000 £000

 Opening Balance  (6,074) (8,016)

 Budgeted transfer (into)/from balances  950 2,000

 Planned Position  (5,124) (6,016)

 (Surplus) or Deficit on Years activities  (868) (58)

 Available balance at 31 March  (5,992) (6,074)


WHERE THE MONEY GOES TO:
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WHERE THE MONEY COMES FROM:
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5.
CAPITAL

The Group funded an annual capital budget for the 2018/19 financial year of £7,395k (excluding Lifecycle costs of £270k associated with the PFI’s). The Group did not spend all of its capital allocation largely due to slippage in relation to the Community Safety Hub (£0.3m) several ICT projects (£1.2m) and Fleet replacement programme of (£0.2m) which are planned to be completed during 2019/20. The amount of underspend against the capital budget was £1.795m (£1.423m underspend 2017/18). 

The Group spent £5.6m on capital projects during the year. The programme was fully financed from capital resources in the year.
6.
PENSIONS
As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers and other employees, the PCC Group offers retirement benefits.  Although these will not actually be payable until employees retire, the PCC Group has a commitment to make the payments, which need to be recognised at the time that employees earn their future entitlement. This is a requirement of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 19 – Employee Benefits. The cost of this entitlement is recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account of the Group. A Pension liability of £1,765m is recorded in the Balance sheet of the Group 

7.
CHANGES TO ACCOUNTING POLICIES  

There are no changes in accounting policies for the 2018/19 financial year.
8.
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

No adjusting post balance sheet events have been identified for 2018/19.
9.
BORROWING FACILITIES
The PCC currently has £31.064m worth of borrowing taken out with the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB), the repayment of these loans are phased over the next 41 years and have been taken out to fund the PCC’s capital programme. The PCC undertook £3m of new borrowing and repaid £0.872m in the 2018/19 financial year.

10.
NON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE DATA

The Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) was re-elected in May 2016. In order to continue the progress made between 2012 and 2016 a new Police and Crime Pan was prepared for 2016 – 2020 which set out the commitments, challenges and opportunities for the next five years. The plan was refreshed in 2019 and work is currently taking place to assess the major achievements of 2018/19. 

At the core of the refreshed plan are five clear objectives:

-      Investing in Our Police;

-      A better deal for victims and witnesses;

-      Tackling offending and re-offending;

-      Working together to make Cleveland safer; and

-      Securing the future of our Communities.

The PCC’s objectives reflect the policing priorities of the public and have been drawn up following extensive consultation with the community. The PCC has attended over 600 community meetings, consulted via the local media, the website, by direct contact with the public, through the Police and Crime Panel and with the public, private and voluntary organisations across the Cleveland area. 

The Plan outlines actions that have been taken, the work that is taking place and those initiatives that are planned for the future.

The PCC monitors Force performance in a number of ways, including:

· Weekly accountability meetings with the Chief Constable;

· Monthly scrutiny meetings with the force and partners;

· Monitoring the force control room log and the serious incidents log on a daily basis;

· Attendance at the Force Performance Group meeting; and

· Attending at least one local meeting in each of Cleveland’s neighbourhood police team areas every year.

The major achievements for 2018/19 have been as follows:

Investing in Our Police

· Police and partners have achieved a number of efficiencies however the PCC has made repeated calls to local, regional and national politicians for fairer funding for Cleveland Police.

· Securing an additional £1.2m of funding to develop and transform domestic and sexual violence services across Cleveland. 

· Investment in more body worn cameras 

· The Transformation of Professional Standards has seen the appointment of an external, non-warranted, head of the new Directorate of Standards and Ethics who continues to drive forward change and improvements. 

A better deal for victims and witnesses 

The PCC commissions services to support those that have become a victim of crime. Initiatives supported this year have included

· Delivery of activities set out in the Violence Against Women and Girls Strategy 

· Publishing a domestic abuse victims family court advisory leaflet

· Reviewing the multi-agency risk assessment conference to better combat repeat victimisation and reoffending

· Reviewing Integrated Offender Management (IOM) scheme to include domestic abuse. 

· Mapping the victim’s journey through the Criminal Justice System to identify gaps and areas for improvement. 

· Funding for specialist advice to schools on domestic violence incidents 

· Funding to Barnardos to provide specialist support to anyone under 18 who has experienced sexual violence.

· Victim Care and Advice Service – since the service began it has reached out to over 4,000 vulnerable victims and the contract has been extended to enable a pilot project that allows support to be provided to vulnerable and repeat victims of anti-social behaviour. During year 2 of the contract, in Cleveland alone VCAS have reviewed 46,611 crimes/incidents to identify victims that met the VCAS vulnerability criteria, of the 3,573 that met the criteria 28% went on to have a full victims needs assessment completed. 

· Support is provided to Cleveland Police relating to the national scheme Action Fraud. To date 404 Friends Against Scams sessions have been delivered to victims of fraud, youth groups, faith groups and disability groups.

· The Halo project was commissioned to support victims of Honour Based Violence/Forced Marriage and Female Genital Mutilation. Referral numbers have increased each quarter with the majority from the Middlesbrough area. 

· Sexual Assault Referral Centre (SARC) and Independent Sexual Violence Advisor (ISVA) have been re-commissioned by the OPCC in collaboration with NHS England. 

PCC crime prevention activities have included
· Funding to Crime Prevention Panels to purchase crime prevention equipment 

· Funding activities for young people during the summer months

· Raising awareness of and promoting cultural awareness.

Tackling Offending and Reoffending 

· Restorative Cleveland celebrated its official launch in November 2018, coinciding with Restorative Justice (RJ) Week.  Restorative Cleveland was introduced formerly to key partners and professionals and feedback received indicates the content and speakers were positively received by those in attendance.  

· Supported by funding from the PCC, the Youth Offending Teams across Cleveland have delivered 389 interventions, including assessment and intervention programmes for young people and their families and restorative services for victims.

· The PCC has a specialist restorative justice team, who are responsible for the facilitation and monitoring of cases across Cleveland. In December 2017 the PCC awarded a two year contract for the provision of Restorative Justice Services which will be delivered by Safe in Tees Valley. 

· The PCC also chairs a multi-agency Reducing Re-offending meeting. 

· A successful joint bid developed by Clinical Commissioning Groups, Youth Offending Services and the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland has secured funding from NHS England to provide training and support for professionals working directly with young people at risk of offending behaviour to help them identify signs of speech, language and communication difficulties. 

· The PCC supports a Liaison and Diversion Service which operates in police custody suites to identify and assess individuals, who may have a mental health, learning disability, substance misuse or other vulnerability. Following assessment individuals are supported through the criminal justice system and signposted into appropriate services. 

· The implementation of Cleveland Divert, a deferred prosecution model to divert adult offenders from the criminal justice system. 

· Consultation with victims undertaken to better understand their experiences of reporting crime and the support they were offered. 

· Locally work is being undertaken on a whole system approach to female offending, to work in partnership to deliver a range of desistance provisions, improve co-ordination of existing provision, improve pathways to effective intervention and engage female offenders. 

· Supported by funding from the PCC, during the Youth Offending Team’s across Cleveland have delivered over 212 triage interventions.  They include assessment and intervention programmes for young people and their families as well as restorative services for victims.  

· The Ministry of Justice have awarded  £200,000 for support services in Cleveland to support female offenders who have experienced domestic or sexual violence.

· Pioneering work on heroin assisted treatment 

Working Together to Make Cleveland Safer 

· Work is continuing to embed E-cins to encourage partners to share key information. The multi-agency tool is improving information sharing across services and a project manager has been appointed to further develop and coordinate information sharing with partners. 
· Cleveland Connected, the forum for information sharing with public sector partners now has over 11,000 members and over 700 businesses who regularly receive information from the force. 

· The re-introduction of Police School Liaison Officers

· Funding Middlesbrough and Stockton MIND to deliver an Appropriate Adult service, supporting vulnerable people in custody. 

Securing the Future of Our Communities 

· The PCC has attended over 600 Your Force Your Voice meetings held in the community giving residents the opportunity to discuss their concerns including issues such as rural crime, hate crime and anti-social behaviour. 

·  The PCC hosted a series of public consultations in shopping centres across all four Local Authority areas to gather resident’s opinions on the new custody diversion scheme ‘Cleveland Divert’. People were overwhelming supportive of giving first time offenders of low level offences an opportunity for rehabilitation. 

· The PCC supports/funds a number of initiatives aimed at improving community cohesion and helping those subjected to hate crime 

· The PCC Chairs the Cleveland Strategic Hate Crime and Incident Group 

· Show Racism the Red Card Workshops to educate young people about the causes and consequences of racism have been attended by over 1700 Cleveland children over the last 12 months.

· A regional refugee forum to work with refugee led community organisations across Cleveland to produce a video for new arrivals on how the crime justice system works in this country and how to seek help with hate related incidents. 

· Funding the development of a Cleveland Anti-Trafficking Network with partners to tackle Modern Day Slavery and Human Trafficking. 

· Funding local organisation for example, The purchase of 20 coats for volunteers of the Redcar Beacons. The Beacons provide a caring presence in Redcar Town Centre on Friday and Saturday nights between 10pm and 3am, during the night time economy period when members of the public may become vulnerable and in need of help.

 

11.     FURTHER INFORMATION

Interested members of the public have a statutory right to inspect the accounts before the audit is completed. This was published on the OPCC website.

Further information may be obtained from the Chief Finance Officer at The Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner for Cleveland, Cleveland Community Safety Hub, 1 Cliffland Way, Stainton Way, Hemlington, Middlesbrough, TS8 9GL
TS17 6AJ

M. PORTER,

CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER FOR THE PCC
STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES

The PCC’s Responsibilities

The PCC is required to:

· Make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure that one of its Officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs.  In this PCC’s Office that Officer is the Chief Finance Officer to the PCC;

· Manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and safeguard its assets;

· Approve the Statement of Accounts.

The Chief Finance Officer’s Responsibilities

The Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the preparation of the PCC Group's Statement of Accounts in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code of Practice).

In preparing the Statement of Accounts, the Chief Finance Officer has:

· Selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;

· Made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent;

· Complied with the Code of Practice.

The Chief Finance Officer to the PCC has also ensured that the Chief Finance Officer to Cleveland Police has:

· Applied the accounting policies consistently and in a prudent manner;

· Kept proper accounting records which were up to date;

· Taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Statement of Accounts give a true and fair view of the financial position of the PCC Group at the accounting date and its income and expenditure for the year ended 31st March 2019.
Date:       


Signature: M Porter







M Porter, Chief Finance Officer to the PCC
The PCC’s Responsibilities

In accordance with the requirements of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 I confirm that the Statement of Accounts was approved by the PCC: 

Date:



Signature:





Barry Coppinger,  Police & Crime Commissioner for Cleveland     

 Independent auditor’s report to the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland
Report on the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland (PCC) and Group for the year ended 31 March 2019, which comprise the PCC and Group Movement in Reserves Statement,  the PCC and Group Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the PCC and Group Balance Sheet, the PCC and Group Cash Flow Statement, the Group Police Pension Fund Statement and Net Assets Statement and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19. 

In our opinion, the financial statements:

· give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group as at 31st March 2019 and of its expenditure and income for the year then ended; and 
· have been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities section of our report. We are independent of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard as applicable to public interest entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require us to report to you where:-
· the Chief Finance Officer’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not appropriate; or

· the Chief Finance Officer has not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Other information 

The Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Statement of Accounts, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Chief Finance Officer for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts, the Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19, and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The Chief Finance Officer is also responsible for such internal control as the Chief Finance Officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The Chief Finance Officer is required to comply with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19 and prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis, unless the Police and Crime Commissioner  for Cleveland and Group is informed of the intention for dissolution without transfer of services or function to another entity. The Chief Finance Officer is responsible for assessing each year whether or not it is appropriate for the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group to prepare its accounts on the going concern basis and disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

 A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting Authority’s website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception under the Code of Audit Practice

We are required by the Code of Audit Practice to report to you if:-
· we issue a report in the public interest under section 24 of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014;

· we make a recommendation under section 24 of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014; or

· we exercise any other special powers of the auditor under sections 28, 29 or 31 of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014.

We have nothing to report in these respects.

Conclusion on Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources

Conclusion

On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criterion issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General in November 2017, we are satisfied that, in all significant respects, the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland has put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Basis for conclusion

We have undertaken our review in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General, having regard to the guidance on the specified criterion issued in November 2017, as to whether the Police and Crime Commissioner had proper arrangements to ensure it took properly informed decisions and deployed resources to achieve planned and sustainable outcomes for taxpayers and local people. The Comptroller and Auditor General determined this criterion as that necessary for us to consider in satisfying ourselves whether the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2019.

We planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our risk assessment, we undertook such work as we considered necessary to form a view on whether, in all significant respects, the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland had put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources.

Responsibilities of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, to ensure proper stewardship and governance, and to review regularly the adequacy and effectiveness of these arrangements. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the review of arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources

We are required under section 20(1)(c) of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 to satisfy ourselves that the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland has made proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. The Code of Audit Practice requires us to report to you our conclusion relating to proper arrangements. We are not required to consider, nor have we considered, whether all aspects of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources are operating effectively.

Use of the audit report

This report is made solely to the members of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group, as a body, in accordance with part 5 of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 and as set out in paragraph 44 of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies published by Public Sector Audit Appointments Limited. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the members of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the members of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Certificate

We certify that we have completed the audit of the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland and Group in accordance with the requirements of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 and the Code of Audit Practice.

 

Gavin Barker
Director
For and on behalf of Mazars LLP

Salvus House

Aykley Heads

Durham DH1 5TS


     July 2019

GROUP COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019
This statement shows the accounting cost in year of the Group in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice. The statements have been prepared assuming the going concern concept, i.e. its functions and services will continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. In practice all funding is received, and the respective payments made, by the PCC. 


[image: image6.emf]Gross Expenditure Gross Income

Net 

Expenditure

Gross 

Expenditure Gross Income

Net 

Expenditure

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Police Officer Pay Costs 121,448 121,448 81,490 81,490

Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs 5,173 5,173 4,763 4,763

Police Staff Support Pay Costs 13,818 13,818 11,511 11,511

OPCC Staff Pay Costs 1,359 1,359 1,109 1,109

Police Non Pay Costs 38,992 38,992 36,355 36,355

OPCC Non Pay Costs 22,148 22,148 8,761 8,761

OPCC Income 0 13,505 (13,505) 0 10,773 (10,773)

Undistributed Costs 204 204 70 70

Net Cost of Services 203,142 13,505 189,637 144,058 10,773 133,285

Other Operating Expenditure 277 399

Financing & Investment Income and Expenditure (Note 10) 46,787 44,942

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11) (126,336) (124,445)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service 110,365 54,181

(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE (2,110) 0

(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of available for sale assets 0 0

Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 21) (1,502) 7,025

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (3,612) 7,025

Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 106,753 61,206

2018/2019 2017/2018

DETAIL


PCC COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019
This statement shows the accounting cost in year of the PCC in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice. The statements have been prepared assuming the going concern concept, i.e. its functions and services will continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. In practice all funding is received, and the respective payments made, by the PCC. The Statement details the funding allocated to the CC for the discharge of function.  
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Net 

Expenditure

Gross 

Expenditure Gross Income

Net 

Expenditure

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

OPCC Staff Pay Costs 1,359 0 1,359 1,109 0 1,109

OPCC Non Pay Costs 22,148 0 22,148 8,761 0 8,761

OPCC Income 0 13,505 (13,505) 0 10,773 (10,773)

Undistributed Costs 121 121

Net Cost of Services before Funding 23,628 13,505 10,123 9,870 10,773 (904)

Intra Group Funding 123,160 0 123,160 120,353 0 120,353

Net Cost of Services  146,788 13,505 133,283 130,223 10,773 119,449

Other Operating Expenditure  277 399

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10) 4,091 3,809

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11) (126,336) (124,445)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service 11,315 (787)

(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE (2,110) 0

Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 21) (523) (27)

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (2,633) (27)

Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 8,682 (814)

2018/2019 2017/2018

DETAIL


GROUP MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019
This statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the Group.  The statement analyses the reserves between “usable” and “unusable”.  The Group holds the reserves in respect of pension liability and the movements are included within this statement in line with the accounting standard IAS19.

[image: image8.emf]General Capital Revenue Grants Capital Grants Total Total Total

Fund Earmarked Receipts Unapplied Unapplied Usable Unusable Group

Balance Reserves Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserves Reserves Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Balance at 31st March 2018 (6,074) (7,242) 0  (136) (1,002) (14,455) 1,648,846  1,634,391

(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis) 110,365 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 110,365 0.0 110,365

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 0 0 0  0 0  (3,612) (3,612)

Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income

110,365 0 0 0  0 110,365  (3,612) 106,753

Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding 

basis under regulations (Note 8) (113,218) 0 0  0  (515) (113,733) 113,733  0

Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to 

Earmarked Reserves (2,853) 0 0  0  (515) (3,368) 110,122  106,753

Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves 2,935  (2,698) 0  0  0  237  (237) 0

(Increase) / Decrease in Year 82  (2,698) 0  0  (515) (3,131) 109,885  106,753

Balance at 31 March 2019 (5,992) (9,940) 0  (136) (1,517) (17,586) 1,758,730  1,741,144

Reserves held for:

Capital purposes (3,228) 0  (1,002) (4,230)

Reveune Prurpose (6,074) (4,014) (136) (10,225)

Total at 31 March 2018 (6,074) (7,242) 0  (136) (1,002) (14,455)

Capital purposes (1,572) 0  (1,517) (3,089)

Reveune Purposes (5,992) (8,368) (136) (14,496)

Total at 31 March 2019 (5,992) (9,940) 0  (136) (1,517) (17,585)


PCC MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019
This statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the PCC.  The statement analyses the reserves between “usable” and “unusable”.  The PCC holds the reserves in respect of Local Government Pension liability and the movements are included within this statement in line with the accounting standard IAS19.

[image: image9.emf]General Capital Revenue Grants Capital Grants Total Total Total

Fund Earmarked Receipts Unapplied Unapplied Usable Unusable PCC

Balance Reserves Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserves Reserves Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Balance at 31st March 2018 (6,074) (7,242) 0  (136) (1,002) (14,454) (15,700) (30,155)

(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis) 11,315  0 0 0  0 11,315  0  11,315 

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0  0 0 0  0 0  (2,633) (2,633)

Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income

11,315  0 0 0  0 11,315  (2,633) 8,682 

Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding 

basis under regulations (Note 8) (14,168) 0 0  0  (515) (14,683) 14,683  (0)

Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to 

Earmarked Reserves (2,854) 0 0  0  (515) (3,369) 12,050  8,682 

Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves 2,935  (2,698) 0  0  0  237  (237) 0 

(Increase) / Decrease in Year 82  (2,698) 0  0  (515) (3,132) 11,813  8,682 

Balance at 31 March 2019 (5,992) (9,940) 0  (136) (1,517) (17,586) (3,886) (21,472)

Reserves held for:

Capital purposes (3,228) 0  (1,002) (4,230)

Reveune Prurpose (6,074) (4,014) (136) (10,224)

Total at 31 March 2018 (6,074) (7,242) 0  (136) (1,002) (14,454)

Capital purposes (1,572) 0  (1,517) (3,089)

Reveune Purposes (5,992) (8,368) (136) (14,497)

Total at 31 March 2019 (5,992) (9,940) 0  (136) (1,517) (17,586)


GROUP MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018
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Fund Earmarked Receipts Unapplied Unapplied Usable Unusable Group

Balance Reserves Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserves Reserves Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Balance at 31st March 2017 (8,016) (6,264) 0  (136) (683) (15,099) 1,588,320 1,573,221

(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis) 54,181 0  0  0  0 54,181  0  54,181

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (1) 0 0 0 0 (1) 7,025 7,024

Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income 54,180 0  0  0  0  54,180  7,025  61,205

Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding 

basis under regulations (Note 8)

(53,699) 0  0  0  (319) (54,018) 53,984  (34)

Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to 

Earmarked Reserves 481  0  0  0  (319) 162  61,009  61,171

Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves 1,461  (978) 0  0  0  483  (483) 0

(Increase) / Decrease in Year 1,943  (978) 0  0  (319) 645  60,526  61,171

Balance at 31 March 2018 (6,074) (7,242) 0  (136) (1,002) (14,455) 1,648,846  1,634,391


PCC MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018
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Fund Earmarked Receipts Unapplied Unapplied Usable Unusable PCC

Balance Reserves Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserves Reserves Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Balance at 31st March 2017 (8,016) (6,264) 0  (136) (683) (15,099) (14,205) (29,304)

(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis) (787) 0  0  0  0 (787) 0  (787)

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (1) 0 0 0  0 (1) (27) (28)

Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income (788) 0 0 0  0 (788) (27) (815)

Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding 

basis under regulations (Note 8) 1,270  0 (0) 0  (319) 951  (985) (34)

Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to 

Earmarked Reserves 482  0 (0) 0  (319) 163  (1,012) (849)

Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves 1,461  (978) 0  0  0  483  (483) 0 

(Increase) / Decrease in Year 1,942  (978) (0) 0  (319) 646  (1,495) (849)

Balance at 31 March 2018 (6,074) (7,242) 0  (136) (1,002) (14,454) (15,700) (30,154)


GROUP BALANCE SHEET AT 31st MARCH 2019
The Group Balance Sheet shows the value of the assets and liabilities recognised by the PCC Group as at 31st March 2019. 
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£000  £000 

Long Term Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 12 56,006                     64,889                  

Intangible Assets 13 3,211                       3,318                   

Assets Held for Sale 17 9,216                       11,758                  

Long Term Debtors 15 1,071                       1,241                   

Total Long Term Assets 69,504                   81,206                

Current Assets

Short Term Investments 4,500                       -                       

Inventories 65                           75                        

Short Term Debtors 15 22,302                     24,762                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 2,685                       791                      

Total Current Assets 29,552                   25,628                

Total Assets 99,056                   106,834              

Current Liabilities

Short Term Borrowing 30 (2,772)                     (872)                     

Short Term Creditors 18 (16,316)                    (16,089)                

Provisions 19 (4,117)                     (3,722)                  

Total Current Liabilities (23,205)                  (20,683)              

 Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Borrowing 30 (28,292)                    (28,064)                

Other Long Term Liabilities : PFI 27 (23,238)                    (24,743)                

Pensions Liability 21 (1,765,465)               (1,667,735)            

Total Long Term Liabilities (1,816,995)             (1,720,542)         

Total Liabilities (1,840,200)             (1,741,225)         

Net Assets  (1,741,144)             (1,634,391)      

Usable Reserves 32 (17,586)                    (14,455)                

Unusable Reserves 33 1,758,730                1,648,846             

Total Reserves 1,741,144              1,634,391           


PCC BALANCE SHEET AT 31st MARCH 2019
The PCC Balance Sheet shows the value of the assets and liabilities recognised by the PCC as at 31st March 2019. 
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£000  £000 

Long Term Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 12 56,006                   64,889                  

Intangible Assets 13 3,211                    3,318                   

Asset Held for Sale 17 9,216                    11,758                  

Long Term Debtors 15 1,071                    1,241                   

Total Long Term Assets 69,504                 81,206                

Current Assets

Short Term Investments 4,500                    -                       

Inventories 65                         75                        

Short Term Debtors 15 22,302                   24,762                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 2,685                    791                      

Total Current Assets 29,552                 25,628                

Total Assets 99,056                 106,834              

Current Liabilities

Short Term Borrowing 30 (2,772)                   (872)                     

Short Term Creditors 18 (16,316)                 (16,089)                

Provisions 19 (4,117)                   (3,722)                  

Total Current Liabilities (23,205)               (20,683)              

Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Borrowing 30 (28,292)                 (28,064)                

Other Long Term Liabilities : PFI 27 (23,238)                 (24,743)                

Pensions Liability 21 (2,849)                   (3,190)                  

Total Long Term Liabilities (54,379)               (55,997)              

Total Liabilities (77,584)               (76,680)              

Net Assets  21,472                 30,155                

Usable Reserves 32 (17,586)                 (14,455)                

Unusable Reserves 33 (3,886)                   (15,700)                

Total Reserves (21,472)               (30,155)              


GROUP & PCC CASHFLOW STATEMENT 2018/19
The Group and PCC Cash Flow Statement show the changes in cash and cash equivalents during the reporting period. 
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£000 £000

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Outflows

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 86,779                    90,768                     

Cash payment to reduce the PFI liability 1,505                      1,222                       

Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services 58,740                    54,184                     

147,024                   146,174                   

Cash Inflows

Precept received (34,257)                   (32,457)                    

National non-domestic rates (37,992)                   (37,992)                    

Other grants (80,904)                   (78,658)                    

Rents (29)                         (45)                          

Cash received for goods and services (677)                        (207)                        

Other operating cash receipts (3,871)                     (986)                        

(157,730)                 (150,346)                  

Operating Activities Net Cash Flow (10,706)                 (4,172)                    

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Returns on Investments and Servicing of Finance

Cash outflows -Interest paid 4,103                      3,752                       

Cash inflows - Interest received (92)                         (22)                          

4,011                      3,729                       

Capital Activities

Cash outflows - Purchase of non current assets 5,577                      16,361                     

Cash inflows - Sale of non current assets (2,633)                     (172)                        

                   - Capital grant received (515)                        (515)                        

2,429                      15,674                     

Investing Activities Net Cash Flow 6,440                     19,403                   

Net Cash Outflow/(Inflow) before financing (4,266)                   15,231                   

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Management of Liquid Resources

Net increase/(decrease) in investments 4,500                      (5,500)                      

Net increase/(decrease) in imprests -                         -                          

4,500                      (5,500)                      

Financing

Cash outflows - Repayment of amounts borrowed 872                         -                          

Cash inflows - New loans raised (3,000)                     (11,760)                    

(2,128)                     (11,760)                    

Financing Activities Net Cash Flow 2,372                     (17,260)                  

Net (Increase)/Decrease in cash (1,894)                   (2,029)                    

Cash brought forward 791                         (1,238)                      

Cash carried forward 2,685                      791                          

Net (Increase)/Decrease in cash (1,894)                   (2,029)                    


GROUP & PCC NOTES TO THE CORE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.
GROUP ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and that are expected to generate economic benefit during more than one financial year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment.

Recognition
Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised on an accruals basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the PCC Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure that maintains but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver future economic benefits or service potential (i.e. repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it is incurred.

Measurement
Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising:
· the purchase price

· any costs attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management

· the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Assets are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measurement bases:
· Property, Plant and Equipment – fair value, determined using the basis of existing use value (EUV).

Where there is no market-based evidence of fair value because of the specialist nature of an asset, depreciated replacement cost (DRC) is used as an estimate of fair value. 

Surplus assets are valued at Fair Value. 
Assets reclassified as Held for Sale are valued at Market Value.
Revaluations & Impairment

Assets included in the Balance Sheet at fair value are revalued every five years (revalued as at 28th February 2019), and reviewed annually for impairment. Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise unrealised gains. 

Where decreases in value (market value) are identified, they are accounted for by:

· where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated gains)

· where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since 1 April 2007 only, the date of its formal implementation. Gains arising before that date have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment Account.
Impairment
Where there is a material reduction in the value of an asset caused by a consumption of economic benefits (e.g. physical damage or deterioration in the quality of the service provided by the asset) the loss is reflected through an impairment charge to Net Cost of Services.
Impairment losses are accounted as a decrease in valuation as set out above.
Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for depreciation that would have been charged if the loss had not been recognised.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made for assets without a determinable finite useful life (i.e. freehold land) and assets that are not yet available for use. 
Depreciation is calculated on the following bases:
· Dwellings and other buildings – straight-line allocation over the useful life of the property; 40 Years

· Plant, furniture and equipment – straight-line allocation over the useful life of the asset; 5 – 10 Years

· Motor Vehicles – straight-line allocation over the useful life of the assets; 3 Years

· Specialist vehicles – straight-line allocation over the useful life of the assets; 4 - 15 Years

For assets acquired in the year, depreciation is applied from the 1st April of the following financial year. Incomplete assets are not depreciated until they are brought into use. A full year’s depreciation is charged in the year of disposal to be consistent with not charging any depreciation until the 1st April of the year after an asset is brought into use.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment asset has major components whose cost is significant in relation to the total cost of the item and a significantly different useful economic life, the components are depreciated separately from 1st April 2010. The PCC Group has undertaken this review and has no significant components in the 2018/19 financial year – this review will be undertaken annually.
Disposals and Non-current Assets Held for Sale
When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. 

If assets no longer meet the criteria to be classified as Assets Held for Sale, they are reclassified back to non-current. 

Assets that are to be abandoned or scrapped are not reclassified as Assets Held for Sale. 

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet (whether Property, Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) and any receipts from the disposal are transferred to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as the gain or loss on disposal. Any revaluation gains accumulated for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Amounts received for a disposal are categorised as capital receipts.

The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of non-current assets is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.
B) INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Expenditure on non-current assets that do not have physical substance but are controlled by the PCC Group as a result of past events (e.g. software licences) is capitalised when it is expected that future economic benefits or service potential will flow from the intangible asset to the PCC Group.
Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. Amounts are only revalued where the fair value of the assets held by the PCC Group can be determined by reference to an active market. In practice, no intangible asset held by the PCC Group meets this criterion, and they are therefore carried at amortised cost. The amortisable amount of an intangible asset is amortised over its useful life to the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. An asset is tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the asset might be impaired – any losses recognised are posted to the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or abandonment of an intangible asset is posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where expenditure on intangible assets qualifies as capital expenditure for statutory purposes, amortisation, impairment losses and disposal gains and losses are not permitted to have an impact on the General Fund Balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement and posted to the Capital Adjustment Account and for any sale proceeds, the Capital Receipts Reserve.
Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets

Services are debited with the following amounts to record the cost of holding non-current assets during the year:
· depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service
· amortisation of intangible assets attributable to the service
· revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written off.
The PCC is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses or amortisations. However, it is required to make an annual contribution from revenue towards the reduction in its overall borrowing requirement. Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisations are therefore replaced by the contribution in the General Fund Balance (Minimum Revenue Provision), by way of an adjusting transaction through the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the difference between the two.

C) DE MINIMIS LEVEL

Capital Expenditure – The PCC has agreed a de minimis level of £5,000 for the acquisition, renewal or replacement of buildings, vehicles, plant, machinery or other equipment to count as prescribed capital expenditure. 
Capital Receipts – All receipts from the sale of non-current assets, are to be classified as a capital receipt. 

D) GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party contributions and donations are recognised as due to the PCC Group when there is reasonable assurance that:
· the PCC Group will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and

· the grants or contributions will be received.

Conditions are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset acquired, using the grant or contribution, are required to be consumed by the recipient as specified, or they must be returned to the transferor. 

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When no conditions exist or have been satisfied, the grant or contribution is credited to the relevant service line or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ring fenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they are reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the grant has yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied reserve; where it has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. 
E) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are those that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with insignificant risk of change in value.

In the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the PCC Group’s cash management.

F) LEASES 

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The PCC Group as Lessee

Finance Leases
Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at the commencement of the lease at its fair value measured at the lease’s inception (or the present value of the minimum lease payments, if lower). The asset recognised is matched by a liability for the obligation to pay the lessor. 

Lease payments are apportioned between:
· a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equipment – applied to write down the lease liability, and

· a finance charge (debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement).

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted for using the policies applied generally to such assets.

The PCC has finance leases relating to PFI (as disclosed in note 27).
Operating Leases
Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as an expense of the services benefiting from use of the leased property, plant or equipment.

G) DEBTORS AND CREDITORS

Both the revenue and capital accounts of the PCC Group are maintained on an accruals basis in accordance with the Code of Accounting Practice. That is, sums due to or payable by the PCC Group during the year are included in the accounts whether or not the cash has actually been received or paid in the year. No de minimis is applied to this process.

H) VALUATION OF INVENTORIES 

Inventories held at 31st March are valued at the lower of cost or current market value.

I) LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value and carried at their amortised cost. Credits to the income and expenditure account for interest receivable are based on the carrying amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. For all investments that the authority has made, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal receivable and interest credited to the Income and Expenditure Account is the amount receivable for the year.

J) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another. They are recognised in the Balance Sheet when, and only when, the holder becomes committed to the purchase. The only exceptions are trade receivables and trade debtors when the PCC Group recognises these transactions on delivery or receipt.     

K) PROVISIONS 

Provisions represent the best estimate, at the balance sheet date, of expenditure required to settle the present obligation. The outcome must be able to be estimated reliably and have a probable outcome. Details of individual provisions are given in the Notes to the Core Financial Statements.

L) RESERVES

The PCC sets aside specific amounts as reserves (Usable) for future policy purposes or to cover contingencies. Reserves are created by appropriating amounts out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. When expenditure to be financed from a reserve is incurred, it is charged to the appropriate service in that year to be charged against the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The reserve is then appropriated back into the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement so that there is no net charge against council tax for the expenditure.

Certain reserves (Unusable) are kept to manage the accounting processes for non-current assets, financial instruments, retirement and employee benefits and do not represent usable resources for the PCC. 
M) SELF-INSURED RISKS

The PCC Group maintains external insurance policies for major risks such as Third Party Motor cover and Employer’s Liability. The excess on these policies and claims arising from less significant risk areas are borne by the Insurance Fund. Details of the Fund balance are shown in the notes on Provisions.

N) INVESTMENTS

Surplus cash is invested externally on a day-to-day basis. Investments at 31st March are shown in the balance sheet at fair value.

O) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Benefits Payable during Employment
Short-term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of the year-end. They include such benefits as time off in lieu, flexitime and paid holidays for current employees and are recognised as an expense for services in the year in which employees render service to the PCC Group. An accrual is made for the cost of these entitlements earned by employees but not taken before the year-end, which employees can carry forward into the next financial year. The accrual is charged to Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services, but then reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that employee benefits are charged to revenue in the financial year in which the absence occurs but are not chargeable against Council Tax.
P) PENSIONS

The PCC Group participates in two different pension schemes, which meet the needs of police officers and support staff.  The schemes provide members with defined benefits related to pay and service.  Employees’ and employers’ contribution levels are based on percentages on pensionable pay set nationally by the Home Office and are subject to triennial review by the Government Actuary Department. The schemes are as follows: -

i) Uniformed Police

The PCC Group meet the pension payments by the payment of an employer’s pension contribution based on a percentage of pay into the pension fund.

The pension fund is balanced to nil each year by a transfer to/from the Police Fund.

 This scheme has no assets and does not take into account the liabilities to pay pensions and other benefits after the period end. 

ii) Support Staff

Support Staff, subject to certain qualifying criteria, are eligible to join the Local Government Superannuation Scheme, which is operated by Teesside Pension Fund. The pension costs charged to the PCC Group’s accounts equate to the employer’s contributions paid to the fund on behalf of eligible employees. Further costs arise in respect of certain pensions paid to retired employees on an unfunded basis.

The pensions costs included in the accounts in respect of these schemes have been determined in accordance with relevant Government Regulations. The PCC Group complies with the requirements of IAS19 in that the Balance Sheet shows the full value of future liabilities in respect of retirement benefits payable to its employees. 

The Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19 (the Code) requires the following accounting policies to be applied to the various elements of the net asset/liability:
· Where a PCC participates in more than one scheme, schemes with net assets should be shown separately from those with net liabilities.

· The attributable assets of each scheme should be measured at fair value, which is based on bid value.

· The attributable liabilities of each scheme should be measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method.

· Scheme liabilities should be discounted at a rate that reflects the time value of money and the characteristics of the liability.

· The surplus/deficit in each scheme is the excess/shortfall of the value of the assets in the scheme over/below the present value of the scheme.

· The current service cost should be based on the most recent actuarial valuation at the beginning of the period, with the financial assumptions updated to reflect conditions at that date.

· The interest cost should be based on the discount rate and the present value of the scheme liabilities at the beginning of the period.

· The expected return on assets is based on long-term expectations at the beginning of the period and is expected to be reasonably stable.

· Actuarial gains/losses may arise from any new valuation and from updating the latest actuarial valuation to reflect conditions at the balance sheet date.

· Past service costs should be disclosed on a straight-line basis over the period in which the increase in benefits rest.

· Losses arising on a settlement or curtailment not allowed for in the actuarial assumptions should be measured at the date on which the employer becomes demonstrably committed to the transaction and disclosed in the notes to the accounts covering that date. Gains arising from settlement/curtailments not allowed for in the actuarial assumptions should be measured at the date on which all parties whose consent is required are irrevocably committed to the transaction.

Q) OVERHEADS AND SUPPORT SERVICES 

The costs of overheads and support services are charged to those that benefit from the supply or service in accordance with the costing principles of the CIPFA Service Reporting Code of Practice 2018/19 (SeRCOP). The total absorption costing principle is used – the full cost of overheads and support services are shared between users in proportion to the benefits received, with the exception of:

· Corporate and Democratic Core – costs relating to the PCC’s status as a multifunctional, democratic organisation.

· Undistributed Costs – the cost of discretionary benefits awarded to employees retiring early and impairment losses chargeable on Assets Held for Sale.

These two cost categories are defined in SeRCOP and accounted for as separate headings in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, as part of Net Cost of Services.
R) PRIVATE FINANCE INITIATIVE

The PCC is party to two separate PFI schemes, one for the provision of Firearms Training facilities at Urlay Nook. The other is for the provision of centralised custody and District HQ facilities.

The treatment of transactions under the schemes is in accordance with IFRIC 12 – Service Concessions and the IFRS Code.
S) VALUE ADDED TAX
VAT is included in the accounts only if it is irrecoverable from Her Majesty Revenue Customs (HMRC). 

T) PRECEPT

Precept is accounted for on an agency basis.

U) POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Events after the Balance Sheet date are reflected by the PCC Group up to the date when the Statement of Accounts are authorised for issue.

V) EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Exceptional and Extraordinary items would be disclosed on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account and fully explained in the notes to the accounts.

Prior period adjustments, where material and applicable to prior years, are accounted for by restating the comparative figures for the preceding period in the Statement of Accounts and notes and adjusting the opening balance of the reserves for the cumulative effect. 
W) REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognised only when it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Group.
X) JOINT CONTROLLED OPERATIONS  

The PCC Group engages in collaborative working arrangements with the Northumbria, Durham and North Yorkshire Forces. The collaborative arrangements cover the delivery of a number of specific services on a regional basis. (Details of which can be found at Note 36 of the accounts).
Each participant accounts for the assets it controls, the liabilities it incurs, the expenses that it incurs and the income receivable in relation to amounts re-charged to the venture.

The PCC Group also engages in collaborative working in partnership with North Yorkshire and Durham forces (Evolve). This Collaboration is monitored by a Joint Governance Board.
Y) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives rise to a possible obligation whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. Contingent liabilities also arise in circumstances where a provision would otherwise be made but either it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but are disclosed in a note to the accounts.

Z) CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent asset arises where an event has taken place that gives rise to a possible asset whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but are disclosed in a note to the accounts where it is probable that there will be an inflow of economic benefits or service potential.
AA) FAIR VALUE 

The PCC Group measures its assets and liabilities at fair value at each reporting date.  Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  The fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
a) in the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.                             

The PCC Group measures the fair value of an asset or liability on the same basis that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability (assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest).

When measuring the fair value of a non-financial asset, the PCC Group takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The PCC Group uses appropriate valuation techniques for each circumstance, maximising the use of relevant known data and minimising the use of estimates or unknowns.

Inputs to the valuation techniques in respect of assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the PCC Group financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, as follows:

 Level 1 – quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the PCC Group can access at the measurement date.

 Level 2 – inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

 Level 3 – unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
2
EXPENDITURE & FUNDING ANALYSIS 
The Expenditure & Funding Analysis shows how the annual expenditure is used and funded from resources by the PCC in comparison with those resources consumed or earned by the PCC in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice.

   Group
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Chargeable to  Between fundingExpenditure inChargeable to Between fundingExpenditure in

the  & Accounting the CIES the  & Accounting the CIES

General Fund Basis  General Fund Basis 

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's

Funding Analysis

Police Officer Pay Costs 68,051 (53,397) 121,448 69,335 (12,155) 81,490

Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs 4,382 (791) 5,173 4,286 (477) 4,763

Police Staff Support Pay Costs 11,706 (2,112) 13,818 10,358 (1,153) 11,511

OPCC Staff Pay Costs 1,258 (101) 1,359 1,029 (80) 1,109

Police Non Pay Costs 34,556 (4,436) 38,992 31,844 (4,511) 36,355

OPCC Non Pay Costs 15,022 (7,127) 22,148 15,963 7,203 8,761

OPCC Income (13,505) 0 (13,505) (10,773) 0 (10,773)

Undistributed Costs 204 0 204 70 0 70

Net Cost of Services 121,674 (67,963) 189,637 122,112 (11,173) 133,285

Other Operating Expenditure  158 (119) 277 283 (116) 399

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10) 4,010 (42,777) 46,787 3,731 (41,211) 44,942

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income  (125,760) 576 (126,336) (124,183) 262 (124,445)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service 82 (110,283) 110,365 1,942 (52,238) 54,181

Opening General Fund Balance (6,074) (8,016)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service 82 1,942

Closing General Fund Balance (5,992) (6,074)

2018/2019 2017/2018
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Notes to Funding Analysis 2018/2019

Police Officer Pay Costs (53,397) 0 (53,451) 54

Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs (791) 0 (791) 0

Police Staff Support Pay Costs (2,112) 0 (2,112) 0

OPCC Staff Pay Costs (101) 0 (101) 0

Police Non Pay Costs (4,436) (4,436) 0 0

OPCC Non Pay Costs (7,127) (10,072) 0 2,945

Net Cost of Services (67,963) (14,508) (56,455) 2,999

Other Operating Expenditure

(119) (119) 0

0

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10) (42,777) 0 (42,777) 0

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income 576 0 0 576

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service (110,283) (14,626) (99,232) 3,575
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£000's £000's £000's £000's

Notes to Funding Analysis 2017/2018

Police Officer Pay Costs (12,155) 0 (12,206) 51

Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs (477) 0 (477) 0

Police Staff Support Pay Costs (1,153) 0 (1,153) 0

OPCC Staff Pay Costs (80) 0 (80) 0

Police Non Pay Costs (4,511) (4,511) 0 0

OPCC Non Pay Costs 7,203 1,958 0 5,244

OPCC Income 0 0 0 0

Undistributed Costs 0 0 0 0

Net Cost of Services (11,173) (2,552) (13,916) 5,296

Other Operating Expenditure 

(116) (116) 0

0

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10) (41,211) 0 (41,211) 0

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income  262 0 0 262

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service (52,238) (2,668) (55,127) 5,558


2a Adjustments for Capital Purpose
Adjustments for capital purposes – this column adds in depreciation and impairment and revaluation gains and losses in the service line, and for:

· Other operating expenditure – adjusts for capital disposals with a transfer of income on disposal of assets and amounts written off for those assets.

· Financing and investment income and expenditure – the statutory charges for capital financing ie Minimum Revenue Provision and other revenue contributions are deducted from other income and expenditure as these are not chargeable under generally accepted accounting practices.

· Taxation and non-specific grant income and expenditure – capital grants are adjusted for income not chargeable under generally accepted accounting practices.  Revenue grants are adjusted from those receivable in the year to those receivable without conditions or for which conditions were satisfied throughout the year.  The Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income and Expenditure line is credited with capital grants receivable in the year without conditions or for which conditions were satisfied in the year.
2b Pension Adjustments

Net change for the removal of pension contributions and the addition of IAS 19 Employee Benefits pension related expenditure and income:

· For Services this represents the removal of the employer pension contributions made by the PCC Group as allowed by statute and the replacement with the current service costs and past service costs.

· For Financing and Investment income and expenditure – the net interest on the defined liability is charged to the CIES.
2c Other Adjustments 
Other differences between amounts debited/credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and amounts payable/receivable to be recognised under statute:

· For Financing and investment income and expenditure the other differences column recognises adjustments to the General Fund for the timing differences for premiums and discounts.

· The charge under Taxation and non-specific grant income and expenditure represents the difference between what is chargeable under statutory regulations for council tax and that was projected to be received at the start of the year and the income recognised under generally accepted accounting practices in the Code.  This is a timing difference as any difference will be brought forward in future Surpluses and Deficits on the Collection Fund.
PCC
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General Fund Basis  General Fund Basis 

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's

Funding

Police Officer Pay Costs 54 54 0 51 51 0

OPCC Staff Pay Costs 1,258 (101) 1,359 1,029 (80) 1,109

Police Non Pay Costs (4,436) (4,436) 0 (4,511) (4,511) 0

OPCC Non Pay Costs 15,022 (7,127) 22,148 15,963 7,203 8,761

OPCC Income (13,505) 0 (13,505) (10,773) 0 (10,773)

Undistributed Costs 121 0 121 0 0 0

Net Cost of Services (1,486) (11,610) 10,124 1,759 2,662 (904)

Intra Group Funding 123,160 0 123,160 120,353 0 120,353

Net Cost of Services  121,674 (11,610) 133,283 122,112 2,662 119,449

Other Operating Expenditure  158 (119) 277 283 (116) 399

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10) 4,010 (81) 4,091 3,731 (78) 3,809

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income  (125,760) 576 (126,336) (124,183) 262 (124,445)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service 82 (11,233) 11,315 1,942 2,730 (787)

Opening General Fund Balance (6,074) (8,016)

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service 82 1,942

Closing General Fund Balance (5,992) (6,074)

2018/2019 2017/2018
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£000's £000's £000's £000's

Notes to Funding Analysis 2018/2019

Police Officer Pay Costs 54 0 0 54

OPCC Staff Pay Costs (101) 0 (101) 0

Police Non Pay Costs (4,436) (4,436) 0 0

OPCC Non Pay Costs (7,127) (10,072) 0 2,945

Net Cost of Services (11,610) (14,508) (101) 2,999

Other Operating Expenditure

(119) (119) 0

0

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10) (81) 0 (81) 0

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income  576 0 0 576

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service (11,233) (14,626) (182) 3,576
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£000's £000's £000's £000's

Notes to Funding Analysis 2017/2018

Police Officer Pay Costs 51 0 0 51

OPCC Staff Pay Costs (80) 0 (80) 0

Police Non Pay Costs (4,511) (4,511) 0 0

OPCC Non Pay Costs 7,203 1,958 0 5,244

Net Cost of Services 2,662 (2,552) (80) 5,295

Other Operating Expenditure 

(116) (116) 0

0

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10) (78) 0 (78) 0

Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income 262 0 0 262

(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service 2,730 (2,668) (158) 5,557


3.
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ISSUED NOT ADOPTED
A number of amendments to accounting standards have been issued that are applicable to periods commencing after 31st March 2019 but not adopted:-
· Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property

· Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014 - 2016 Cycle

· IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

· IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments.
It is not anticipated that any of these amendments will have a material effect on the Financial Statements and require retrospective application.
4.
CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES
In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the Group and PCC has had to make certain judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events. 
Future government funding

There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for police services. However it has been determined that this uncertainty is not sufficient to provide an indication that the assets might be impaired and/or reduce levels of service provision.
Accounting principles

It has been determined that substantially all assets and reserves of the PCC Group are recognised on the Group Balance Sheet.

5.
ASSUMPTIONS MADE ABOUT THE FUTURE AND OTHER MAJOR SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by the PCC Group about the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates are made taking into account historical experience, current trends and other relevant factors. However, because balances and transactions cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could be materially different from the assumptions and estimates. The items in the PCC Group’s Balance Sheet at 31st March 2019 of which there is significant risks of material adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Pension Liability:  Estimation of the net liability to pay pensions depends on a number of complex judgements relating to the discount rate used, the rate at which salaries are projected to increase, changes in retirement ages, mortality rates and expected returns on pension fund assets. A firm of consulting actuaries is engaged to provide the PCC with expert advice about the assumptions to be applied. Details of the impact of these assumptions are provided at Note 21: Pension Liability of the accounts.
McCloud Judgement: Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)

In December 2018 the Court of Appeal ruled against the Government in the 'McCloud / Sargent' judgement which found that the transitional protection arrangements put in place when the Firefighters' and Judges' pension scheme were reformed were age discriminatory. The ruling potentially has implications for all public sector schemes which were reformed around the same time and could lead to members who were discriminated against being compensated.

The Government applied to the Supreme Court for permission to appeal this judgement, however the Supreme Court rejected the government's request on 27 June 2019. The next stage is for the case to be referred to the Employment Tribunal to agree the remedy, following appropriate consultation.

There is considerable uncertainty on the financial impact for Employers participating in the LGPS. Whilst the court case did not represent members with LGPS benefits, it may be appropriate to account for LGPS pension liabilities on the basis the Government will also apply a remedy to all other public sector schemes which were reformed around the same time with similar age-related protections, rather than await a legal challenge and test case to pass through the courts. 
The potential level of remedy in the LGPS is also extremely uncertain and will not become clear until an agreement is reached in the Employment Tribunal in relation to McCloud/Sargeant, and government agrees a policy for the LGPS.
In terms of amount to recognise, it would be challenging to argue that any particular measurement is the most appropriate 'fair' value to choose. Auditors may focus on a 'worst-case' scenario due to it being a figure that is readily available (following analysis published by the Government Actuary's Department (GAD) – see below) and, as such, potentially the most common figure disclosed by public sector bodies and other LGPS employers.
GAD, under instruction of the LGPS Scheme Advisory Board (England and Wales) was asked to calculate the worst case scenario impact at Scheme level. In their paper titled “Local Government Pension Scheme Potential impact of McCloud/Sargeant ruling on pension accounts disclosures” dated 10 June 2019, they state for a salary increase assumption of CPI + 1.5%, the worst case scenario impact is estimated to be a 3.2% increase in the active liabilities, and for a salary increase assumption of CPI + 0.0%, the worst case scenario impact is estimated to be an increase in the active liabilities of less than 0.1%.
We instructed the actuary to calculate an additional liability based on figures prepared by GAD for the whole Scheme.
The Force reports pension costs using a salary increase assumption of CPI+1%. We have therefore adjusted GAD's figures assuming there is a linear increase between the two and so we have allowed for the McCloud liability as 2.1% of the active liability (before McCloud) as at 31 March 2019.
The Past Service Cost recognised in relation to the McCloud Judgement, on the basis set out above, is £0.883M.
We have not calculated updated projected expense figures. Please be aware that the projected Current Service Cost for 2019/20 will be higher than previously assumed. 
Limitations-
Note that figures are based on a worst-case scenario (as defined by GAD), allowing for the final salary underpin to be extended to all members including post 2012 joiners (although not those who leave service without any entitlement to immediate benefits). In addition, the calculations are approximate based on an estimate based on the LGPS liabilities as a whole. The actual impact on the Force’s pension liabilities (on a worst case basis) will depend on their membership profile, with the cost being higher for younger members. Not only is there a longer period over which their assumed higher salary growth would apply, but they have a higher state pension age meaning that the cost of the underpin is greater. 

McCloud Judgement: Police Pension Schemes

The actuary has prepared the IAS 19 accounting figures on the basis of accounting for the McCloud judgement as a constructive obligation. The additional liability is shown as a Past Service Cost over the accounting period based on an effective date of 31 March 2019. 
No allowance has been made for Indexation and Equalisation of GMPs as this is nil (or negligible) in the 2015 and 2017 scheme. 
In summary, we have calculated the additional liability arising had all members stayed in the Scheme they were a member of at 31 March 2015. The projections have been prepared using  Scenario 1 which assumed the progression of relative salaries in the 1987 and 2006 Schemes beyond 1 April 2015 has stayed in proportion to those at 31 March 2015 (i.e. salaries in both the 1987 and 2006 scheme would have reduced over the last 4 years in line with the Force’s total payroll reductions in the Police Pension Schemes). 
The Past Service Cost of McCloud has been calculated as £18.9M. We have not calculated updated projected expense figures. Please be aware that the projected Current Service Cost for 2019/20 will be higher than previously assumed.
GMP Indexation and Equalisation Impact on Local Government Pension Scheme and Police Pension Schemes
Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP) is a portion of pension that was accrued by individuals who were contracted out of the State Second Pension prior to 6 April 1997. The rate at which GMP was accrued, and the date it is payable, is different for men and women, meaning there is an inequality for male and female members who have GMP.
On 26 October 2018 the High Court ruled in the Lloyds Bank case that equalisation for the effect of unequal GMPs is required. The ruling confirmed that trustees have a duty “to equalise benefits for men and women so as to alter the result which is at present produced in relation to GMPs".
HMT has gone on record since the Lloyds judgement to say, "Public sector schemes already have a method to equalise guaranteed minimum pension benefits, which is why we will not have to change our method as a result of this judgment."
Under arrangements which existed before 6 April 2016, public service pension schemes and the State Pension worked in tandem. The Additional Pension (AP) element of the State Pension was used to equalise the effect of unequal GMP payable by the public sector schemes, through a process of top-up payments through the AP (the cost of which was met by central government).
The top-up was paid because pension schemes do not pay pension increases (after 60 for females / 65 for males) on GMPs accrued before April 1988, and they cap pension increases (after 60 for females / 65 for males) at 3% p.a. on GMPs earned between 1988 and 1997. AP was used to top up pension increases on GMPs to the full rate of CPI inflation so the state and scheme pensions, when combined, kept pace with inflation.

However, reforms were made to the State Pension system in April 2016 which scrapped AP and removed the facility for central government to equalise GMP payments.

In March 2016 the government introduced an 'interim solution' for public sector schemes to compensate members who were set to lose out from the removal of AP and, without which, would have resulted in men and women being treated differently. This was done by making the relevant public sector scheme pay full increases on GMP pensions for individuals reaching State Pension Age (SPA) from 5 April 2016 through to 5 December 2018 (the date when state pension ages for male and females were equalised). In January 2018 the interim solution was extended to individuals reaching SPA before 5 April 2021, passing further cost to the public service schemes including the LGPS. The Government's view is that this solution meets equalisation requirements.
The Government has committed to continuing to compensate all members of public service pension schemes reaching SPA after this date but is considering alternative methods for implementing this compensation (such as converting GMP into scheme benefits) before legislating beyond 2021. At time of writing this solution has not been confirmed.
The liability of the first 'interim solution' (to 5 December 2018) was included in the balance sheet for years ending in 2017 and recognised through OCI in the same year. It was practical to recognise this liability at that time due to the liability being included within the 2016 valuations of the LGPS which was used to update employer accounting figures over 2017. The additional liability from extending the interim solution to 2021 was not calculated for the year ending 2018.
We have undertaken calculations for a typical LGPS Fund to quantify the value of the second interim solution, extended indefinitely beyond April 2021. We believe this would approximately represent the cost of meeting the government's commitment to protect all public sector scheme members from the removal of AP. Using 2016 valuation data for a typical Fund, for individuals whose SPA is after 5 December 2018, we have calculated the difference between:
(a) the GMP liabilities calculated assuming pension increases at CPI, and

(b) the GMP liabilities calculated assuming pension increases of 0% on pre 88 GMP, and CPI capped at 3% on post 88 GMP. 
This difference was expressed as a percentage of the reported liability for the Fund. The results of the calculations are that this compensation could increase the defined benefit obligation in the region of 0.3% at a Fund level.
The Past Service cost in respect of LGPS using the method set out above has been calculated at 31 March 2019 to be £0.303M.
The Past Service Cost in respect of the PPS 1987 scheme using the method set out above, has been calculated at 31 March 2019 to be £6.031M. GMPs are nil (or negligible) in the other Schemes because GMPs stopped accruing in April 1997.
Limitations-

Generally, employers with a higher proportion of older members with membership between 1978 and 1997 (dates when GMP was accrued) could see a higher cost. Calculations of the percentage increase in liability due to GMP Indexation were undertaken using funding assumptions of a typical Fund. It is believed that the percentage would not be materially different if valued using the accounting assumptions adopted by the Employer at the 31st March 2019.
Employee Benefits: An accrual has been made for employee benefits outstanding at the year end, comprising flexitime, annual leave, Time off in Lieu and re-rostered rest days. The accrual is estimated based on returns from each department and data captured from the Duty Management system. Approximately 45% of the accrual of £2.298m relates to Annual Leave and 43% relates to rest days in lieu (RDIL). An increase or decrease of 5% in the number of Annual Leave and RDIL owed would change the accrual by £115k.
Provisions: A provision has been made for the settlement of on-going claims not covered by insurers, based on claims received. An assessment of the settlement values of these claims is based on information received from our Insurers and past experience of similar claims. Due to the nature of the claims experience it is difficult to make a dependable assessment of the window during which particular litigation might determine, and consequently when any cost may be incurred. 

Property, Plant and Equipment: Assets are depreciated over useful lives that are dependent on assumptions about the level of maintenance and repairs that will be incurred in relation to individual assets. The current economic climate makes it uncertain whether current spending on repairs and maintenance will be sustainable, bringing into doubt the useful lives assigned to assets. If the useful life of assets is reduced, depreciation increases and the carrying amount of assets falls. It is estimated that the annual depreciation charge for buildings would increase by £30k for every year that useful lives had to be reduced. 

Valuation of assets and consideration of impairment depends on a number of complex judgements and a firm of Surveyors and  Valuers is engaged to provide expert advice about the assumptions to be applied. The valuation (and any impairment review) is commissioned in accordance with UKPS 1.3 of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors (RICS) Valuation Standards. The effects on the asset valuation of changes in the assumptions interact in complex ways and are difficult to evaluate.
6.
MATERIAL ITEMS OF INCOME AND EXPENSE
There are no material items of income and expense which are not already disclosed on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or in the associated notes.
7.
EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There are no events after the Balance sheet date to report
8. ADJUSTMENTS BETWEEN ACCOUNTING BASIS AND FUNDING BASIS UNDER REGULATIONS
GROUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

[image: image21.emf]General Capital

Revenue 

Grants Capital Grants Total Unusable Total

Fund Earmarked Receipts Unapplied Unapplied Usable Reserves Group

Balance Reserves Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserves Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Adjustments between accounting basis & 

funding basis under regulations

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (962) 0  0  0  0  (962) 962  0

Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets (15,499) 0  0  0  0  (15,499) 15,499  0

Depreciation on Revaluation (14) 0  0  0  0  (14) 14  0

Government Grants Deferred amortisation  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Writedownofdeferredchargestobefinanced

from capital resources 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets (119) 0  0  0  0  (119) 119  0

Sale of Assets 0  0  (2,632) 0  0  (2,632) 2,632  0

Amountbywhichpensioncostscalculatedin

accordancewiththeCodearedifferentfrom

contributions due underthe pensionscheme

regulations (109,898) 0  0  0  0  (109,898) 109,898  0

Revaluation of Investment Property 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

TransferofCapitalGrantstoCAAtocomplywith

the Capital Control Regime 10  0  0  0  (0) 10  (10) (0)

TransferofCapitalGrantstotheCapitalGrants

unappliedaccounttocomplywiththeCapital

Control Regime 515  0  0  0  (515) 0  0  0

Accumulated Absences Adjustment 54  0  0  0  0  54  (54) 0

Amount by which Council Tax income and

residualcommunitychargeadjustmentincluded

intheIncome&ExpenditureAccountisdifferent

fromtheamounttakentotheGeneralFundin

accordance with regulation

61  0  0  0  0  61  (61) 0

(125,853) 0  (2,632) 0  (515) (128,999) 129,000  0

Statutory provision for the repayment of debt 2,262 0  0  0  0  2,262  (2,262) 0

CapitalexpenditurechargedtotheGeneralFund

Balance (294) 0  0  0  0  (294) 294  0

Use of Capital Receipts 0 0  2,632  0  0  2,632  (2,632) 0

Employer’scontributionspayabletothePension

Fundandretirementbenefitspayabledirectto

pensioners 10,666 0  0  0  0  10,666  (10,666) 0

12,634 0  2,632  0  0  15,266  (15,266) 0

Voluntaryrevenueprovisionforrepaymentof

debt 0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Total Adjustments between accounting 

basis & funding basis under regulations

(113,218) 0  0  0  (515) (113,733) 113,733 

0


 PCC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019
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Revenue 

Grants Capital Grants Total Unusable Total

Fund Earmarked Receipts Unapplied Unapplied Usable Reserves PCC

Balance Reserves Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserves Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Adjustments between accounting basis & 

funding basis under regulations

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (962) 0  0  0  0  (962) 962  0

Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets (15,499) 0  0  0  0  (15,499) 15,499  0

Depreciation on Revaluation (14) 0  0  0  0  (14) 14  0

Government Grants Deferred amortisation  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Writedownofdeferredchargestobefinanced

from capital resources 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets (119) 0  0  0  0  (119) 119  0

Sale of Assets 0  0  (2,632) 0  0  (2,632) 2,632  0

Amountbywhichpensioncostscalculatedin

accordancewiththeCodearedifferentfrom

contributions due underthe pensionscheme

regulations (329) 0  0  0  0  (329) 329  0

Revaluation of Investment Property 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

TransferofCapitalGrantstoCAAtocomplywith

the Capital Control Regime 10  0  0  0  (0) 10  (10) (0)

TransferofCapitalGrantstotheCapitalGrants

unappliedaccounttocomplywiththeCapital

Control Regime 515  0  0  0  (515) 0  0  0

Accumulated Absences Adjustment 54  0  0  0  0  54  (54) 0

Amount by which Council Tax income and

residualcommunitychargeadjustmentincluded

intheIncome&ExpenditureAccountisdifferent

fromtheamounttakentotheGeneralFundin

accordance with regulation

61  0  0  0  0  61  (61) 0

(16,283) 0  (2,632) 0  (515) (19,430) 19,431  0

Statutory provision for the repayment of debt 2,262  0  0  0  0  2,262  (2,262) 0

CapitalexpenditurechargedtotheGeneralFund

Balance (294) 0  0  0  0  (294) 294  0

Use of Capital Receipts 0  0  2,632  0  0  2,632  (2,632) 0

Employer’scontributionspayabletothePension

Fundandretirementbenefitspayabledirectto

pensioners 147  0  0  0  0  147  (147) 0

2,115  0  2,632  0  0  4,747  (4,747) 0

Voluntaryrevenueprovisionforrepaymentof

debt 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Total Adjustments between accounting 

basis & funding basis under regulations

(14,168) 0  0  0  (515) (14,683) 14,683 

0


GROUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018
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Revenue 

Grants Capital Grants Total Unusable Total

Fund Earmarked Receipts Unapplied Unapplied Usable Reserves Group

Balance Reserves Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserves Reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Adjustments between accounting basis & 

funding basis under regulations

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (1,040) 0 0 0 0 (1,040) 1,040 0

Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets (3,462) 0 0 0 0 (3,462) 3,462 0

Depreciation on Revaluation (8) 0 0 0 0 (8) 8 (0)

Government Grants Deferred amortisation  0 0 0 0 0 0 (34) (34)

Writedownofdeferredchargestobefinanced

from capital resources 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets (116) 0 0 0 0 (116) 116 0

Sale of Assets 0 0 (172) 0 0 (172) 172 0

Amountbywhichpensioncostscalculatedin

accordancewiththeCodearedifferentfrom

contributions due underthe pensionscheme

regulations (66,492) 0 0 0 0 (66,492) 66,492 0

Revaluation of Investment Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TransferofCapitalGrantstoCAAtocomplywith

the Capital Control Regime 3,783 0 0 0 195 3,978  (3,978) 0

TransferofCapitalGrantstotheCapitalGrants

unappliedaccounttocomplywiththeCapital

Control Regime 515 0 0 0 (515) 0  0 0

Accumulated Absences Adjustment 52 0 0 0 0 52 (52) 0

Amount by which Council Tax income and

residualcommunitychargeadjustmentincluded

intheIncome&ExpenditureAccountisdifferent

fromtheamounttakentotheGeneralFundin

accordance with regulation

(252) 0 0 0 0 (252) 252 0

(67,022) 0  (172) 0  (319) (67,513) 67,480  (34)

Statutory provision for the repayment of debt 1,958 0 0 0 0 1,958 (1,958) 0

CapitalexpenditurechargedtotheGeneralFund

Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Use of Capital Receipts 0 0 172 0 0 172 (172) 0

Employer’scontributionspayabletothePension

Fundandretirementbenefitspayabledirectto

pensioners 11,365 0 0 0 0 11,365  (11,365) 0

13,323 0  172  0  0  13,495  (13,495) 0 

Voluntaryrevenueprovisionforrepaymentof

debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Adjustments between accounting 

basis & funding basis under regulations

(53,699) 0  0  0  (319) (54,018) 53,984  (34)


PCC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

Error! Not a valid link.
 9.
TRANSFERS TO / FROM EARMARKED RESERVES


[image: image24.emf]Balance  Transfers Transfers Balance  Transfers Transfers Balance 

at 31 March In Out at 31 March In Out at 31 March

2017 2017/2018 2017/2018 2018 2018/2019 2018/2019 2019

Group and PCC Reserves £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Direct Revenue Funding of Capital          (3,241)         (1,863)            3,434          (1,669)         (2,277)              287          (3,659)

Injury Pension Reserve             (320)                  0                75             (245)                  0                  0             (245)

Airwave Project                  0                  0                  0                  0             (166)                  0             (166)

PFI Sinking Fund             (138)              (75)                  0             (213)              (75)                  0             (288)

Incentivisation Grant             (271)            (141)                  0             (412)            (100)                  0             (512)

Urlay Nook TTC               (81)                  0                  0               (81)                  0                  0               (81)

Police Property Act Fund               (42)              (51)                54               (39)              (36)                12               (63)

Job Evaluation Reserve             (550)                  0               550                  0                  0                  0                  0 

NERSOU             (153)                  0               108               (45)            (101)                  0             (146)

Community Safety Fund             (450)                  0               128             (322)                  0                81             (241)

Road Safety Initative Reserve             (629)              (29)                  0             (658)                  0                  0             (658)

Collaboration Reserve             (389)            (602)                49             (942)              (93)                  0          (1,036)

Insurance / Legal Reserve                  0             (500)                  0             (500)            (175)              244             (431)

Pay inflation reserve                  0          (1,700)                  0          (1,700)                  0               700          (1,000)

PCC Change Reserve                  0               (50)                  0               (50)              (50)                  0             (100)

Digital Forensic Reserve                  0                  0                  0                  0             (245)                  0             (245)

CP Change Reserve                  0                  0                  0                  0             (500)                  0             (500)

Commissioning Services Reserve                  0             (366)                  0             (366)            (229)                25             (569)

Revenue Grants Unapplied             (137)                  0                  0             (137)                  0                  0             (137)

Total (6,401)         (5,376)         4,398           (7,379)         (4,047)         1,349           (10,077)      




Direct Revenue Funding of Capital

This reserve is held to meet the cost of capital schemes; contributions to and applications of revenue funding for capital schemes have been made in 2018/19.
Injury Pension Reserve

To allow for the variable nature of future injury/medical retirements of Police Officers and the capital equivalent charges incurred. No release was required in 2018/19, all medical retirement were resourced from the Force revenue budget. 
Airwave Projects
This reserve was created in 2018/2019 to support the required investment in Airwave to maintain current capability whist the National replacement solution is developed / delivered.   
Action Stations PFI Sinking Fund
Changes to the PFI buildings will result in variable increases to the Unitary Charge across the life of the contract. However, these changes are of variable amounts given their different life cycles. This sinking fund will be used to manage the uneven changes to that charge across the remaining life of the contract.
Incentivisation Grant 

This reserve relates to Cleveland’s share of seized cash provided by the Government and will be spent on eligible schemes in future years. 
Tactical Training Centre

The Tactical Training Centre has reserves that total £162k which are held by the PCC for Durham, PCCs for Cleveland share of these reserves total £81k.
Police Property Act Fund

The Police Property Act Fund comprises monies received by the PCC from property confiscated by order of court and then sold.  The PCC Group administers the fund and considers applications from voluntary organisations and community groups within the Cleveland area.  The main aim of the fund is to support local projects undertaken by voluntary/charitable organisations that benefit the communities of Cleveland, especially those which have a positive impact in reducing crime and disorder at a local level.  
Job Evaluation Reserve 

This reserve has been set up in 2013/14 in order to cover any future costs from the Job Evaluation project. This project was closed in 2017/2018 and the reserve released.
NERSOU

North East Regional Special Operations Unit (NERSOU) is a collaboration between Northumbria, Durham and Cleveland Forces to address organised and serious crime. At the 31st March 2019 the reserves position was £610K of which Cleveland’s share is £146K.
Community Safety Fund

The PCC has established the reserve to support local community safety initiatives. 
Road Safety Initiative Reserve  

The reserve has been created to hold funding to be spent on road safety initiatives as advised by the Cleveland Road Safety Partnership.    
Collaboration Reserve

The reserve has been created to provide support to the work in relation to collaboration activity with other Forces and partners 
Insurance – Legal Reserve
The reserve has been created to mitigate and manage the risks associated with increased costs of litigation and claims.  
Pay Inflation Reserve
The reserve has been created to mitigate and manage the risks associated with increased costs of pay inflation.  
OPCC Change Reserve
The reserve has been created to support change within the OPCC.  
Digital Forensic Reserve

The reserve has been created to support changes required to upgrade the digital forensic services with the Force in line with the approved business case.
CP Change Reserve
The reserve has been created to support change within the Force.
Commissioning Services Reserve 
The reserve has been created to support the OPCC commitment to invest in a range of services and projects namely; Drug and early youth intervention projects, Wellbeing and Domestic abuse initiatives and other services.
Revenue Grants Unapplied
These grants are those which either have no specified conditions or the conditions have been met. They will be matched to relevant expenditure as incurred.
10.   FINANCING AND INVESTMENT INCOME & EXPENDITURE


[image: image25.emf]Group 2018/2019 2017/2018

£000 £000

Interest payable and similar charges 4,103 3,753

Net interest on defined benefit liability 42,777 41,211

Interest receivable and similar income (92) (22)

Total Finance and Investment Income and Expenditure 46,787 44,942
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11.  TAXATION & NON SPECIFIC GRANT INCOME


Error! Not a valid link.
12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT. 
Property, Plant and Equipment 2018/2019

[image: image26.emf]Group and PCC

 Land and Buildings   PFI   Vehicles 

 Plant and 

Equipment 

 Non - 

Operational   Total 

 £000   £000   £000   £000   £000   £000 

Gross book value at 1 April 2018

                    13,893        32,348          5,937       24,402         13,733                 90,312 

Accumulated depreciation

                    (1,231)        (3,238)       (2,367)     (18,587)               -                  (25,423)

Prior Year Adjustments 

                           -                         -                         -                           -                          -   

Net Book Value at 1 April 2018 12,662                    29,110                3,570                 5,815                 13,733                 64,889               

Adjustments to opening balances: Cost -                          -                     -                     -                    -                     

                       -   

Adjustments to opening balances: Dep -                      -                     -                      

                       -   

Net Book Value at 1 April 2018 12,662                    29,110                3,570                 5,815                 13,733                 64,889               

Additions

                          66 

-                      449                     771                    3,977                    5,263                  

Reclassification

                    13,391 

-                      47                       3,227                  (17,199)                 (533)                    

Disposals

                           -   

-                      (794)                    (4,726)                -                       (5,519)                 

Revaluations : Revaluation Reserves 1,039                      

1,071                  

-                      -                       2,110                  

Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit (11,137)                    (903)                    -                      -                    

               0 

(12,040)               

Assets Reclassified (to)/From Assets 

Held for sale

-                           -                      -                      -                      

Book value at 31 March 2019 16,021                    29,278                3,272                 5,088                 511                      54,171               

Depreciation  (334)                         (855)                    (1,188)                 (1,097)                -                       (3,474)                 

Depreciation on Disposals  -                           -                      635                     4,674                  -                       5,309                  

Revaluations / Impairments  -                           -                     -                       -                      

Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit -                     -                      

Net Book Value at 31 March 2019 15,687                    28,424                2,719                 8,665                 511                      56,006               


Property, Plant and Equipment 2017/2018
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 Land and Buildings   PFI   Vehicles 

 Plant and 

Equipment 

 Non - 

Operational   Total 

 £000   £000   £000   £000   £000   £000 

Gross book value at 1 April 2017

                    12,837        31,865          5,098       23,568           2,386                 75,754 

Gross Book Prior Year Adjustments

                      -                           -   

Accumulated depreciation

                       (935)                (2,396)               (2,426)             (17,726)                       -                  (23,483)

Prior Year Adjustments 

                           -                         -                         -                           -                          -   

Net Book Value at 1 April 2017 11,902                    29,469                2,671                 5,843                 2,386                   52,271               

Adjustments to opening balances: Cost -                          -                     -                     -                    -                     

                       -   

Adjustments to opening balances: Dep -                      -                     -                      

                       -   

Net Book Value at 1 April 2017 11,902                    29,469                2,671                 5,843                 2,386                   52,271               

Additions

                           -   

483            1,582                  1,060         13,252                  16,377                 

Reclassification

                      1,516 

-                      368                     21                      (1,905)                  -                      

Disposals

                         (53)

-                      (1,111)                 (248)                   -                       (1,411)                 

Revaluations : Revaluation Reserves -                           -                      -                       -                      

Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit -                           -                      -                      -                     -                       -                      

Assets Reclassified (to)/From Assets 

Held for sale

-                      -                      -                      

Book value at 31 March 2018 13,365                    29,952                3,510                 6,676                 13,733                 67,236               

Depreciation  (310)                         (842)                    (838)                    (1,074)                -                       (3,063)                 

Depreciation on Disposals  14                            -                      897                     213                    -                       1,124                  

Revaluations / Impairments  (407)                         -                      -                     -                       (407)                    

Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit -                           -                      -                     -                      

Net Book Value at 31 March 2018 12,662                    29,110                3,570                 5,815                 13,733                 64,889               


Depreciation
The following useful lives and depreciation rates have been used in the calculation of depreciation:
· Land and Buildings – 40 years (land is not depreciated)
· Vehicles – 3 – 15 years 

· Plant, Furniture & Equipment – 5 to 10 years 

Capital Commitments
As at 31st March 2019, the PCC Group was contractually committed to capital works which amounted to approximately £1.195m (£2.075m at 31st March 2018).
Revaluations

Freehold properties were re-valued as at 28th February 2019 by Sanderson Weatherall, Chartered Surveyors in accordance with the CIPFA Capital Accounting Guidance notes VGM8A and 8B and the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors Appraisal and Valuation Manual “The Red Book”. The next five yearly revaluations will take place in 2023/24. 


The Code requires that PCC should undertake a review of the Balance Sheet value of each category of assets at the end of each reporting period. Where there is reason to believe that its value has changed materially in the period, the valuation should be adjusted accordingly.

For Land & Buildings a desk review is undertaken to assess the asset value against market conditions. For Plant & Machinery and Vehicles, all asset lives and residual values were reviewed and therefore any values adjusted accordingly.
The PCC Group does not currently hold any properties or land for investment purposes. 


13. 
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The PCC Group accounts for its software as intangible assets, to the extent that the software is not an integral part of a particular IT system and accounted for as part of the hardware item of Property, Plant and Equipment. All software is given a finite useful life, based on assessments of the period that the software is expected to be of use to the PCC Group. The useful lives assigned to the major software suites used by the PCC Group are assessed individually.
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 31 March 2019  31 March 2018 

 £000   £000 

Balance at 1 April 

9,290               9,273 

Accumulated Amortisation (5,972)               (4,932)              

Net Carrying Amount 31st March  3,318                4,341               

Additions 323                   16                    

Reclassfication 533                   -                   

Disposals (1,250)               -                   

Revaluations -                    -                   

Amortisation on Disposals 1,250                 -                   

Amortisation  (962)                  (1,040)              

Net Carrying amount at 31 March  3,211                3,318               

Gross Carrying Amounts 8,896                9,290               

Accumulated Amortisation (5,684)              (5,972)             


14.   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

All the PCC Group’s financial assets relate to loans and receivables and are measured at fair value which, in all cases, is their absolute value. Debtors are reviewed for impairment and the provision for doubtful debts reflects any risk relating to uncertainty around receipt.

All financial liabilities relate to creditors and are measured at their fair value.

Financial instruments give rise to certain areas of risk which must be mitigated:

· Credit risk – the possibility that other parties might fail to pay amounts due to the PCC Group.

· Liquidity risk – the possibility that the PCC Group might not have funds available to meet its commitments to make payments.

· Market risk – the possibility that financial loss might arise for the PCC Group as a result of changes in such measures as interest rates.


  The PCC Group is not open to material exposures to these risks due to a range of controls:
· an authorisation procedure for all investments

· access to borrowing from the Public Works Loan Board

· a high proportion of fixed rate investments

· a programme of authorised and reviewed Prudential Indicators and Treasury Management        Reports which are taken to the PCC bi-annually.
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£000 £000

Long Term Assets:

Long Term Investments -                    -                   

Long Term Debtors 1,071                 1,241                

              1,071               1,241 

Short-Term Assets:

Short Term Investments 4,500                 -                   

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,685                 791                  

              7,185                  791 

Debtors:

Government Departments 9,600                 8,605                

Other Local Authorities 2,970                 2,815                

Other Debtors 621                   684                  

Less provision for doubtful debts -                    -                   

13,191             12,104            

Short-Term Liabilities:

Short Term Loans (2,772)               (872)                 

Cash and Cash Equivalents -                    -                   

(2,772)              (872)                

Creditors:

Government Departments (388)                  (1,059)              

Other Local Authorities (1,232)               (871)                 

Sundry Creditors (5,642)               (6,084)              

(7,262)              (8,014)             

Long Term Liabilities:

Long Term Creditors

Long Term Borrowing (28,292)              (28,064)             

PFI Liabilities (23,238)              (24,743)             

(51,530)            (52,807)           

31 March 201931 March 2018

Interest Expense 4,103 3,753

Interest Income (92) (22)

Net (gain)/loss for the year 4,011 3,731

Long Term Borrowing Maturity Period Fair Value Cost

31 March 201931 March 2019

£000 £000

New Loans Rate :

 1/2 years (3,454)               (3,272)              

 2/5 years (10,189)              (9,500)              

 5/10 years (1,553)               (1,520)              

Over 10 years (14,812)              (14,000)             

Total Long Term Loans (30,008)            (28,292)           

Premature Repayment Rate :

 1/2 years (3,515)               (3,272)              

 2/5 years (10,495)              (9,500)              

 5/10 years (1,635)               (1,520)              

Over 10 years (17,948)              (14,000)             

Total Long Term Loans (33,593)            (28,292)           

Group and PCC


The PCC’s Long Term Borrowing consists solely of loans taken from the Public Works Loans Board (PWLB).  The fair value of the PWLB loans measures the economic effect of the terms agreed with the PWLB compared with estimates of the terms that would be offered for market transactions undertaken at the Balance Sheet date which has been assumed as the PWLB new borrowing rates. 
15.   DEBTORS
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£000 £000

Government Departments 9,600                 10,239              

Other Local Authorities 10,480               9,046                

Other Debtors 621                   684                  

20,701             19,969            

Less: Provision for doubtful debts (3,682)               (3,357)              

17,019             16,612            

Add: Payments in Advance 5,283                 8,151                

Total Short Term Debtors 22,302             24,762            

Long Term Group and PCC Debtors

Other Debtors 1,071                 1,241                

Total Long Term Debtors 1,071               1,241              

Short Term Group and PCC Debtors


16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
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£000 £000

Cash held by the PCC 78 78

Bank current Accounts 2,607 714

Short-term deposits  0 0

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,685 791

Group and PCC


17.   ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
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 2018/2019   2017/2018 

 £000   £000 

Balance Outstanding

             11,758              11,758 

Retirements - Part (2,542)               -                   

Balance outstanding  9,216                11,758             


18. CREDITORS
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£000 £000

Government Departments (388) (1,059)

Her Majesty's Revenue & Customs (HMRC) (2,145) (2,070)

Other Local Authorities (4,762) (3,507)

Accumulated Compensated Absences (2,298) (2,353)

Sundry Creditors (5,642) (6,084)

Sub total (15,235) (15,073)

Add: Income in Advance (1,081) (1,017)

Total Creditors (16,316) (16,089)

Long Term Group and PCC Creditors

Sundry Creditors -                    -                   

Total Long Term Creditors -                   -                  

Short Term Group and PCC Creditors


19.   PROVISIONS
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Balance  Transfers Transfers Balance  Transfers Transfers Balance 

Provision Description at 31 March In Out at 31 March In Out at 31 March

2017 2017/2018 2017/2018 2018 2018/2019 2018/2019 2019

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Insurance                 (172)                  0                 70  (102)               (51)                  0              (153)

Insurance Liabilities             (3,129)                  0               865  (2,264)             (901)              790           (2,375)

Employee Related Remumeration             (1,500)                  0               143  (1,357)             (356)              123           (1,589)

Total (4,801)            -                   1,078            (3,722) (1,308) 913               (4,117)         


Insurance

Pre 1995 Cleveland Police were insured under a joint policy, the Cleveland County Council Insurance Fund which comprised the four Local Authorities, Cleveland Police and the Probation Service, with Middlesbrough Borough Council (MBC) being the Lead Authority, this policy was underwritten by Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI).

Insurance companies follow a strict code of practice and as such cannot simply declare themselves bankrupt and cease all trading; they instead enter into a phase termed ‘run off’, whereby they cease writing all new business although they still continue to meet their liabilities with the remaining funds, i.e. pay off any claims that are subsequently made relating to the expired policies. These claims can surface a number of years later, in fact up to 40-50 years later.

MMI have been in ‘run off’ since September 1992. MMI’s funds have now reached a point whereby they may not be able to continue to meet their liabilities; this has resulted in them invoking the Scheme of Arrangement on the 13th November 2012. This provision was made in respect of the Levy that is expected to be imposed on the PCC for Cleveland as a scheme creditor and has been adjusted in 2013/14 in line with the latest estimation.
This provision has been increased in 2015/16 by £172K in line with projections provided by the MMI administrators. A claim for £70K was received and paid in 2017/18. An actuarial review of liability was undertaken in March 2019 and indicated the provision be increased to £153K. There are likely to be further charges made against this provision in the future. However, at this time they can’t be confirmed in terms of financial magnitude or timeframe. Therefore there is a contingent liability included in the accounts under note 37. 
Insurance Liabilities 
The provision is required to fund the potential liability in respect of current Insurance claims. The potential liability is calculated with reference to the “reserves” set by the Insurers on a case by case basis. An actuarial review of liability was undertaken in March 2019 and indicated the provision be increased to £2,375K.
Employee Related Remuneration  
The provision is required to fund the potential costs relating to employee related remuneration claims. In 2018/19 we have released £172K to cover the cost of claims. A review of liability was undertaken in March 2019 by the in-house legal team and indicated the provision be increased to £1,589K.
20. PENSIONS  
As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers and other employees, the PCC Group offers retirement benefits. Although these benefits will not actually be payable until employees retire, the PCC Group has a commitment to disclose the payments that will need to be made at the time that employees earn their future entitlement.

The PCC Group participates in two pension schemes:

The Local Government Pension Scheme for civilian employees, administered by Teesside Pension Fund – this is a funded scheme, meaning that the PCC Group and employees pay contributions into a fund, calculated at a level intended to balance the pensions liabilities with investment assets. Participants of the scheme can leave the scheme within two years of their joining date and receive a full refund of their contributions.
The Police Pension Scheme for police officers – this is an unfunded scheme, meaning that there are no investment assets built up to meet the pension liabilities, and cash has to be generated to meet actual pensions payments as they eventually fall due. Participants of the scheme can leave the scheme within two years of their joining date and receive a full refund of their contributions.
We recognise the cost of retirement benefits in the Net Cost of Services when they are earned by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions. However, the charge we are required to make against council tax is based on injury and medical pensions paid in the year and the capital equivalent charge as a result of medical/injury early retirements, so the real cost of retirement benefits is reversed out within the Movement on Reserves Statement. The following transactions have been made in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement during the year:
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2018/2019 2017/2018 2018/2019 2017/20182018/2019 2017/2018

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 

Statement

Cost of Services:

Current service cost          3,745            3,293          22,077        21,865          25,822        25,158 

Curtailment/settlements               -                   -                  -                 -                  -                 -   

Past service cost          1,186               123          40,113               -            41,299             123 

Financing and Investment Income and 

Expenditure

Interest cost          2,831            2,690          42,081        40,567          44,912        43,257 

Expected return on assets          (2,135)          (2,046)               -                 -            (2,135)        (2,046)

Total Post employment Benefit Charged to the 

Surplus and Deficit on Provision of Service

        5,627           4,060      104,271       62,432      109,898       66,492 

Other post employment Benefit Charged to the 

CIES

Return on Plan asests         (4,623)            (775)               -                 -            (4,623)          (775)

Actuarial (gains) /losses : Financial Assumptions          4,873                  1          95,885        29,016        100,758        29,017 

Actuarial (gains) /losses: Demographic assumptions          (4,524)                -          (61,275)              -          (65,799)              -   

Actuarial (gains) /losses : liability experience             216               516           2,515          8,199           2,731          8,715 

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the 

CIES

        1,569           3,802      141,396       99,647      142,965     103,449 

Movement in Reserves Statement:

Reversal of net changes made to the surplus or deficit 

for the Provisions of Services for post employment 

benefits in accordance with the code

        (5,627)          (4,060)     (104,271)      (62,432)     (109,898)      (66,492)

Actual amount charged against General fund 

balances for pensions in the year:

Contribution in year          1,927            1,706           8,739          9,659          10,666        11,365 

Local Government 

Pension Scheme

Police Pension Scheme Total
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2018/2019 2017/2018

£000 £000

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 

Statement

Cost of Services:

Current service cost             248               183 

Financing and Investment Income and 

Expenditure

Interest cost             353               339 

Expected return on assets            (272)            (261)

Total Post employment Benefit Charged to the 

Surplus and Deficit on Provision of Service

           329              261 

Other post employment Benefit Charged to the 

CIES

Return on Plan assets           (590)              (98)

Actuarial (gains) /losses : Financial Assumptions             580                  1 

Actuarial (gains) /losses: Demographic assumptions            (542)                -   

Actuarial (gains) /losses : liability experience               29                 70 

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the 

CIES

         (194)             234 

Movement in Reserves Statement:

Reversal of net changes made to the surplus or deficit 

for the Provisions of Services for post employment 

benefits in accordance with the code

          (329)            (261)

Actual amount charged against General fund 

balances for pensions in the year:

Contribution in year             147               103 

Local Government 

Pension Scheme


Employer contributions are calculated as the difference between the benefits paid and the member contributions in the year. 
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31/03/19 31/03/18 31/03/19 31/03/18 31/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/18 31/03/19 31/03/18

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Estimated funded 

liabilities in scheme 116,367     109,030     -                -                -           -           -           -           -           -           116,367         109,030       

Estimated unfunded 

liabilities in scheme 340            364            1,513,779      1,465,076      91,389      87,529      49,999      45,114      82,920      42,280      1,738,427      1,640,363    

Less : Estimated 

assets in scheme 89,329       81,658       -                -                -           -           89,329          81,658         

Net Liability 27,378     27,736     1,513,779    1,465,076    91,389     87,529     49,999     45,114     82,920     42,280     1,765,465    1,667,735  

 Local Government 

Pension Scheme 

 1987 Police Pension 

Scheme   Total 

 2006 Police Pension 

Scheme   Injury Awards 

 2015 Police Pension 

Scheme 
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31/03/1931/03/18

£000 £000

Estimated funded 

liabilities in scheme 14,190      13,660     

Estimated assets in 

scheme 11,341      10,470     

Net Liability 2,849       3,190      

 Local Government 

Pension Scheme 


Note 21 contain details of the assumptions made in estimating the figures included in this note. 
21. PENSIONS LIABILITY
Note 1 accounting policies contains details of the PCC Group’s participation in the Local Government Pension Scheme and the Police Pension Scheme (administered by XPS Pensions Group) in providing civilian and uniformed officers with retirement benefits.

The underlying assets and liabilities for retirement benefits attributable to the Group at 31st March 2019 are as follows.
Note 5 of the accounts outlines the impacts on scheme liabilities  of the McCloud and Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP) Indexation and Equalisation these are included below.

The liabilities show the underlying commitments that the PCC Group has in the long run to pay retirement benefits. The total liability of £1,765m (increase of £97.7m) has a substantial impact on the net worth of the PCC Group as recorded in the Balance Sheet, resulting in a negative overall balance of £1,741m. However, statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the financial position of the Group remains healthy.
The deficit on the Local Government Pension Scheme will be made good by increased contributions over the remaining working life of the employees, as assessed by the scheme actuary. Finance is only required to be raised to cover police pensions when the pensions are actually paid.

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method, an estimate of the pensions that will be payable in future years dependent on assumptions about mortality rates, salary levels etc.  Both the Police Pension Scheme and the Teesside Pension Fund liabilities have been assessed by Aon Hewitt, an independent firm of actuaries, with estimates for the PCC Group being based on the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31st March 2019. 

The main assumptions used in their calculations have been:
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31/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/18

Rate of inflation (RPI) 3.2% 3.1% 3.3% 3.2%

Rate of inflation (CPI) 2.1% 2.0% 2.2% 2.0%

Rate of increase in salaries 3.1% 3.0% 3.2% 3.1%

Rate of increase in pensions 2.1% 2.0% 2.2% 2.1%

Pension accounts Revaluation rate 2.1% 2.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Rate for discounting scheme liabilities 2.5% 2.6% 2.4% 2.6%

Local Government 

Pension Scheme

Police Pension   

Scheme
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Males Females Males Females Males Females Males Females

Retiring today 22.20 24.10 22.10 24.50 22.10 24.50 22.90 25.50

Retiring in 20 years 23.90 25.90 23.90 26.30 23.90 26.30 25.10 27.80

Local Government 

Pension Scheme

1987 Police 

Pension Scheme

2006 Police 

Pension Scheme

2015 Police 

Pension Scheme

Mortality Assumptions


Estimated Pension Expense in Future Periods
                
[image: image41.emf]Group Police Pension 

Schemes

Police Pension 

Schemes

Local Government 

Pensions

Local Government 

Pensions

Year to 31/03/20 Year to 31/03/21 Year to 31/03/20Year to 31/03/21

Funded :- £000s £000s £000s £000s

Current Service cost 24,299                     25,149                     3,901                      4,022                     

Net Interest cost 40,586                     41,924                     620                         680                        

Total 64,885                    67,073                    4,521                     4,702                    

Group Police Pension 

Schemes

Police Pension 

Schemes

Local Government 

Pensions

Local Government 

Pensions

Year to 31/03/20 Year to 31/03/21 Year to 31/03/20Year to 31/03/21

UnFunded :- £000s £000s £000s £000s

Current Service cost -                          -                          -                          -                         

Net Interest cost -                          -                          8                             8                            

Total -                         -                         8                            8                           


The Police Pension Scheme has no assets to cover its liabilities. Assets in the Teesside Pension Fund are valued at fair value, principally market value for investments, and consist of the following categories, by proportion of the total assets held by the Fund:
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£000  % £000  % Quoted Unquoted

Equities 65,245 79.9% 64,228 71.9% 71.9% 0.0%

Property 5,961 7.3% 8,218 9.2% 7.9% 1.3%

Cash 9,064 11.1% 15,007 16.8% 16.8% 0.0%

Other 1,388 1.7% 1,876 2.1% 2.1% 0.0%

Total 81,658      100.0% 89,329      100.0% 98.7% 1.3%

Assets at 31 March 

2018

Assets at 31 March 

2019

Asset Split as at 31 

March 2019
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£000  % £000  % Quoted Unquoted

Equities 8,366 79.9% 8,154 71.9% 71.9% 0.0%

Property 764 7.3% 1,043 9.2% 7.9% 1.3%

Cash 1,162 11.1% 1,906 16.8% 16.8% 0.0%

Other 178 1.7% 238 2.1% 2.1% 0.0%

Total 10,470      100.0% 11,341      100.0% 98.7% 1.3%

Assets at 31 March 

2018

Assets at 31 March 

2019

Asset Split as at 31 

March 2019


The table below summaries the Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability as recognised in  the Group CIES:- 
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Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to

31/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/18

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Actual Return Less Expected return 

on Pension Scheme Assets

4,623 775 34,569 29,932 0 0 0 0 0 0

Changes in Demographic/Financial 

Assumptions Underlying the 

Present Value of the Scheme 

Liabilities

(565) (517) (28,859) (32,163) (1,992) (2,096) (2,843) (1,570) (3,431) (1,386)

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) in 

Pension Plan

4,058 258 5,710 (2,231) (1,992) (2,096) (2,843) (1,570) (3,431) (1,386)

Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) 

Recognised in Other 

Comprehensive Income

4,058 258 5,710 (2,231) (1,992) (2,096) (2,843) (1,570) (3,431) (1,386)

Local Government 

Pension Scheme

2006 Police Pension 

Scheme

1987 Police Pension 

Scheme

Injury Awards

2015 Police Pension 

Scheme
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£000 £000

Local Government Pension Scheme 4,058 258

1987 Police Pension Scheme 5,710 (2,231)

Injury Awards (1,992) (2,096)

2006 Police Pension Scheme (2,843) (1,570)

2015 Police Pension Scheme (3,431) (1,386)

Total Gains/(Loss) Recognised 

CIES

1,502 (7,025)


The table below summaries the Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability in the PCC CIES:- 
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Year to Year to

31/03/19 31/03/18

£000 £000

Actual Return Less Expected return 

on Pension Scheme Assets

590 98

Changes in Demographic/Financial 

Assumptions Underlying the 

Scheme Liabilities

(67) (71)

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) in 

Pension Plan

523 27

Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) 

Recognised in Other 

Comprehensive Income

523 27

Analysis of Amount Recognised in Other 

Comprehensive Income

Local Government 

Pension Scheme
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Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to Year to

31/03/19 31/03/18 31/03/19 31/03/18 31/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/1831/03/1931/03/18

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 109,394 104,139 1,465,076 1,428,390 87,529 83,698 45,114 41,939 42,280 25,916

Current Service Cost 3,745 3,293 7,024 9,121 1,788 1,743 245 253 13,020 10,748

Interest costs 2,831 2,690 37,499 36,606 2,248 2,148 1,181 1,094 1,153 719

Actuarial losses (gains) 565 517 28,859 32,163 1,992 2,096 2,843 1,570 3,431 1,386

Estimated benefits paid net of 

transfers in (1,898) (2,152) (47,638) (43,531) (2,168) (2,156) 543 179 70 (16)

Past Service Cost 1,186 123 21,213 0 0 0 0 0 18,900 0

Contribution by Scheme participants 884 784 1,746 2,327 0 0 73 79 4,066 3,527

Closing Defined Benefit 

Obligation 116,707 109,394 1,513,779 1,465,076 91,389 87,529 49,999 45,114 82,920 42,280

Opening fair value of Scheme assets 81,658 78,499 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Expected return on Scheme assets 2,135 2,046 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actuarial gains (losses) 4,623 775 34,569 29,932 0 0 0 0 0 0

Contributions by employer including 

unfunded benefits 1,927 1,706 11,323 11,272 2,168 2,156 (616) (258) (4,136) (3,511)

Contributions by Scheme 

participants 884 784 1,746 2,327 0 0 73 79 4,066 3,527

Estimated benefits paid including 

unfunded benefits (1,898) (2,152) (47,638) (43,531) (2,168) (2,156) 543 179 70 (16)

Fair Value of Scheme Assets at 

end of Period 89,329 81,658 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Opening Surplus / (Deficit) (27,736) (25,640) (1,465,076) (1,428,390) (87,529) (83,698) (45,114) (41,939) (42,280) (25,916)

Current Service Cost (3,745) (3,293) (7,024) (9,121) (1,788) (1,743) (245) (253) (13,020) (10,748)

Contributions by employer including 

unfunded benefits 1,927 1,706 11,323 11,272 2,168 2,156 (616) (258) (4,136) (3,511)

Past Service Costs (1,186) (123) (21,213) 0 0 0 0 0 (18,900) 0

Interest Costs (2,831) (2,690) (37,499) (36,606) (2,248) (2,148) (1,181) (1,094) (1,153) (719)

Expected return on Scheme assets 2,135 2,046 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actuarial (losses) gains 4,058 258 5,710 (2,231) (1,992) (2,096) (2,843) (1,570) (3,431) (1,386)

Fair Value of Scheme Assets/ 

(Liabilities) at end of Period (27,378) (27,736) (1,513,779)(1,465,076) (91,389) (87,529) (49,999) (45,114) (82,920) (42,280)

2015 Police Pension 

Scheme

Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation

Reconcilation of Opening and Closing Net Obligation

Injury Awards

Local Government 

Pension Scheme

1987 Police Pension 

Scheme

2006 Police Pension 

Scheme



[image: image48.emf]Summary 31/03/19 31/03/18

£000 £000

Local Government Pension Scheme (27,378) (27,736)

1987 Police Pension Scheme (1,513,779) (1,465,076)

Injury Awards (91,389) (87,529)

2006 Police Pension Scheme (49,999) (45,114)

2015 Police Pension Scheme (82,920) (42,280)

(1,765,465)(1,667,735)
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Year to Year to

31/03/1931/03/18

£000 £000

Opening Defined Benefit 

Obligation 13,660 13,017

Current Service Cost 248 183

Interest Cost   353 339

Actuarial losses (gains) 67 71

Estimated benefits paid net of 

transfers in (216) (11)

Contribution by Scheme participants 78 61

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 14,190 13,660

Opening fair value of Scheme 

assets 10,470 9,958

Expected return on Scheme assets 272 261

Actuarial gains (losses) 590 98

Contributions by employer including 

unfunded benefits 147 103

Contributions by Scheme participants 78 61

Estimated benefits paid including 

unfunded benefits (216) (11)

Fair Value of Scheme Assets at 

end of Period 11,341 10,470

Opening Surplus / (Deficit) (3,190) (3,059)

Current Service Cost (248) (183)

Contributions by employer including 

unfunded benefits 147 103

Interest Costs (353) (339)

Expected return on Scheme assets 272 261

Actuarial (losses) gains 523 27

Fair Value of Scheme Assets/ 

(Liabilities) at end of Period (2,849) (3,190)

Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation

Local Government 

Pension Scheme


Estimated Pension Expense in Future Periods

[image: image50.emf]PCC Local Government 

Pensions

Local Government 

Pensions

Year to 31/03/20Year to 31/03/21

£000s £000s

Service cost 256                         264                        

Net Interest cost 69                           73                          

Total 325                        337                       



[image: image51.emf]Police Pension Schemes 

1987 Police Pension Scheme:-  +0.1% p.a.Base 18/19  -0.1% p.a.

Discount Rate Assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 1,485,154 1,513,779 1,542,955

% change in present value of total obligation -1.9% 1.9%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 7,328 7,567 7,812

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost -3.2% 3.2%

Rate of General increase in Salaries

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 1,519,885 1,513,779 1,507,733

% change in present value of total obligation 0.4% -0.4%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 7,660 7,567 7,475

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 1.2% -1.2%

Rate of increase in pensions in payment and 

deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of 

pension accounts assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 1,536,783 1,513,779 1,491,135

% change in present value of total obligation 1.5% -1.5%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 7,717 7,567 7,419

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 2.0% -2.0%

Post retirement mortality assumption

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 1,562,724 1,513,779 1,465,355

% change in present value of total obligation 3.2% -3.2%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 7,871 7,567 7,267

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 4.0% -4.0%

2006 Police Pension Scheme:-

Discount Rate Assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 48,203 49,999 51,862

% change in present value of total obligation -3.6% 3.7%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 261 274 287

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost -4.6% 4.8%

Rate of General increase in Salaries

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 50,964 49,999 49,054

% change in present value of total obligation 1.9% -1.9%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 282 274 267

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 2.7% -2.7%

Rate of increase in pensions in payment and 

deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of 

pension accounts assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 50,882 49,999 49,133

% change in present value of total obligation 1.8% -1.7%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 280 274 269

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 2.0% -2.0%

Post retirement mortality assumption

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 51,616 49,999 48,400

% change in present value of total obligation 3.2% -3.2%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 285 274 263

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 4.1% -4.1%

Sensitivity Analysis

 Cleveland Police



[image: image52.emf]Injury Awards :-

Discount Rate Assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 89,670 91,389 93,141

% change in present value of total obligation -1.9% 1.9%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 1,862 1,913 1,965

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost -2.6% 2.7%

Rate of General increase in Salaries

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 91,830 91,389 90,953

% change in present value of total obligation 0.5% -0.5%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 1,934 1,913 1,892

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 1.1% -1.1%

Rate of increase in pensions in payment and 

deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of 

pension accounts assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 92,695 91,389 90,102

% change in present value of total obligation 1.4% -1.4%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 1,943 1,913 1,883

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 1.6% -1.6%

Post retirement mortality assumption

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 94,344 91,389 88,466

% change in present value of total obligation 3.2% -3.2%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 1,975 1,913 1,852

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 3.2% -3.2%

2015 Police Pension Scheme :-

Discount Rate Assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 80,037 82,920 85,906

% change in present value of total obligation -3.5% 3.6%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 13,891 14,545 15,223

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost -4.5% 4.7%

Rate of General increase in Salaries

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 82,920 82,920 82,920

% change in present value of total obligation 0.0% 0.0%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 14,545 14,545 14,545

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 0.0% 0.0%

Rate of increase in pensions in payment and 

deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of 

pension accounts assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 85,803 82,920 79,934

% change in present value of total obligation 3.5% -3.6%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 15,199 14,545 13,867

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 4.5% -4.7%

Post retirement mortality assumption

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 85,601 82,920 80,267

% change in present value of total obligation 3.2% -3.2%

Projected Service Costs (£000's) 15,153 14,545 13,943

Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost 4.2% -4.1%



[image: image53.emf]Funded LGPS benefits : Group

 +0.1% p.a. Base 18/19  -0.1% p.a.  +0.1% p.a. Base 18/19  -0.1% p.a.  +0.1% p.a. Base 18/19  -0.1% p.a.

Discount Rate Assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 13,892 14,190 14,494 99,945 102,177 104,459 113,837 116,367 118,953

% change in present value of total obligation -2.1% 2.1% -2.2% 2.2% -2.2% 2.2%

Projected Service cost (£000's) 247 256 266 3,518 3,645 3,775 3,765 3,901 4,041

Approx % change in projected service cost -3.6% 3.7% -3.5% 3.6% -3.5% 3.6%

Rate of General increase in Salaries

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 14,260 14,190 14,121 102,709 102,177 101,651 116,969 116,367 115,772

% change in present value of total obligation 0.5% -0.5% 0.5% -0.5% 0.5% -0.5%

Projected Service cost (£000's) 256 256 256 3,645 3,645 3,645 3,901 3,901 3,901

Approx % change in projected service cost 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Rate of increase in pensions in payment and 

deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of 

pension accounts assumptions

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 14,423 14,190 13,961 103,921 102,177 100,465 118,344 116,367 114,426

% change in present value of total obligation 1.6% -1.6% 1.7% -1.7% 1.7% -1.7%

Projected Service cost (£000's) 266 256 247 3,775 3,645 3,518 4,041 3,901 3,765

Approx % change in projected service cost 3.7% -3.6% 3.6% -3.5% 3.6% -3.5%

Post retirement mortality assumption

Present Value of total obilgation (£000's) 14,636 14,190 13,747 105,389 102,177 98,990 120,025 116,367 112,737

% change in present value of total obligation 3.1% -3.1% 3.1% -3.1% 3.1% -3.1%

Projected Service cost (£000's) 267 256 245 3,786 3,645 3,505 4,053 3,901 3,750

Approx % change in projected service cost 4.2% -4.1% 3.9% -3.8% 3.9% -3.9%

Sensitivity Analysis Sensitivity Analysis

PCC Cleveland Police

Sensitivity Analysis

Group


22. LEASED ASSETS – RENTALS


The PCC has entered into an operating lease arrangement for photocopying/printing equipment which expires in May 2019. 

The PCC entered into a Finance Lease for 125 years in 2006/07 in relation to the land on which the Kirkleatham PFI building is situated. The PCC also entered into a 999 year lease in 2009/10 in relation to the land on which the Road Policing Unit is situated. There are no additional obligations in respect of these transactions. The Leases are recorded within the asset register of the PCC Group.
23.  OFFICERS' EMOLUMENTS

During the financial year 2018/2019, the numbers of police officers and staff whose remuneration, excluding employers’ pension contributions and compensation for loss of office, was £50,000 or more in bands of £5,000 were: (note the analysis only includes those bands which contain employees.)
Group

[image: image54.emf]Police 

Officers 

Support 

Staff Total

£50,000 - £54,999 83 6 89 81

£55,000 - £59,999 39 2 41 25

£60,000 - £64,999 7 0 7 10

£65,000 - £69,999 4 2 6 6

£70,000 - £74,999 4 2 6 8

£75,000 - £79,999 3 2 5 3

£80,000 - £84,999 1 0 1 6

£85,000 - £89,999 3 2 5 3

£90,000 - £94,999 0 2 2 4

£95,000 - £99,999 1 1 2 1

£100,000 - £104,999 1 0 1 1

£110,000 - £114,999 2 1 3 2

£120,000 - £124,999 0 0 0 1

£155,000 - £159,999 1 0 1 0

Total 149 20 169 151

 2017/18  Remuneration Band

Number of Employees 2018/19



This table includes senior employees and relevant police officers (as per the requirements of LAAP bulletin 85) which are disclosed by position or name (as required) below:
Group Remuneration Disclosure 2018/19:
The remuneration disclosures, only includes a classification of payment when costs have been incurred. As a result bonus payments, compensation for loss of office and other payments have been excluded as no costs have been incurred. 


[image: image55.emf]Post Holder Annualised Salary Salary (Including 

Fees & 

Allowances)

Expense 

Allowances

Benefits in Kind Total 

Remuneration 

excluding Pension 

Contribution 

18/19

Pension 

Contributions

£ £ £ £ £ £

Chief Constable -M Veale : Note 1 155,397 157,493 0 0 157,493 28,817

The PCC  71,400 70,000 0 0 70,000 10,220

DCC : Note 1 117,690 103,039 0 1,151 104,190 22,719

ACC 1 113,475 113,814 1,520 0 115,334 26,600

ACC 2 113,475 116,226 1,576 0 117,802 20,853

ACO 93,645 94,406 86 0 94,492 13,770

CFO: CC 93,645 94,406 370 0 94,776 13,770

CFO : PCC 91,866 110,538 450 0 110,988 16,123

Chief of Staff-PCC 90,393 96,097 548 0 96,645 13,976


1) The following appointments / promotions / were made during 2018-2019:- 

a. Mr Veale left the organisation in January 2019.

b. Mr Freeman (CC) is a temporary secondment for Humberside Police from January 2019 and remains in post as at 31st March 2019. The total costs incurred in 18/19 were £34,893 (inclusive of pension contributions). 
c. DCC : Left the organisation in February 2019.

d. An ACC is on secondment from Northumbria Police undertaking the role of DCC which commenced in October 2018 and remains in post as 31st March 2019. The total costs incurred in 18/19 were £60,983 (inclusive of pension contributions)
2) A collaboration agreement was put in place from the 14th July 2014, and continues to be in place, for the PCC’s CFO to also provide the statutory role of PCC’s Chief Finance Officer to the North Yorkshire PCC. The North Yorkshire PCC took on responsibility for the Governance of North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service from November 2018 and the collaboration agreement has been extended to include this. All costs incurred in provided this service to North Yorkshire is recharged. During 2018/19 the remuneration costs recharged to the North Yorkshire PFCC totalled £61,153.

Group Remuneration Disclosure 2017/18:

[image: image56.emf]Post Holder Annualised 

Salary

Salary (Including 

Fees & 

Allowances)

Expense 

Allowances

Benefits in Kind Total 

Remuneration 

excluding 

Pension 

Contribution 

17/18

Pension 

Contributions

£ £ £ £ £ £

Chief Constable -M Veale : Note 1 152,350 17,799 0 0 17,799 4,240

Chief Constable -Ian Spitall : Note 

1

153,876 111,057 0 2,843 113,900 8,178

The PCC  70,000 70,000 0 0 70,000 9,520

DCC : Note 1 115,383 120,403 0 1,961 122,364 27,730

ACC - Temp 97,563 17,285 0 0 17,285 3,539

ACC 1 104,889 101,714 1,005 0 102,719 23,744

ACC 2 111,249 113,895 2,080 0 115,975 26,578

ACO 90,900 90,900 0 0 90,900 12,362

CFO: CC 90,900 90,900 192 0 91,092 12,362

CFO : PCC 89,172 99,306 671 0 99,977 13,487

Chief of Staff-PCC 87,741 87,772 128 0 87,900 11,933


Notes:-

1) The following appointments were made during 2017-2018:- 

a. Mr Spittal (Chief Constable) retired on 31st December 2018.
b. Mr Veale was appointed Chief Constable on the 5th March 2018.  

c. DCC Mr Nickless remuneration is inclusive of a period when he acted in the role of the Temporary Chief Constable.
d. The role of the temporary ACC end on the 18th June 2017

e. The Force appointed two ACC’s in the year. ACC 1 was appointed in May and ACC 2 appointed in April 2017 and these appointments are reflected above.

f. ACC 2 acted as Temporary DCC and the remuneration is included in the details above. 

g. The Force appointed Assistant Chief Officer (ACO) in April 2017.

2) A collaboration agreement was put in place from the 14th July 2014, and continues to be in place, for the PCC’s CFO to provide the statutory role of PCC’s Chief Finance Officer to the North Yorkshire PCC also. 40% of the PCC CFO’s time is now spent providing this service and the North Yorkshire PCC pays for 40% of the costs incurred in providing this service. During 2017/18 the salary costs recharged to the North Yorkshire PCC totalled £50,839. 
PCC

[image: image57.emf]Police 

Officers

Support 

Staff Total

£50,000 - £54,999 0 1 1 1

£55,000 - £59,999 0 1 1 0

£65,000 - £69,999 0 1 1 0

£70,000 - £74,999 0 0 0 1

£85,000 - £89,999 0 0 0 1

£95,000 - £99,999 0 1 1 1

£110,000 - £114,999 0 1 1 0

Total 0 5 5 4

2017/2018 Remuneration Band

Number of Employees 2018/19


Note: The analysis only includes those bands which contain employees.
PCC Remuneration Disclosure 2018/19:
The remuneration disclosures, only includes a classification of payment when costs have been incurred. As result bonus payments, compensation for loss of office, benefits in kind and other payments have been excluded as no costs have been incurred. 


[image: image58.emf]Post Holder Annualised Salary Salary (Including 

Fees & 

Allowances)

Expense 

Allowances

Total 

Remuneration 

excluding Pension 

Contribution 

18/19

Pension 

Contributions

£ £ £ £ £

The PCC  71,400 70,000 0 70,000 10,220

CFO: PCC 91,866 110,538 450 110,988 16,123

Chief of Staff- PCC 90,393 96,097 548 96,645 13,976


1) A collaboration agreement was put in place from the 14th July 2014, and continues to be in place, for the PCC’s CFO to also provide the statutory role of PCC’s Chief Finance Officer to the North Yorkshire PCC. The North Yorkshire PCC took on responsibility for the Governance of North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service from November 2018 and the collaboration agreement has been extended to include this. All costs incurred in provided this service to North Yorkshire is recharged. During 2018/19 the remuneration costs recharged to the North Yorkshire PFCC totalled £61,153.
PCC Remuneration Disclosure 2017/18:

[image: image59.emf]Post Holder Annualised Salary Salary (Including 

Fees & 

Allowances)

Expense 

Allowances

Total 

Remuneration 

excluding Pension 

Contribution 

17/18

Pension 

Contributions

£ £ £ £ £

The PCC  70,000 70,000 0 70,000 9,520

CFO: PCC 89,172 99,306 671 99,977 13,487

Chief of Staff- PCC 87,741 87,772 128 87,900 11,933


1) A collaboration agreement was put in place from the 14th July 2014, and continues to be in place, for the PCC’s CFO to provide the statutory role of PCC’s Chief Finance Officer to the North Yorkshire PCC also. 40% of the PCC CFO’s time is now spent providing this service and the North Yorkshire PCC pays for 40% of the costs incurred in providing this service. During 2017/18 the salary costs recharged to the North Yorkshire PCC totalled £50,839.
24. TERMINATION BENEFITS
In the financial year the PCC group paid a termination benefit to the value of £0.102m of which £0.023m related to the PCC (£0.031m 2017/18).

[image: image60.emf]Group and PCC

Banding 

Number 

Compulsory 

Redundancies

Number of Other 

departures

Total Number of 

departures

Total cost of Exit 

package each band

£0 - £20,000 0 1 1 £9,857

£20,001 - £40,000 0 3 3 £91,646

Total 0 4 4 £101,503

Number of staff


25. MEMBERS ALLOWANCES


Approved allowances paid to members of the Independent Audit Committee of the PCC Group were as follows:

[image: image61.emf]Group and PCC 2018/2019 2017/2018

£000 £000

Allowances for approved duties 10 9

Other Allowances  4 0

Total Members Allowances 14 9


26. RELATED PARTIES 
Group and PCC


The PCC Group is required to disclose material transactions with related parties – bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence the PCC Group or to be controlled or influenced by the PCC Group. Disclosure of these transactions allows readers to assess the extent to which the PCC Group might have been constrained in its ability to operate independently or might have secured the ability to limit another party’s ability to bargain freely with the PCC Group.

There were no related party transactions involving the PCC, his Chief Officers or the chief officers of the Force.

Middlesbrough Borough Council administers the Teesside Pension Fund of which the Office of the PCC is a member as a Corporate Body.


Central Government has effective control over the general operations of the PCC Group – it is responsible for providing the statutory framework within which the PCC Group operates and provides the majority of its funding in the form of Grants. During the year material transactions with related parties arose as follows and are included within the Income and Expenditure account:

[image: image62.emf]Government Departments

£000's

Income

Police Grant 45,508

NNDR 37,992

Pension Top up Grant 30,710

Local Council Tax Support 6,868

PFI Grant 4,106

Special Grant  2,945

Capital Grant & Contributions 524

Grant in Lieu of Council Tax 800

Dedicated Security Posts Funding 224

Ministry of Justice Victim & Witness Grant 656

Capital Financing Grant 576

Incentivisation Grant 187

Police Transformation Fund 433

131,530

Expenditure

Home Office: National Law Enforecment ICT Charges 783

783


During 2018/19 no-one has declared related parties interests.
27. PRIVATE FINANCE INITIATIVE

Group and PCC


As at the end of 2018/19 the PCC Group has 2 long term contracts under the Private Finance Initiative.

1) The contract for the Tactical Training Centre for Urlay Nook (referred as Urlay Nook) was entered into in April 2000 with payments commencing in April 2001.
· The Strategic Partnership Agreement (SPA) with Cleveland FM Services contains clauses and schedules that ensure the services described within the agreement are to be delivered.  Schedules contain a design and construction element and an output specification describing the quality of the services required.  A payment performance mechanism underpins the contract charges agreed.

· At the end of the contract term the SPA contains rights for the asset ownership to transfer to the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) from Support Services (Cleveland) Ltd..

· The SPA contains rights for the PCC and Support Services (Cleveland) Ltd.to terminate the SPA, and these include: --

· Termination and compensation rights for default by either party

· Termination and compensation rights under a ‘force majeure’ event

· Rights for voluntary termination by the PCC only

The contract expires in 2025/26.

2) During 2006/07 the contract for the Centralised Cell Accommodation and District HQ facilities (referred to as Action Stations) commenced with payments beginning in January 2007.
· The Strategic Partnership Agreement (SPA) with Cleveland FM Services contains clauses and schedules that ensure the services described within the agreement are to be delivered.  Schedules contain a design and construction element and an output specification describing the quality of the services required.  A payment performance mechanism underpins the contract charges agreed.

· At the end of the contract term the SPA contains rights for the asset ownership to transfer to the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) from Cleveland FM Services.

· The SPA contains rights for the PCC and Cleveland FM services Ltd to terminate the SPA, and these include: --

· Termination and compensation rights for default by either party

· Termination and compensation rights under a ‘force majeure’ event

· Rights for voluntary termination by the PCC only


The contract expires in 2031/2.

The contracts are accounted for in accordance with IFRIC 12 and details of the movement in assets and liabilities, plus information regarding future payments is shown below:


[image: image63.emf]2018/2019 Asset Liability Asset Liability Asset Liability

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Balance b/f 5,173 (3,832) 23,937 (20,911) 29,110 (24,743)

Movements:

Depreciation (135) 0 (719) 0 (854) 0

Lifecycle maintenance 0 0 0 0 0 0

Revaluation / Impairment (868) 0 1,036 0 168 0

Principal repayment 0 334 1,171 0 1,505

Balance c/f 4,171 (3,498) 24,253 (19,740) 28,424 (23,238)

2017/18 Asset Liability Asset Liability Asset Liability

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Balance b/f 5,241 (4,131) 24,227 (21,834) 29,468 (25,965)

Movements:

Depreciation (135) 0 (706) 0 (841) 0

Lifecycle maintenance 67 0 416 0 483 0

Revaluation / Reclassification 0 0 0 0 0 0

Principal repayment 0 299 0 923 0 1,222

Balance c/f 5,173 (3,832) 23,937 (20,911) 29,110 (24,743)

Urlay Nook Action Stations Total

Urlay Nook Action Stations Total



[image: image64.emf]Services Finance Cost Principal

 Repayment

£000s £000s £000s

Within 1 year 719 770 368

2 to 5 years 3,164 2,739 1,841

6 to 10 years 1,644 1,135 1,289

11 to 15 years 0 0 0

Services Finance Cost Principal

 Repayment

£000s £000s £000s

Within 1 year 2,132 2,116 1,215

2 to 5 years 11,587 7,044 3,997

6 to 10 years 15,278 7,004 7,905

11 to 15 years 8,669 2,849 6,630

16 to 20 years 0 0 0

Action Stations

Urlay Nook


28. AUDIT COSTS

In 2018/19 the PCC Group incurred the following fees for external audit services: 

Group Audit Fees

[image: image65.emf]2018/2019 2017/2018

£000 £000

Fees payable to external audit with regard to external audit 

services carried out by the appointed auditor 38 49

Total Audit Costs 38 49


PCC Audit Fees

[image: image66.emf]2018/2019 2017/2018

£000 £000

Fees payable to external audit with regard to external audit 

services carried out by the appointed auditor 26 34

Total Audit Costs 26 34


29. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE IN THE YEAR AND SOURCES OF FINANCE
Group and PCC

[image: image67.emf]Capital Expenditure and Financing

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

£000 £000

Capital Investment:

Property, Plant and Equipment 5,263                    16,377                 

Intangible Assets 323                       16                       

Capital expenditure not adding to asset values 23                        -                      

Total Capital Investment 5,609                  16,393               

Sources of Finance:

Capital Receipts (2,600)                   (172)                    

Government Grants and Contributions -                       (3,432)                  

Other Grants and Contributions (9)                         (546)                    

Direct Revenue Contributions -                       (483)                    

Supported Borrowing -                       (760)                    

Unsupported Borrowing (3,000)                   (11,000)                

Total Finance (5,609)                 (16,393)              

Capital Financing Requirement

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

£000 £000

Opening Capital Financing Requirement  58,996                49,194               

Additions in Year 5,609                    16,393                 

Sources of Finance (Excluding Borrowing) (2,609)                   (4,633)                  

Minimum / Voluntary Revenue Provision (2,262)                   (1,958)                  

Closing Financing Requirement  59,734                58,996               


30. BORROWING

Group and PCC

Interest rates vary between 1.64% and 5.08%. The weighted average rate is 3.33%

[image: image68.emf]31 March 201931 March 2018

£000 £000

Public Works Loans Board

Due in the next Financial Year               (2,772)                 (872)

Long Term Loans             (28,292)            (28,064)

Total Borrowing (31,064)            (28,936)           

Maturity Period 31 March 201931 March 2018

£000 £000

 1/2 years (3,272)                              (2,772)

 2/5 years (9,500)                            (10,272)

 5/10 years (1,520)                              (4,020)

Over 10 years (14,000)                          (11,000)

Total Long Term Loans (28,292)            (28,064)           


31. AGENCY SERVICES

Consortium Charges

The PCC Group has an agency agreement with the North East Fingerprint Bureau to provide fingerprinting services. Payments in 2018/19 amounted to £0.337m (£0.403m in 2017/18).

National Police Air Service (NPAS)

The PCC group has an agency agreement with the National Police Air Service (effective from 1st April 2013) to provide Helicopter support services. The annual contribution in 2018/19 was £0.352m. (£0.391m 2017/18).
Other National Police Services

The PCC Group made a subscription payment to the Home Office for a range of National Law Enforcement ICT services. Annual cost for 2018/19 was £0.783M. (£0.805M in 2017/18).
32. USABLE RESERVES

Group and PCC
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31 March 

2017

Receipts in 

Year 

Transfers/ 

Payments         

in Year  

31 March 

2018

Receipts in 

Year 

Transfers/ 

Payments         

in Year  

31 March 

2019

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Earmarked Reserves (6,264) (5,376)            4,398                 (7,242)             (4,047)            1,349                             (9,940)

Revenue Grants Unapplied Reserve              (136) 0                   0                                      (136) 0                   0                                      (136)

Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve              (683) (515)              195                                (1,002) (515)              (0)                                  (1,517)

Capital Receipts Unapplied Reserve                   0  (172)              172                                       0  (2,632)            2,632                                    0 

General Fund            (8,016) (58)                2,000                             (6,074) (868)              950                                (5,992)

Total Usable Reserves (15,099)        (6,121)          6,765                (14,455)          (8,061)          4,931                (17,586)         


Earmarked Reserves – Please see Note 9 for a detailed analysis

Revenue Grants Unapplied Reserve – These revenue grants are those which either have no specified conditions or the conditions have been met. They will be matched to relevant expenditure as incurred.
Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve – These capital grants are those which have been received but expenditure has not yet been incurred. They will be matched to relevant expenditure as incurred.

Capital Receipts Unapplied Reserve – These capital receipts have been received from the disposal of non-current assets with any balance yet to applied to fund capital expenditure.

General Fund – This balance is available in order to support the future operations of the organisation should the need arise due to unforeseen circumstances.
33. UNUSABLE RESERVES

Group
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31 March 

2017

Additions in 

Year 

Reductions          

in Year          

31 March 

2018

Additions in 

Year 

Reductions          

in Year           31 March 2019

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Revaluation Reserve              (6,969)                     0                    8             (6,961)         (2,110)            2,556                  (6,515)

Capital Adjustment Account            (12,208)             (4,667)              2,832           (14,043)           9,454            2,370                  (2,219)

Pension Reserve         1,605,584            (13,411)            75,563        1,667,736        (12,801)          84,414             1,739,349 

Collection Fund Adjustment Account                 (490)                (238)                490                (238)            (300)               238                     (300)

Accumulated Absence Reserve               2,404               2,353            (2,404)              2,353           2,298           (2,353)                   2,298 

Total Unusable Reserves       1,588,320          (15,963)           76,489       1,648,846        (3,458)         87,225           1,732,613 


Revaluation Reserve – contains gains made by the PCC Group from increases in the value of its non-current assets since 1st April 2007, which is when the reserve was created. 
Capital Adjustment Account – absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions. This account also contains any revaluation gains prior to 1st April 2007. Further information can be found in Note 34.
Pension Reserve – absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for accounting for post-employment benefits and for funding benefits in accordance with statutory provisions. Further information can be found in Note 20: Pensions.
Collection Fund Adjustment Account – manages the differences arising from the recognition of Council Tax income in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as it falls due from tax payers compared with the statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the General Fund from the collection fund.
Accumulated Absence Reserve – absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise on the General fund balance from accruing for compensated absences earned but not taken in the year. Statutory arrangements require the impact on the General Fund balance is neutralised by transfers to/from the account. The reduction in year represents the settlement of prior year liability and the addition in year reflects the liability as the 31st March 2019.
PCC
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31 March 

2017

Additions in 

Year 

Reductions          

in Year          

31 March 

2018

Additions in 

Year 

Reductions          

in Year          

31 March 

2019

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Revaluation Reserve           (6,969)                       0                    8              (6,961)           (2,110)              2,556             (6,515)

Capital Adjustment Account         (12,208)               (4,667)              2,832            (14,043)              9,454              2,370             (2,219)

Pension Reserve            3,059                    522               (391)               3,190                 601               (942)              2,849 

Collection Fund Adjustment Account              (490)                  (238)                490                (238)              (300)                 238                (300)

Accumulated Absence Reserve            2,404                 2,353            (2,404)               2,353              2,298             (2,353)              2,298 

Total Unusable Reserves       (14,205)             (2,030)                535          (15,699)             9,944             1,868            (3,886)


34. CAPITAL ADJUSTMENT ACCOUNT

Group and PCC


Error! Not a valid link.
35. GRANT INCOME

Group and PCC
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£000 £000

Credited to Taxation and Non specific Grant Income:

National Non Domestic Rates (37,992)                (37,992)               

Police Grant (46,308)                (46,308)               

Precepts (34,644)                (32,404)               

Local Council Tax Support (6,868)                 (6,868)                 

Capital Grants and Contributions (524)                    (873)                    

(126,336)            (124,445)           

Credited to services:

PFI - Urlay Nook (941)                    (941)                    

Dedicated Security Posts Funding (224)                    (331)                    

PFI - Action Stations (3,165)                 (3,165)                 

Capital Financing Grant (576)                    (261)                    

Incentivisation Grant (187)                    (264)                    

PCC Victim & Witness (656)                    (659)                    

Special Grant  (2,945)                 (1,227)                 

Innovation Fund Grants -                         18                       

Police Transformation Fund (433)                    (479)                    

Violence against Women (222)                    -                         

Female Offender Grant (48)                      -                         

Youth intervention Fund (314)                    -                         

Heroin & Crack Action Grant (32)                      -                         

Partnership Grants (29)                      (4)                       

(9,772)                (7,310)               

Total Grant Income (136,108)            (131,755)           


These grants have all been recognised within the Income and Expenditure Statement; however £154k (£154K prior year) sits within creditors as income in advance as there is the potential this may have to be returned to the originating organisation.
36. ACCOUNTING FOR COLLABORATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 

The Cleveland Police Force has four strategic collaborative arrangements that are classified as Joint Operations under the CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2018/19.

They are:

1. Cleveland Durham Special Operations Unit (CDSOU)

2. Cleveland Durham North Yorkshire Integrated Dog Support Unit 

3. North East Regional Special Operations Unit (NERSOU)

4. Cleveland North Yorkshire Major Incident Team (CNYMIT)

In line with the new requirements under IFRS 3, 10, 11 and 12 as well as IAS27 and 28 and in line with the CIPFA Code of Practice the following notes must be disclosed in the annual statements.
1 Cleveland Durham Special Operations Unit (CDSOU)
CDSOU is a joint unit staffed by both the Cleveland and Durham Police Forces to provide firearms operations and training, together with road policing both in area and district, and strategic road policing including collision investigation, traffic management and safety cameras.

In accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice mechanism it was determined that the arrangement be classified as a Joint Operation therefore there are no group accounting considerations only single entity statements are required.

The governance of the Joint Operation is managed through a Section 22A agreement whereby both forces have a 50:50 financial obligation in terms of the joint operations income and expenditure and have equal voting rights in terms of decisions made about the unit. 
CDSOU operates across the Durham and the Cleveland Force boundaries.

The statement below highlights the income and expenditure for the financial year 2018/2019 as required under the Section 22A agreement. There are no joint assets or liabilities held within the unit only annual revenue costs.  Both forces hold their assets and liabilities separately within their individual group accounts.
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Total Costs 2018/19 2018/19

Road Policing  £000's Apportionment £000's £000's

Employees Costs 8,861                  50% 4,430                  4,430               

Non Pay Costs 889                     50% 444                    444                  

Income (232)                   50% (116)                   (116)                 

9,518                  4,759                  4,759               

Tactical Training Unit

Employees Costs 784                     50% 392                    392                  

Non Pay Costs 1,302                  50% 651                    651                  

Income (235)                   50% (117)                   (117)                 

1,852                  926                    926                  

Total Unit Costs 11,370                -                         5,685                  5,685               

Reserve as 31st March Total Reserves

Road Policing  -                         50% -                        -                      

Tactical Training Unit 162                     50% 81                      81                    

162                     81                      81                    

Durham Cleveland

Total Costs 2017/18 2017/18

Road Policing  £000's Apportionment £000's £000's

Employees Costs 8,721                  50% 4,361                  4,361               

Non Pay Costs 748                     50% 374                    374                  

Income (206)                   50% (103)                   (103)                 

9,264                  4,632                  4,632               

Tactical Training Unit

Employees Costs 821                     50% 410                    410                  

Non Pay Costs 1,202                  50% 601                    601                  

Income (29)                     50% (15)                     (15)                   

1,993                  997                    997                  

Total Unit Costs 11,257                -                         5,628                  5,628               

Reserve as 31st March Total Reserves

Road Policing  -                         50% -                        -                      

Tactical Training Unit 162                     50% 81                      81                    

162                     81                      81                    

Cleveland and Durham Specialist Operations Unit

Cleveland and Durham Specialist Operations Unit


2 Cleveland Durham North Yorkshire Integrated Dog Support Unit 

The Integrated Dog Support Unit is staffed by Cleveland, North Yorkshire and Durham Police Forces to provide an efficient and effective dog support function.

It formed part of the Evolve programme and commenced in August 2016.

In accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice mechanism it was determined that the arrangement be classified as a Joint Operation therefore there are no group accounting considerations only single entity statements are required.

The governance of the Joint Operation is managed through a Section 22A Agreement whereby the three Forces have equal voting rights in terms of decision made about the unit. The Force allocation is borne in proportion to Net Revenue Expenditure (NRE) irrespective of how much each force makes use of the service. For the financial period April 2018 to March 2019 the funding contributions made were Cleveland 33.02%, Durham 30.12% and North Yorkshire 36.86%.

Cleveland Durham North Yorkshire Integrated Dog Support Unit operates across the Durham, North Yorkshire and the Cleveland Force boundaries.

The statement below highlights the income and expenditure for the financial year 2018/19 as required under the Section 22A agreement. All Forces hold their assets and liabilities separately within their individual group accounts.
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Total Costs 2018/19 2018/19 2018/19

Apportionment 30.12% 33.02% 36.86%

£000's £000's £000's £000's

Employees Costs 2,347                  707                     775                    865                    

Non Pay Costs 248                     75                       82                      91                      

Income (9)                       (3)                        (3)                       (3)                      

Total Unit Costs 2,586                  779                     854                    953                    

Reserve as 31st March Total Reserves

Integrated Dogs Unit -                         -                         -                        -                        

-                         -                         -                        -                        

Durham Cleveland North Yorkshire

Total Costs 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18

Apportionment 30.12% 33.02% 36.86%

£000's £000's £000's £000's

Employees Costs 2,359                  711                     779                    870                    

Non Pay Costs 196                     59                       65                      72                      

Income (17)                     (5)                        (6)                       (6)                      

Total Unit Costs 2,538                  765                     838                    936                    

Reserve as 31st March Total Reserves

Integrated Dogs Unit -                         -                         -                        -                        

-                         -                         -                        -                        

Three Force Integrated  Dog Unit 

Three Force Integrated  Dog Unit 


3  North East Regional Special Operations Unit (NERSOU)

NERSOU is a joint unit staffed by the Cleveland, Durham and Northumbria Police Forces to deliver an increased response to tackling serious and organised crime that transcends Force borders in the region. It comprises a number of highly specialised teams of officers and staff from the three Forces who work with embedded partners from Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (HMRC), UK Border Force and the National Crime Agency (NCA) to effectively tackle serious and organised crime across the region.

In accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice mechanism it was determined that the arrangement be classified as a Joint Operation therefore there are no group accounting considerations only single entity statements are required.

The governance of the Joint Operation is managed through a Section 22A Agreement whereby the three Forces have equal voting rights in terms of decision made about the unit but the funding is through a combination of Home Office Grants and Force contributions. The Force allocation is based on Home Office Core Grant allocations and for the financial period April 2018 to March 2019 the funding contributions made were Cleveland 24.75%, Durham 22.86% and Northumbria 52.39%.

Jointly funded assets are classified and those purchased through specific Home Office grants and by contributions from each force. These are currently valued at £308K (NBV) of which Cleveland’s share is valued at £99K. The unit has reserves of £610K of which Cleveland’s share is £146K (Prior year £45K).
NERSOU operates throughout the North East region.

The statement below highlights the income and expenditure, assets and liabilities for the financial year 2018/19 as required under the Section 22A agreement.

[image: image75.emf]Durham Cleveland Northumbria

2018/19 2018/19 2018/19

Apportionment 22.86% 24.75% 52.39%

Total Costs £000's £000's £000's

Employees Costs 8,788                  2,009                   2,175                  4,604               

Non Pay Costs 1,438                  329                     356                    753                  

Income (3,459)                 (791)                    (856)                   (1,812)              

6,767                  1,547                   1,675                  3,545               

Contributions / Reserve

Durham 1,656                  1,656                  

Cleveland 1,793                  1,793                 

Northumbria 3,796                  3,796               

Reserve movements (478) (109)                    (118)                   (251)                 

6,767                  1,547                   1,675                  3,545               

Reserve as 31st March 610                     136                     146                    328                  

Durham Cleveland Northumbria

2017/18 2017/18 2017/18

Apportionment 22.74% 24.86% 52.40%

Total Costs £000's £000's £000's

Employees Costs 7,523                  1,711                   1,870                  3,942               

Non Pay Costs 1,620                  368                     403                    849                  

Income (2,580)                 (587)                    (641)                   (1,352)              

6,562                  1,492                   1,631                  3,439               

Contributions / Reserve

Durham 1,520                  1,520                  

Cleveland 1,661                  1,661                 

Northumbria 3,502                  3,502               

Reserve movements (121) (27)                      (30)                     (63)                   

6,562                  1,492                   1,631                  3,439               

Reserve as 31st March 201                     42                       45                      113                  

North East Regional Special Operations Unit

North East Regional Special Operations Unit


4 Cleveland North Yorkshire Major Incident Team (CNYMIT) 

The CNYMIT is staffed by Cleveland and North Yorkshire Police Forces to provide a joint major incident team. It provides an opportunity for exploiting and maximising economies of scale whilst at the same time providing the resilience both forces require in terms of managing and supporting major incidents. It formed part of the Evolve programme and commenced in November 2016.

In accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice mechanism it was determined that the arrangement be classified as a Joint Operation therefore there are no group accounting considerations only single entity statements are required.

The governance of the Joint Operation is managed through a Section 22A Agreement whereby the two Forces have equal voting rights in terms of decision made about the unit. The Force allocation was agreed as part of the section 22A agreement. The funding contributions made were Cleveland 51.5% and North Yorkshire 48.5%.

CNYMIT operates across the North Yorkshire and the Cleveland Force boundaries.

The statement below highlights the income and expenditure for the financial year 2018/19 as required under the Section 22A agreement. All Forces hold their assets and liabilities separately within their individual group accounts.
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2018/19 2018/19

Apportionment 51.50% 48.50%

Total Costs £000's £000's

Employees Costs 3,273 1,686 1,587

Non Pay Costs 95 49 46

Income 0 0 0

3,368 1,735 1,633

Contributions

Cleveland 1,735

North Yorkshire 1,633

3,368 1,735 1,633

Cleveland North Yorkshire

2017/18 2017/18

Apportionment 51.50% 48.50%

Total Costs £000's £000's

Employees Costs 3,102 1,597 1,504

Non Pay Costs 79 40 38

Income 0 0 0

3,180 1,638 1,542

Contributions

Cleveland 1,638

North Yorkshire 1,542

3,180 1,638 1,542

Cleveland and North Yorkshire Major Incident Team

Cleveland and North Yorkshire Major Incident Team


37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / ASSETS
Contingent Liabilities:-

Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)

Due to the potential liabilities that the force may face in regards to the on-going requirements to pay long standing claims against MMI it is prudent to identify a contingent liability in the statement of accounts.

It is an unknown amount and has an unknown longevity due to the nature of the claims. However, for further unknown levies it is not possible to clearly state any future amounts in terms of timeframe or indeed financial magnitude. Therefore it is necessary to identify this as a contingent liability in the accounts. 
38. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT
There are no post balance sheet events to report.
39. AUTHORISATION OF ACCOUNTS

The Chief Finance Officer of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland has set and authorised the date of issue for the Statement of Accounts as the 25th July 2019. This is the date up to which events after the Balance Sheet date have been considered
PENSION FUND
Police Pension Fund Regulations 2009 (SI 2009 No 2060)
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£000 £000

Contributions Receivable

From Employer

Normal (9,244) (9,517)

Capital contribution due to Ill Health Early Retirement (820) (459)

From Members (5,885) (6,111)

Transfers In

Individual Transfers in from Other Schemes (807) (413)

Benefits Payable

Pensions 37,255 35,051

Commutations and Lump Sum Retirement Benefits 9,609 9,260

Lump Sum death benefits 183 0

Ill Health Lump Sum Benefits 1,444 663

Payments to and on Account of Leavers

Refunds of Contributions 3 13

Inter Authority Adjustments 231 181

Individual Transfers out to Other Schemes 0 0

Sub-Total for the year before transfer from the  31,969 28,668

PCC to fund the deficit for the year

Additional funding payable to the PCC

to fund the deficit for the year (Home Office) (30,710) (27,372)

Additional funding payable by the PCC (1,259) (1,296)

to fund the deficit for the year 

Net Amount Payable/Receivable for the Year 0 0

NET ASSETS STATEMENT 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

£000 £000

Current Assets

Debtors:-

Other Local Authorties 348 383

Bodies External to General Government 221 247

Total Curent Assets  569 630

Long Term Assets

Bodies External to General Government 0 0

Total Long Term Assets 0 0

Current  Liabilities

Creditors :-

Other Local Authorities 348 383

Bodies External to General Government 221 247

Total Curent Liabilities 569 630

Long Term Liabilities

Bodies External to General Government 0 0

Total Long Term Liabilities 0 0

Net Assets  0 0

PENSION FUND ACCOUNT 0 0


  Notes to the Pension Fund
The Pension Fund Accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice and on an accruals basis. This means that sums due to or from the Pension Fund are included as they fall due, whether or not the cash has been received or paid. The accounting convention adopted is historical cost.
The funding arrangements for the Police Pension scheme in England and Wales changed on 1st April 2006. Before 1st April 2006 the scheme did not have a percentage of pensionable pay type of employer’s contribution, rather each Police Authority was responsible for paying the pensions of its own former employees on a pay-as-you-go basis. Under the new arrangements the scheme remains unfunded but will no longer be on a pay-as-you-go basis as far as individual entities are concerned. Entities will no longer meet the pension outgoings directly; instead they will pay an employer’s pension contribution based on a percentage of pay (21.3%) into the Pension Fund. Each entity is required by legislation to operate a Pension Fund and the amounts that must be paid into and out of the Pension Fund are specified by regulation.

The Pension fund has no investment assets and the fund is balanced to nil each year by a transfer to/from the Police Fund. Benefits payable are funded by contributions from employers (21.3%) and employees (in a range of 11.9% to 15.05%) and any difference is met by a top-up grant from the Home Office.
Employers are also required to make payments into the Pension fund in respect of ill health retirements as they are granted.

Transfer values are those sums payable by or received from, other pension schemes for individuals only and relate to periods of previous pensionable employment. Transfers are accounted for on a receipts and payments basis.
The Pension Fund was established and is controlled under the Police Pension Fund Regulations 2009 (SI 2009 No 2060).
The Fund is administered by the entity. 


The accounting policies detailed in this Statement of Accounts have been followed in dealing with items which are judged material in accounting for, or reporting on, the transactions and net assets of the fund. No significant estimation techniques have been adopted.

The Net Assets Statement does not include liabilities to pay pension and other benefits after the Balance Sheet date. The liabilities of the Pension scheme are accounted for under IAS19 and details can be found above.

Details of the long-term pension fund obligation are provided in Notes 20 and 21 of the main statements. 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

This Glossary of Terms is designed to aid interpretation of the PCC’s Group Statement of Accounts.  

ACCRUAL: The recognition, in the correct accounting period, of income and expenditure as it is earned or incurred, rather than as cash is received or paid.

ACCRUED BENEFITS: The benefits for service up to a given point in time, whether vested rights or not.

ACTUARIAL GAINS AND LOSSES: For a defined benefit scheme, the changes in actuarial deficits or surpluses that arise because events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made for the last valuation (experience gains or losses) or the actuarial assumptions have changed.

ACTUARIAL VALUATION: A valuation of assets held, an estimate of the present value of benefits to be paid and an estimate of required future contributions, by an actuary, on behalf of a pension fund.

AGENCY SERVICES: The provision of services by a Police and Crime Commissioner or Chief Constable (the agent)on behalf of another Police and Crime Commissioner or Chief Constable, which is legally responsible for providing those services. The responsible Police and Crime Commissioner or Chief Constable reimburses the Police and Crime Commissioner or Chief Constable providing the service.

AMORTISED COST: The cost of an intangible asset after amortisation, which is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life.

APPROPRIATIONS: Amounts transferred to or from revenue or capital reserves.

ASSET: An item which has a value; for example, land and buildings, vehicles, equipment, cash.

BALANCES: The total general balances available are the accumulated surplus of income over expenditure which enable operation without borrowing until the first precept and grant payments are received in the early part of the financial year. Balances are also used to cover any unexpected expenditure during the financial year.

BALANCE SHEET: This sets out the financial position of an organisation on a particular date. It shows the balances and reserves at the organisation’s disposal, its long-term indebtedness, the fixed and net current assets employed in its operations and summarised information on the fixed assets held.

BUDGET: A statement of an organisation's plans in financial terms. A budget is prepared and approved before the start of each financial year and is used to monitor actual expenditure throughout the year.

CAPITAL ADJUSTMENT ACCOUNT: The account through which all financing of fixed assets is charged.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: Expenditure on new assets or on the enhancement of existing assets so as to prolong their life or enhance market value.

CAPITAL FINANCING CHARGES: The repayment of loans and interest used to pay for capital projects.

CAPITAL GRANT: Grant from Central Government used to finance specific schemes in the capital programme. Where capital grants are receivable these are used, as far as possible, to finance capital expenditure to which they relate in the year that the grant is received.

CAPITAL RECEIPTS: The proceeds from the sale of an asset, which may be used to finance new capital expenditure or to repay outstanding loan debt, as laid down within rules set by Central Government.

CAPITAL RESERVE: Created to provide an alternative source of financing for capital expenditure and to ensure some stability in the level of capital programmes that can be financed.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT: This summarises the cash receipts and payments of the Group arising from transactions for both revenue and capital purposes.

CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC FINANCE AND ACCOUNTANCY (CIPFA): This is the main professional body for accountants working in the public services.

COLLECTION FUND: A fund administered by each District Council in which individuals’ council tax payments are paid. The Police and Crime Commissioner raises a precept on the fund to finance part of their net revenue expenditure.

COLLECTION FUND ADJUSTMENT ACCOUNT: The account through which to implement the accruals basis for recording the precept in these accounts without affecting the bottom line for taxpayers.

COMPONENT ACCOUNTING: Component accounting requires that where an asset has several components, which can be physically separated from the principal asset and which have significantly different useful lives, these should be recognised separately and should be depreciated based on their respective useful lives. Component accounting aims to improve depreciation accounting and thus improves the measurement of operating results. It also facilitates accounting for replacements.

CONTINGENCY: The sum of money set aside to meet unforeseen expenditure or liability.

COUNCIL TAX: The local tax levied on householders, based on the relative market values of property, which helps to fund local services.

CREDITORS: Individuals or organisations to whom money is owed at the end of the financial year.

CURRENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES: Currents assets are items that can be readily converted into cash. Current liabilities are items that are due immediately or in the short term.

CURRENT SERVICE COSTS (PENSIONS): The increase in the present value of a defined benefit scheme’s liabilities expected to arise from the employee service in the current period.

CURTAILMENT: For a defined benefit scheme, an event that reduces the expected years of future service of present employees or reduces for a number of employees the accrual of defined benefits for some or all of their future service.

DEBTORS: Individuals or organisations from whom money is owed at the end of the financial year.

DEFERRED LIABILITIES: Liabilities which, by arrangement, are payable beyond the next year, at some point in the future or paid off by an annual sum over a period of time.

DEFERRED PENSIONS: Individuals who have ceased to be active members but are entitled to benefits payable at a later date.

DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEME: A pension scheme which defines the benefits independently of the contributions payable and the benefits are not directly related to the investments of the scheme.

DEPRECIATION: An annual charge to reflect the extent to which an asset has been worn out or consumed during the financial year.

DIRECT REVENUE FINANCING: Resources provided from the revenue budget to finance the cost of capital projects. 

DISCRETIONARY BENEFITS: Retirement benefits which the employer has no legal, contractual or constructive obligation to award and which are awarded under discretionary powers.

EARMARKED RESERVES: These reserves represent monies set aside that can only be used for a specific purpose.

EXPECTED RATE OF RETURN ON PENSION ASSETS: For a funded defined benefit scheme, the average rate of return, including both income and changes in fair value but net of scheme expenses, expected over the remaining life of the related obligation on the actual assets held by the scheme.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS: Material items, possessing a high degree of abnormality, which derive from events or transactions that fall outside ordinary activities and are not expected to recur.

FINANCE AND OPERATING LEASE: A Finance lease transfers all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a fixed asset to the lessee. If these leases are used, the assets acquired have to be included within the fixed assets in the balance sheet at the market value of the asset involved. With an operating lease the ownership of the asset remains with the leasing company and an annual rent is charged to the relevant service revenue account.

FINANCIAL REGULATIONS: A written code of procedures approved by the Police and Crime Commissioner, intended to provide a framework for proper financial management.

GAD: The Government Actuaries Department. They provide estimates of the liabilities of the Police Pension Scheme.

GOING CONCERN: The concept that an organisation will remain in operational existence for the foreseeable future, in particular that the revenue accounts and balance sheet assume no intention to curtail significantly the scale of operations.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS: Assistance by government and inter-government agencies and similar bodies, whether local, national or international, in the form of cash or transfers of assets to an authority in return for past or future compliance with certain conditions relating to the activities of the authority.

IMPAIRMENT: A reduction in the value of an asset from the balance sheet value occurring as a result of a change in the condition and consumption of the asset or as a result of market conditions.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT: This summarises the resources generated and consumed for the year and shows how the costs have been financed.

INTEREST INCOME: The money earned from the investment of surplus cash.

INTEREST COSTS (PENSIONS): For a defined benefit scheme, the expected increase during the period in the present value of the scheme liabilities because the benefits are one period closer to settlement.

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS): Standards and Interpretations adopted by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). They comprise:

(a) International Financial Reporting Standards;

(b) International Accounting Standards; and

(c) Interpretations developed by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) or the former Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC).

INVESTMENTS (PENSION FUND): The investments of a Pension Fund will be accounted for in the statements of that Fund. However, sponsoring bodies are also required to disclose, as part of disclosures relating to retirement benefits, the attributable share of pension scheme assets associated with their underlying obligations.

MINIMUM REVENUE PROVISION (MRP): The statutory minimum amount which a Police and Crime Commissioner is required to set aside on an annual basis as a provision to redeem debt.

NET BOOK VALUE: The amount at which fixed assets are included in the balance sheet, i.e. their historical cost or current value less the cumulative amounts provided for depreciation.

NET CURRENT REPLACEMENT COST: The cost of replacing or recreating the particular asset in its existing condition and in its existing use, i.e. the cost of its replacement or of the nearest equivalent asset, adjusted to reflect the current condition of the existing asset.

NATIONAL NON-DOMESTIC RATES (NNDR): The business rate in the pound is the same for all non-domestic  ratepayers and is set annually by the government. Income from business rates goes into a central government pool that is then distributed according to resident population.

NON-OPERATIONAL ASSETS: Non-operational assets are fixed assets held but not directly occupied or used in the delivery of services. They include surplus properties awaiting disposal and assets that are under construction.

OPERATIONAL ASSETS: Fixed assets held and occupied, used or consumed in the direct delivery of those services for which they have either a statutory or discretionary responsibility.

OUTTURN: The actual amount spent in the financial year.

PAST SERVICE COST: For a defined benefit scheme, the increase in the present value of the scheme liabilities related to employee service in prior periods arising in the current period as a result of the introduction of, or improvement to, retirement benefits.

PAYMENTS IN ADVANCE: These represent payments prior to 31 March for supplies and services received by the Group after 1 April.

PENSION FUND:  A fund which makes pension payments on retirement of its participants.

POLICE GRANT: A grant paid by the government to Police and Crime Commissioners as a proportion of the Formula Spending Share or FSS.

PRECEPT: The income which the Police and Crime Commissioner requires the District Council to raise from Council Tax on behalf of the Police and Crime Commissioner.

PROJECTED UNIT METHOD: An accrued benefits valuation method in which the scheme liabilities make allowances for projected earnings. The scheme liabilities at the valuation date relate to:

• the benefits for pensioners and deferred pensioners, and their dependents, allowing where appropriate for future increases and

• the accrued benefits for members in service at the valuation date.

PROVISION: An amount set aside to provide for a liability that is likely to be incurred but the exact amount and the date on which it will arise are uncertain.

PUBLIC WORKS LOAN BOARD (PWLB): A government agency which provides longer-term loans to local authorities at interest rates only slightly higher than those at which the government itself can borrow.

RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE: These represent income received prior to 31 March for supplies and services provided by the Group after 1 April.

RESERVES: Monies set aside by the Group that do not fall within the definition of provisions.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS: All forms of consideration given by an employer in exchange for services rendered by employees that are payable after the completion of employment.

REVENUE CONTRIBUTIONS TO CAPITAL: Contribution from the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to finance capital expenditure and thus reduce the requirement to borrow.

REVENUE SUPPORT GRANT (RSG): General government grant support towards expenditure.

REVALUATION RESERVE: This account represents the difference between the current valuation of fixed assets and the historic costs of those assets. This Account came into effect 1 April 2007.

SCHEME LIABILITIES: The liabilities of a defined benefit scheme for outgoings due after the valuation date. Scheme liabilities measured using the projected unit method reflect the benefits that the employee is committed to provide for service up to the valuation date.

SERVICE REPORTING CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES (SeRCOP): A CIPFA guide to accounting for best value which provides a consistent and comparable calculation of the cost of services.

SETTLEMENT: An irrevocable action that relieves the employer (or the defined benefit scheme) of the primary responsibility for a pension obligation and eliminates significant risks relating to the obligations and the assets used to effect the settlement.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES: This explains the basis of the figures in the accounts. The accounts can only be properly appreciated if the policies that have been followed in dealing with material items are explained. Changes in policies from previous years have been clearly shown.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS: This explains the responsibilities of both the Police and Crime Commissioner and Police and Crime Commissioner’s Chief Finance Officer in respect of the Statement of Accounts.

TRANSFER VALUES: Payment made by one pension scheme to another in respect of accrued pension rights when a member of a scheme changes pensionable employment.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY (TMP): This is a policy adopted to manage investments, cash flows, and banking transactions. It governs the control of risks associated with these activities and the pursuit of optimum investment return balanced with security of investment.
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		2017/2018

		2018/2019

		31 March 2017

		31 March 2018

		31 March 2019

		1 April 2017

		1 April 2018

		1 April 2019

		31/03/18

		31/03/19

		2017

		2018

		2019





Segmental Group

		

						Original 2018/19 Budget		Revised 2018/19 Budget		Year End 2018/19 Position		Outturn								Original 
Budget		Revised 
Budget		YTD 
Actual		YTD 
Variance		Forecast

						£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s						Police Grant		-45507550		-45507550		-45507563		-13		0

				Police Grant		(45,508)		(45,508)		(45,508)		(0)						RSG/NNDR		-37992200		-37992200		-37992191		9		0

				RSG/National Non Domestic Rate		(37,992)		(37,992)		(37,992)		0						Government Grant total		-83499750		-83499750		-83499754		-4		0

				Government Grant		(83,500)		(83,500)		(83,500)		(0)						Council Tax Precept		-34582460		-34582460		-34644084		-61624		0

				Council Tax Precept		(34,582)		(34,582)		(34,582)		0						Council Tax Freeze Grant		-800000		-800000		-799988		12		0

				Collection Surplus Increase Appropriated to Reserves		0		0		0		0						Council Tax Support Grant		-6868250		-6868250		-6868222		28		0

				Council Tax Freeze Grant		(800)		(800)		(800)		0						Precept Funding total		-42250710		-42250710		-42312294		-61584		0

				Council Tax Support Grant		(6,868)		(6,868)		(6,868)		0						Specific Grants		-6156900		-8800250		-9742819.47		-942569.47		0

				Precept related Funding		(42,250)		(42,250)		(42,250)		(0)						Partnership Income / Fees & Charges		-2736840		-3670890		-4245506.99		-574616.99		0

				Specific Grants		(6,157)		(8,800)		(9,743)		(943)						Other Income total		-8893740		-12471140		-13988326.46		-1517186.46		0

				Victims and Witness Funding		0		0		0		0						Total Income		-134644200		-138221600		-139800374.5		-1578774.46		0

				Partnership Income/Fees and Charges		(2,737)		(3,671)		(4,247)		(576)

				Total Funding		(134,644)		(138,221)		(139,739)		(1,519)

																		Staff Pay & Allowances		680200		680200		683952.23		3752.23		0

				Office of the PCC Planned Expenditure		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s						Other Pay & Training		5100		5100		11474		6374		0

				Staff Pay		680		680		684		4						Premises		0		0		0		0		0

				Non Pay Expenditure		230		230		213		(17)						Supplies & Services		214700		214700		191960.84		-22739.16		0

				Income		(50)		(79)		(133)		(54)						Transport		10000		10000		9480.14		-519.86		0

				Total Planned Expenditure		860		831		764		(67)						Partnership Income / Fees & Charges		-50000		-78800		-133330.17		-54530.17		0

				Central Services		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s						Total OPCC Expenditure		860000		831200		763537.04		-67662.96		0

				Staff Pay		465		584		695		111

				Non Pay Expenditure		95		95		896		801

				PFI		7,060		2,231		2,072		(159)						Staff Pay & Allowances		465000		583900		565046.93		-18853.07		0

				Asset Manangement		1,855		6,414		6,399		(15)						Other Pay & Training		0		0		129630.29		129630.29		0

						9,475		9,324		10,062		738						Premises		0		0		0		0		0

				Proposed Community Safety Expenditure		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s						Supplies & Services		94200		94200		816898.96		722698.96		0

				Total Community Safety Initiatives		2,589		1,378		1,073		(305)						Transport		1000		1000		11556.85		10556.85		0

				Victims and Witnesses Initiatives		1,350		1,289		1,161		(128)						PFI - Urlay Nook		1820000		577000		562857.63		-14142.37		0

				Office of the PCC Planned Expenditure		(120,370)		(125,399)		(126,680)		(1,282)						PFI - Action Stations		5240000		1654000		1509087.02		-144912.98		0

				Police Force Planned Expenditure		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s						Asset Management		1855000		6413983.86		6398760.22		-15223.64		0

				Police Pay		64,043		65,833		65,275		(558)						Total Corporate Services Expenditure		9475200		9324083.86		9993837.9		669754.04		0

				Police Overtime		1,402		1,836		2,340		504

				Police Community Support Officer Pay		4,360		4,719		4,383		(336)

				Staff Pay		10,525		11,622		11,644		22						Community Safety Initiatives		2588650		1378250		1072815.58		-305434.42		0

				Non-Pay		39,440		39,293		39,661		368						Victims & Witnesses Initiatives		1350350		1288900		1161417.12		-127482.88		0

				Total Planned Expenditure		119,770		123,303		123,303		0						Total Initiatives Expenditure		3939000		2667150		2234232.7		-432917.3		0

						£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

				(Surplus)/Deficit		(600)		(2,096)		(3,377)		(1,281)						Total PCC		-120370000		-125399166.1		-126808766.8		-1409600.68		0

				Transfers to/(from) General Fund		(950)		(940)		(940)		(0)

				Transfers to Capital Reserves		0		0		0		0

				Transfers from Earmarked Reserves		0		(399)		(399)		0						Police Pay		64042850		65833400		65452273.54		-381126.46		0

				Transfers to Earmarked Reserves		1,550		3,436		3,849		414						Police Overtime		1402150		1835800		2544261.66		708461.66		0

				Transfer to Council Fund Adjustment Account		0		0		0		0						PCSO Pay		4360000		4719000		4382426.73		-336573.27		0

				Transfers to accumulated Absence Reserves		0		0		(0)		(0)						Staff Pay		10525000		11621900		11705359.31		83459.31		0

				Net (Surplus)/Deficit After Reserves		0		0		(868)		(868)						Non Pay Expenditure		39440000		39292850		39232129.94		-60720.06		0

																		Total Force Expenditure		119770000		123302950		123316451.2		13501.18		0

																		Transfer from Earmarked Reserves		0		-399100		-399093.53		6.47		0

																		Transfer to Earmarked Reserves		1550000		3435750		3849251.77		413501.77		0

																		Transfer from General Fund		-950000		-950000		-950000		0		0

																		Transfer to General Fund		0		9550		9532.58		-17.42		0

																		Movement in Accumulated Compensated Absence		0		0		54160		54160		0

																		Movement in Council Tax Accrual		0		0		61466		61466		0

																		Total Appropriations Expenditure		600000		2096200		2625316.82		529116.82		0

																		Grand Total		0		-16.14		-866998.82		-866982.68		0

																		Movement on Earmarked Reserves		(7,242)		(3,634)		1,105		(9,771)		(2,529)

																		Tranfers to from / Reserves										3280000

																		Capital Grant Appropriation										-515000

																		Assets not adding Value										-236000

																												2529000





Graphs for Income Expenditure

		

				Police Pay		65,275		47.87		0.478685		52.80

				Police Overtime		2,340		1.72		0.017162		2.10

				Police Community Support Officer Pay		4,383		3.21		0.032140		3.50

				Staff Pay		11,644		8.54		0.085393		9.40

				Non -Pay		49,723		36.46		0.364637		29.80

				Community Safety Initiatives		1,073		0.79		0.007867		0.90

				Victims and Witnesses Initiatives		1,161		0.85		0.008517		0.90

				Office of the PCC		764		0.56		0.005599		0.60

						136,362		100.000				100.000

				Government Grant		(83,500)						0.5975		59.8

				Precept related Funding		(42,250)						0.3024		30.2

				Specfic Grants / Fee & Charges		(13,989)						0.1001		10

												1.000		100.000

		- 0

		- 0
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Group

		

						2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000

				Opening Balance		(6,074)		(8,016)

				Budgeted transfer (into)/from balances		950		2,000

				Planned Position		(5,124)		(6,016)

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Years activities		(868)		(58)

				Available balance at 31 March		(5,992)		(6,074)





New Group I&E 

		





Grp CI and E

		

						2018/2019						2017/2018								Movements

																				Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Comments

				DETAIL		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure				£000		£000		£000

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Police Officer Pay Costs		121,448				121,448		81,490				81,490				39,958		0		39,958		£7.8m pension adjustment for Police less reductin in Police average numbers

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		5,173				5,173		4,763				4,763				411		0		411		Increase in average staff & PCSO's plus  numbers Plus £1m Pension adjustment

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		13,818				13,818		11,511				11,511				2,306		0		2,306		Increase in average staff & PCSO's plus  numbers Plus £1m Pension adjustment

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		1,359				1,359		1,109				1,109				250		0		250

				Police Non Pay Costs		38,992				38,992		36,355				36,355				2,637		0		2,637		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		22,148				22,148		8,761				8,761				13,388		0		13,388		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Income		0		13,505		(13,505)		0		10,773		(10,773)				0		2,732		(2,732)		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Undistributed Costs		204				204		70				70				134		0		134

				Net Cost of Services		203,142		13,505		189,637		144,058		10,773		133,285				59,084		2,732		56,353

				Other Operating Expenditure						277						399								(123)		Losses on Disposal of Fixed assets  (Old CSH Schemes)

				Financing & Investment Income and Expenditure (Note 10)						46,787						44,942								1,845		Increase of defined pension liability

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11)						(126,336)						(124,445)								(1,891)		Reduction in NNDR and Police Grant offset by increase in Precept Income

																								0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						110,365						54,181								(56,184)

																								0

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						(2,110)						0								(2,110)		Revaluations in prior period

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of available for sale assets						0						0								0

				Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 21)						(1,502)						7,025								(8,527)		Increase in actuarial lossess as Per actuaries reports

																								0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						(3,612)						7,025								(10,637)

																								0

																								0

																								0

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						106,753						61,206								45,548

																								0

						2018/2019						2017/2018

						Expenditure		Adjustments		Net		Expenditure		Adjustments		Net

						Chargeable to		Between funding		Expenditure in		Chargeable to		Between funding		Expenditure in

						the		& Accounting		the CIES		the		& Accounting		the CIES

						General Fund		Basis				General Fund		Basis

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Funding Analysis

				Police Officer Pay Costs		68,051		(53,397)		121,448		69,335		(12,155)		81,490

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		4,382		(791)		5,173		4,286		(477)		4,763

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		11,706		(2,112)		13,818		10,358		(1,153)		11,511

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		1,258		(101)		1,359		1,029		(80)		1,109

				Police Non Pay Costs		34,556		(4,436)		38,992		31,844		(4,511)		36,355

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		14,072		(8,077)		22,148		13,963		5,203		8,761

				OPCC Income		(13,505)		0		(13,505)		(10,773)		0		(10,773)

				Undistributed Costs		204		0		204		70		0		70

				Net Cost of Services		120,724		(68,913)		189,637		120,112		(13,173)		133,285

				Other Operating Expenditure		158		(119)		277		283		(116)		399

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10)		4,010		(42,777)		46,787		3,731		(41,211)		44,942

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income		(125,760)		576		(126,336)		(124,183)		262		(124,445)

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		(868)		(111,233)		110,365		(58)		(54,238)		54,181

						Adjustments		Adjustments		Pension		Other

						Between funding		for		Adjustments		Adjustments

						& Accounting		Capital

						Basis

								Note 2a		Note 2b		Note 2c

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Notes to Funding Analysis 2018/2019

				Police Officer Pay Costs		(53,397)		0		(53,451)		54

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		(791)		0		(791)		0

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		(2,112)		0		(2,112)		0

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		(101)		0		(101)		0

				Police Non Pay Costs		(4,436)		(4,436)		0		0

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		(8,077)		(10,072)		0		1,995

				OPCC Income		0		0		0		0

				Undistributed Costs		0		0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services		(68,913)		(14,508)		(56,455)		2,049

				Other Operating Expenditure		(119)		(119)		0		0

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10)		(42,777)		0		(42,777)		0

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income		576		0		0		576

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		(111,233)		(14,626)		(99,232)		2,625

						Adjustments		Adjustments		Pension		Other

						Between funding		for		Adjustments		Adjustments

						& Accounting		Capital

						Basis

								Note 2a		Note 2b		Note 2c

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Notes to Funding Analysis 2017/2018

				Police Officer Pay Costs		(12,155)		0		(12,206)		51

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		(477)		0		(477)		0

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		(1,153)		0		(1,153)		0

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		(80)		0		(80)		0

				Police Non Pay Costs		(4,511)		(4,511)		0		0

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		5,203		1,958		0		3,244

				OPCC Income		0		0		0		0

				Undistributed Costs		0		0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services		(13,173)		(2,552)		(13,916)		3,296

				Other Operating Expenditure		(116)		(116)		0		0

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10)		(41,211)		0		(41,211)		0

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income		262		0		0		262

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		(54,238)		(2,668)		(55,127)		3,558

										£000's

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						106,753

				Minimium Revenue Provision Plus non adding value assets						1,968

				Depreciation & Amortisation						(16,476)

				Loss/(Gain) on the sale of non current assets						(119)

				Net change in Pension Liability						(109,898)

				Employers Pension Contributions						10,666

				Recognition of capital grants						524

				Movement in Accumulated Absences creditor						54

				Movement in Precept debtor						61

				Other transfers (to)/from reserves						2,935

				Other transfers (to)/from reserves

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						2,110

				General Fund Movements less surplus						(950)

				Rounding

				Acturial Gains / /loss on Pension Schemes:-

				Local Government Pension Scheme						1,502

				Police Pension 1987

				Injury Awards

				Police Pension 2006

				Police Pension 2015

				Outturn						(868)



GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Cont in year £10,019, less current cost service £16,063

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):This is balance on Earmarked reserves, adjusted for planned (GF contribtion) and NERSOU donated assests

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Cont in year £10,019, less current cost service £16,063

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):



New PCC I & E

		

						2018/2019						2017/2018								Movements

																				Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Comments

				DETAIL		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure				£000		£000		£000

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Police Officer Pay Costs		121,448		0		121,448		68,311		3,271		65,040				53,137		(3,271)		56,408		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		5,173		0		5,173		5,436		52		5,384				(263)		(52)		(211)		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		13,818		0		13,818		10,951		421		10,530				2,867		(421)		3,287		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		1,359		0		1,359		3,877		715		3,162				(2,518)		(715)		(1,803)		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Police Non Pay Costs		38,992		0		38,992		8,779		1,706		7,073				30,213		(1,706)		31,919		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		22,148		0		22,148		10,759		476		10,283				11,390		(476)		11,866		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Income		0		13,505		(13,505)		22,685		1,159		21,526				(22,685)		12,347		(35,032)		See Analytical Review tab for comments

						204		0		205		3,025		101		2,924				(2,820)		(101)		(2,719)		See Analytical Review tab for comments

												2,992		1,067		1,925				(2,992)		(1,067)		(1,925)		See Analytical Review tab for comments

												0		0		0				0		0		0

												3,147		816		2,331				(3,147)		(816)		(2,331)		Reduction in PCC Comm safety Grant £1.3 M and Misc Income £0.8K: Spend as a result of Groosing up on income; plus increased costs of staff stage 2

				Undistributed Costs								22		0		22				(22)		0		(22)

				Net Cost of Services		203,143		13,505		189,637		139,984		9,784		130,200				63,158		3,721		59,437

				Other Operating Expenditure (Note 9)						277						399								(123)		Reclass of PND as agency £310K

				Financing & Investment Income and Expenditure (Note 10)						46,787						44,942								1,845		Increase of defined pension liability

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11)						(126,336)						(124,445)								(1,891)		Reduction in NNDR and Police Grant offset by increase in Precept Income

																								0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						110,365						51,097								(59,268)

																								0

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						(1,816)						(292)								(1,524)		No Revaluations in prior period

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of available for sale assets						0						0								0

				Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 23)						(1,502)						65,233								(66,735)		Reduction in actuarial Gains / lossess as Per actuaries reports

																								0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						(3,318)						64,941								(68,259)

																								0

																								0

																								0

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						107,047						116,038								(8,991)

																								0

										£000's						£000's

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						107,047						116,038

				Minimium Revenue Provision						2,262						1,870

				Depreciation & Amortisation						(16,476)						(3,878)		(2,009)

				Loss/(Gain) on the sale of non current assets						(119)						(40)		(40)

				Net change in Pension Liability						(109,898)						(58,915)

				Employers Pension Contributions						10,666						10,665		(48,250)

				Recognition of capital grants						524						1,003

				Movement in Accumulated Absences creditor						54						(248)		(248)

				Movement in Precept debtor						61						(380)		623

				Other transfers (to)/from reserves						0						(267)

				Other transfers (to)/from reserves						2,935						1,855

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						0						292

				General Fund Movements less surplus						(925)						(952)		635

				Rounding						(1)						(5)

				Acturial Gains / /loss on Pension Schemes:-

				Local Government Pension Scheme						1,502						2,686

				Police Pension 1987												(89,530)

				Injury Awards												4,115

				Police Pension 2006												16,813

				Police Pension 2015												684

				Outturn						(2,364)						1,806





PCC CI and E

		

						2018/2019						2017/2018								Movements

																				Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Comments

				DETAIL		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure				£000		£000		£000

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Police Officer Pay Costs

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		1,359		0		1,359		1,109		0		1,109				250		0		250		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Police Non Pay Costs

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		22,148		0		22,148		8,761		0		8,761				13,388		0		13,388		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Income		0		13,505		(13,505)		0		10,773		(10,773)				0		2,732		(2,732)		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Undistributed Costs		121				121

				Net Cost of Services before Funding		23,628		13,505		10,123		9,870		10,773		(904)				13,638		2,732		10,906

				Intra Group Funding		123,160		0		123,160		120,353		0		120,353

				Net Cost of Services		146,788		13,505		133,283		130,223		10,773		119,449

				Other Operating Expenditure						277						399								(123)		Reclass of PND as agency £310K

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10)						4,091						3,809								282		Increase of defined pension liability

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11)						(126,336)						(124,445)								(1,891)		Reduction in NNDR and Police Grant offset by increase in Precept Income

																								0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						11,315						(787)								(12,102)

																								0

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						(2,110)						0								(2,110)		No Revaluations in prior period

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of available for sale assets						0						0								0

				Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 21)						(523)						(27)								(496)		Reduction in actuarial Gains / lossess as Per actuaries reports

																								0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						(2,633)						(27)								(2,606)

																								0

																								0

																								0

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						8,682						(814)								9,496

																								0

						2018/2019						2017/2018

						Expenditure		Adjustments		Net		Expenditure		Adjustments		Net

						Chargeable to		Between funding		Expenditure in		Chargeable to		Between funding		Expenditure in

						the		& Accounting		the CIES		the		& Accounting		the CIES

						General Fund		Basis				General Fund		Basis

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Funding

				Police Officer Pay Costs		54		54		0		51		51		0

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		0		0		0		0				0

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		0		0		0		0				0

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		1,258		(101)		1,359		1,029		(80)		1,109

				Police Non Pay Costs		(4,436)		(4,436)		0		(4,511)		(4,511)		0

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		14,072		(8,077)		22,148		13,963		5,203		8,761

				OPCC Income		(13,505)		0		(13,505)		(10,773)		0		(10,773)

				Undistributed Costs		121		0		121		0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services		(2,436)		(12,560)		10,124		(241)		662		(904)

				Intra Group Funding		123,160		0		123,160		120,353		0		120,353

				Net Cost of Services		120,724		(12,560)		133,283		120,112		662		119,449

				Other Operating Expenditure		158		(119)		277		283		(116)		399

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10)		4,010		(81)		4,091		3,731		(78)		3,809

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income		(125,760)		576		(126,336)		(124,183)		262		(124,445)

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		(868)		(12,183)		11,315		(58)		730		(787)

						Adjustments		Adjustments		Pension		Other

						Between funding		for		Adjustments		Adjustments

						& Accounting		Capital

						Basis

								Note 2a		Note 2b		Note 2c

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Notes to Funding Analysis 2018/2019

				Police Officer Pay Costs		54		0		0		54

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		(101)		0		(101)		0

				Police Non Pay Costs		(4,436)		(4,436)		0		0

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		(8,077)		(10,072)		0		1,995

				OPCC Income		0		0		0		0

				Undistributed Costs		0		0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services		(12,560)		(14,508)		(101)		2,049

				Other Operating Expenditure		(119)		(119)		0		0

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10)		(81)		0		(81)		0

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income		576		0		0		576

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		(12,183)		(14,626)		(182)		2,626

						Adjustments		Adjustments		Pension		Other

						Between funding		for		Adjustments		Adjustments

						& Accounting		Capital

						Basis

								Note 2a		Note 2b		Note 2c

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Notes to Funding Analysis 2017/2018

				Police Officer Pay Costs		51		0		0		51

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		(80)		0		(80)		0

				Police Non Pay Costs		(4,511)		(4,511)		0		0

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		5,203		1,958		0		3,244

				OPCC Income		0		0		0		0

				Undistributed Costs		0		0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services		662		(2,552)		(80)		3,295

				Other Operating Expenditure		(116)		(116)		0		0

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 10)		(78)		0		(78)		0

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income		262		0		0		262

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		730		(2,668)		(158)		3,557



GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
MRP

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Depreciation

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Reserves and GF movements

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Accumulated Absence Adj (Creditor)

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Loss / Gain Disposals

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Capital Grants Precept Debtors

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Add £34 pension adj



Grp MIRS 

		

						2018/2019						2017/2018								Movements

																				Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure

				DETAIL		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure				£000		£000		£000

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Local Policing		0		0		0		0		3,271		(3,271)				0		3,271		(3,271)

				Dealing with the Public		0		0		0		0		52		(52)				0		52		(52)

				Criminal Justice Arrangements		0		0		0		0		421		(421)				0		421		(421)

				Road Policing		0		0		0		0		715		(715)				0		715		(715)

				Specialist Operations		0		0		0		0		1,706		(1,706)				0		1,706		(1,706)

				Intelligence		0		0		0		0		476		(476)				0		476		(476)

				Specialist Investigation		0		13,505		(13,505)		0		1,159		(1,159)				0		(12,347)		12,347

				Investigative Support		0		0		0		0		101		(101)				0		101		(101)

				National Policing		0		0		0		0		1,067		(1,067)				0		1,067		(1,067)

				Exceptional Items		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0

				Corporate and Democratic Core		0		0		0		3,147		816		2,330				3,147		816		2,330

				Undistributed Costs		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services before Funding		0		13,505		(13,505)		3,147		9,784		(6,637)				3,147		-3,721		6,868

				Intra Group Funding		129,893		0		129,893		127,009		0		127,009								(2,883)

				Net Cost of Services		129,893		13,505		116,388		130,156		9,784		120,372								3,984

				Other Operating Expenditure (Note 9)						277						399								123

				Financing & Investment income and Expenditure (Note 10)						4,091						3,809								(282)

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11)						(126,336)						(124,445)								1,891

																								0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						(5,581)						135								5,716

																								0

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						(1,816)						(292)								1,524

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of available for sale assets						0						0								0

				Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 23)						(523)						(223)								300

																								0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						(2,339)						(515)								1,824

																								0

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						(7,919)						(380)								7,540

										£000's						£000's

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						-7,919						-380

				Minimium Revenue Provision						1,870						1,870

				Depreciation & Amortisation						(3,878)						(3,878)		(2,008)

				Loss/(Gain) on the sale of non current assets						(40)						(40)		-40

				Net change in Pension Liability						(335)						(335)

				Employers Pension Contributions						102						102		(233)

				Recognition of capital grants						1,003						1,003

				Movement in Accumulated Absences creditor						(248)						(248)		-248

				Movement in Precept debtor						(380)						(380)		623

				Other transfers (to)/from reserves						(267)						(267)

				Other transfers (to)/from reserves						1,855						1,855

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						292						292

				General Fund Movements less surplus						(1,022)						(1,022)		565

				Rounding						(4)						(4)

				Acturial Gains / /loss on Pension Schemes:-

				Local Government Pension Scheme						223						223

				Police Pension 1987

				Injury Awards

				Police Pension 2006

				Police Pension 2015												(1,208)

				Outturn						(8,748)						(1,209)





PCC MIRS 

				MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENT

						General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Revaluation		Capital		Pension		Collection		Accumulated		Total		Total

						Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserve		Adjustment		Reserve		Fund Adj.		Absence		Unusable		Group

						Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Account				Account		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Balance at 31st March 2017		(8,016)		(6,264)		0		(136)		(683)		(15,099)		(6,969)		(12,208)		1,605,583		(490)		2,404		1,588,320		1,573,221

				Opening Balance Acturial Adjustments 1st April 2017																		0						0		0

				Adjusted Opening Balance as at 1st April 2017		(8,016)		(6,264)		0		(136)		(683)		(15,099)		(6,969)		(12,208)		1,605,583		(490)		2,404		1,588,320		1,573,221

				(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis)		54,181		0		0		0		0		54,181												0		54,181

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

				Opening Balance Adjustment		-1		0				0								0		0						0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of fixed assets												0		0										0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of available for sale financial assets												0												0		0

				Actuarial gains / losses on pension assets / liabilities												0						7,025						7,025		7,025

				Gains/Losses on Capital movements												0				0								0		0

				Gains/Losses on Collection Fund												0												0		0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure		(1)		0		0		0		0		(1)		0		0		7,025		0		0		7,025		7,024

				Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income		54,180		0		0		0		0		54,180		0		0		7,025		0		0		7,025		61,205

				Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

				Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		(1,040)										(1,040)				1,040								1,040		0

				Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		(3,462)										(3,462)				3,462								3,462		0

				Depreciation on Revaluation		(8)										(8)		8										8		-0

				Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0										0				(34)								(34)		-34

				Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0										0												0		0

				(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		(116)										(116)				116								116		0

				Sale of Assets		0				(172)						(172)		0		172								172		0

				Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(66,492)										(66,492)						66,492						66,492		0

				Revaluation of Investment Property		0										0												0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		3,783								195		3,978				(3,978)								(3,978)		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515								(515)		0												0		0

				Accumulated Absences Adjustment		52										52										(52)		(52)		0

				Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is defferent from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		(252)										(252)								252				252		0

						(67,022)		0		(172)		0		(319)		(67,513)		8		779		66,492		252		(52)		67,480		-34

				statutory provision for the repayment of debt		1,958										1,958				(1,958)								(1,958)		0

				Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance												0												0		0

				Use of Capital Receipts						172						172				(172)								(172)		0

				Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		11,365										11,365						(11,365)						(11,365)		0

						13,323		0		172		0		0		13,495		0		(2,130)		(11,365)		0		0		(13,495)		0

				Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0										0				0								0		0

				Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations (Note 8)		(53,699)		0		0		0		(319)		(54,018)		8		(1,352)		55,127		252		(52)		53,984		(34)

				Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves		481		0		0		0		(319)		162		8		(1,352)		62,152		252		(52)		61,009		61,171

				Transfers to / from Reserves

				Earmarked																								0

				Transfers to/from insurance reserve												0												0		0

				Transfer to/from Revenue Capital Receipts Reserve								0				0												0		0

				Transfers from other earmarked reserves		1,461		(978)								483				(483)								(483)		0

						1,461		(978)		0		0		0		483		0		(483)		0		0		0		(483)		0

				Other

				Movement of Non-Operational assets from Capital Adjustment Account to Non-Operational Assets												0												0		0

				Collection Fund												0														0

				Investment Reserves												0														0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves		1,461		(978)		0		0		0		483		0		(483)		0		0		0		(483)		0

				(Increase) / Decrease in Year		1,943		(978)		0		0		(319)		645		8		(1,835)		62,152		252		(52)		60,526		61,171

				Balance at 31 March 2018		(6,074)		(7,242)		0		(136)		(1,002)		(14,455)		(6,961)		(14,042)		1,667,735		(238)		2,352		1,648,846		1,634,391

						General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Revaluation		Capital		Pension		Collection		Accumulated		Total		Total

						Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserve		Adjustment		Reserve		Fund Adj.		Absence		Unusable		Group

						Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Account				Account		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Balance at 31st March 2018		(6,074)		(7,242)		0		(136)		(1,002)		(14,455)		(6,961)		(14,042)		1,667,735		(238)		2,352		1,648,846		1,634,391

				(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis)		110,365		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		110,365												0.0		110,365

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

				Opening Balance Adjustment		0						0								0								0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of fixed assets												0		(2,110)										(2,110)		-2,110

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of available for sale financial assets												0												0		0

				Actuarial gains / losses on pension assets / liabilities												0						(1,502)						(1,502)		-1,502

				Gains/Losses on Capital movements												0												0		0

				Gains/Losses on Collection Fund												0												0		0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure		0		0		0		0		0		0		(2,110)		0		(1,502)		0		0		(3,612)		(3,612)

				Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income		110,365		0		0		0		0		110,365		(2,110)		0		(1,502)		0		0		(3,612)		106,753

				Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

				Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		-962										(962)				962								962		0

				Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		-15,499										(15,499)				15,499								15,499		0

				Depreciation on Revaluation		-14										(14)		14										14		0

				Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0										0				0								0		0

				Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0										0												0		0

				(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		-119										(119)				119								119		0

				Sale of Assets		0				(2,632)						(2,632)		2,542		91								2,632		0

				Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(109,898)										(109,898)						109,898						109,898		0

				Revaluation of Investment Property		0										0												0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		10								(0)		9				(10)								(10)		-0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515								(515)		0												0		0

				Accumulated Absences Adjustment		54										54										(54)		(54)		0

				Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is defferent from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		61										61								(61)				(61)		0

						(125,853)		0		(2,632)		0		(515)		(129,000)		2,556		16,661		109,898		(61)		(54)		128,999		-0

				statutory provision for the repayment of debt		2,262										2,262				(2,262)								(2,262)		0

				Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		(294)										(294)				294								294		0

				Use of Capital Receipts						2,632						2,632				(2,632)								(2,632)		0

				Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		10,666										10,666						(10,666)						(10,666)		0

						12,634		0		2,632		0		0		15,266		0		(4,600)		(10,666)		0		0		(15,266)		0

				Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0										0				0								0		0

				Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations (Note 8)		(113,218)		0		0		0		(515)		(113,733)		2,556		12,061		99,232		(61)		(54)		113,733		-0

				Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves		(2,853)		0		0		0		(515)		(3,368)		446		12,061		97,730		(61)		(54)		110,122		106,753

				Transfers to / from Reserves

				Earmarked

				Transfers to/from insurance reserve												0												0		0

				Transfer to/from Revenue Capital Receipts Reserve								0				0												0		0

				Transfers from other earmarked reserves		2,935		(2,698)								237				(237)								(237)		0

						2,935		(2,698)		0		0		0		237		0		(237)		0		0		0		(237)		0

				Other

				Movement of Non-Operational assets from Capital Adjustment Account to Non-Operational Assets												0												0		0

				Collection Fund												0														0

				Investment Reserves												0														0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves		2,935		(2,698)		0		0		0		237		0		(237)		0		0		0		(237)		0

				(Increase) / Decrease in Year		82		(2,698)		0		0		(515)		(3,131)		446		11,824		97,730		(61)		(54)		109,885		106,753

				Balance at 31 March 2019		(5,992)		(9,940)		0		(136)		(1,517)		(17,586)		(6,515)		(2,218)		1,765,465		(300)		2,298		1,758,730		1,741,144

				Reserves held for:																2,219

				Capital purposes				(3,228)		0				(1,002)		(4,230)				2

				Reveune Prurpose		(6,074)		(4,014)				(136)				(10,225)

				Total at 31 March 2018		(6,074)		(7,242)		0		(136)		(1,002)		(14,455)

				Capital purposes				(1,572)		0				(1,517)		(3,089)

				Reveune Purposes		(5,992)		(8,368)				(136)				(14,496)

				Total at 31 March 2019		(5,992)		(9,940)		0		(136)		(1,517)		(17,585)

						-5,992

						6,581		Approrpriation

						589

						589

						6,582

						7,171



Gallagher:
Surplus of Deficit for Year I&E

Gallagher:
Surplus of Deficit for Year I&E

Adjusted by £4K re previous years balance

Adjusted by £4K re previous years balance

Gallagher:
Add back top grant prior years 31/3/10

Gallagher:
Add back top grant prior years 31/3/10

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Represents the cost of NERSOU "Donated Assests" requires reverslal in the fiunding statement (Other section)

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
=729-121+564+400 MRP



GRP Balance Sheet

				MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENT

						General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Revaluation		Capital		Pension		Collection		Accumulated		Total		Total

						Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserve		Adjustment		Reserve		Fund Adj.		Absence		Unusable		PCC

						Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Account				Account		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Balance at 31st March 2017		(8,016)		(6,264)		0		(136)		(683)		(15,099)		(6,969)		(12,208)		3,059		(490)		2,404		(14,205)		(29,304)

				(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis)		(787)		0		0		0		0		(787)												0		(787)

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

				Opening Balance Adjustment		(1)		0				0														0		0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of fixed assets												0		0										0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of available for sale financial assets												0												0		0

				Actuarial gains / losses on pension assets / liabilities												0						(27)						(27)		(27)

				Gains/Losses on Capital movements												0				0								0		0

				Gains/Losses on Collection Fund												0												0		0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure		(1)		0		0		0		0		(1)		0		0		(27)		0		0		(27)		(28)

				Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income		(788)		0		0		0		0		(788)		0		0		(27)		0		0		(27)		(815)

				Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

				Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		(1,040)										(1,040)				1,040								1,040		0

				Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		(3,462)										(3,462)				3,462								3,462		0

				Depreciation on Revaluation		(8)										(8)		8										8		0

				Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0										0				(34)								(34)		(34)

				Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0										0												0		0

				(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		(116)										(116)				116								116		0

				Sale of Assets		0				(172)						(172)		0		172								172		0

				Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(261)										(261)						261						261		0

				Revaluation of Investment Property		0										0												0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		3,783								195		3,978				(3,978)								(3,978)		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515								(515)		0												0		0

				Accumulated Absences Adjustment		51										51										(51)		(51)		0

				Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is defferent from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		(252)										(252)								252				252		0

						(791)		0		(172)		0		(319)		(1,283)		8		778		261		252		(51)		1,249		(34)

				statutory provision for the repayment of debt		1,958										1,958				(1,958)								(1,958)		0

				Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance												0												0		0

				Use of Capital Receipts						172						172				(172)								(172)		0

				Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		103										103						(103)						(103)		0

						2,061		0		172		0		0		2,233		0		(2,130)		(103)		0		0		(2,233)		0

				Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt												0												0		0

				Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations (Note 8)		1,270		0		(0)		0		(319)		951		8		(1,352)		158		252		(51)		(984.51)		(34)

				Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves		482		0		(0)		0		(319)		163		8		(1,352)		131		252		(51)		(1,012)		(849)

				Transfers to / from Reserves

				Earmarked

				Transfers to/from insurance reserve												0												0		0

				Transfer to/from Revenue Capital Receipts Reserve		0										0												0		0

				Transfers from other earmarked reserves		1,461		(978)								483				(483)								(483)		0

						1,461		(978)		0		0		0		483		0		(483)		0		0		0		(483)		0

				Other

				Movement of Non-Operational assets from Capital Adjustment Account to Non-Operational Assets												0												0		0

				Collection Fund												0														0

				Investment Reserves												0														0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves		1,461		(978)		0		0		0		483		0		(483)		0		0		0		(483)		0

				(Increase) / Decrease in Year		1,942		(978)		(0)		0		(319)		646		8		(1,835)		131		252		(51)		(1,495)		(849)

				Balance at 31 March 2018		(6,074)		(7,242)		0		(136)		(1,002)		(14,454)		(6,961)		(14,042)		3,190		(238)		2,353.00		(15,700)		(30,154)

						General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Revaluation		Capital		Pension		Collection		Accumulated		Total		Total

						Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserve		Adjustment		Reserve		Fund Adj.		Absence		Unusable		PCC

						Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Account				Account		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Balance at 31st March 2018		(6,074)		(7,242)		0		(136)		(1,002)		(14,454)		(6,961)		(14,042)		3,190		(238)		2,353		(15,700)		(30,155)

				(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis)		11,315		0		0		0		0		11,315												0		11,315

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

				Opening Balance Adjustment		0		0				0				0		0		0						0		0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of fixed assets												0		(2,110)		0								(2,110)		(2,110)

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of available for sale financial assets												0												0		0

				Actuarial gains / losses on pension assets / liabilities												0						(523)						(523)		(523)

				Gains/Losses on Capital movements												0												0		0

				Gains/Losses on Collection Fund												0												0		0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure		0		0		0		0		0		0		(2,110)		0		(523)		0		0		(2,633)		(2,633)

				Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income		11,315		0		0		0		0		11,315		(2,110)		0		(523)		0		0		(2,633)		8,682

				Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

				Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		(962)										(962)				962								962		0

				Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		(15,499)										(15,499)				15,499								15,499		0

				Depreciation on Revaluation		(14)										(14)		14										14		0

				Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0										0				0								0		0

				Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0										0												0		0

				(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		(119)										(119)				119								119		0

				Sale of Assets		0				(2,632)						(2,632)		2,542		91								2,632		0

				Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(329)										(329)						329						329		0

				Revaluation of Investment Property		0										0												0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		10								(0)		9				(10)								(10)		(0)

				Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515								(515)		0												0		0

				Accumulated Absences Adjustment		54										54										(54)		(54)		0

				Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is defferent from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		61										61								(61)				(61)		0

						(16,284)		0		(2,632)		0		(515)		(19,431)		2,556		16,661		329		(61)		(54)		19,430		(0)

				statutory provision for the repayment of debt		2,262										2,262				(2,262)								(2,262)		0

				Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		(294)										(294)				294								294		0

				Use of Capital Receipts						2,632						2,632				(2,632)								(2,632)		0

				Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		147										147						(147)						(147)		0

						2,115		0		2,632		0		0		4,747		0		(4,600)		(147)		0		0		(4,747)		0

				Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt												0												0		0

				Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations (Note 8)		(14,168)		0		0		0		(515)		(14,683)		2,556		12,061		182		(61)		(54)		14,683		(0)

				Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves		(2,854)		0		0		0		(515)		(3,369)		446		12,061		(341)		(61)		(54)		12,050		8,682

				Transfers to / from Reserves

				Earmarked

				Transfers to/from insurance reserve												0												0		0

				Transfer to/from Revenue Capital Receipts Reserve		0						0				0												0		0

				Transfers from other earmarked reserves		2,935		(2,698)								237				(237)								(237)		0

						2,935		(2,698)		0		0		0		237		0		(237)		0		0		0		(237)		0

				Other

				Movement of Non-Operational assets from Capital Adjustment Account to Non-Operational Assets												0												0		0

				Collection Fund												0														0

				Investment Reserves												0														0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves		2,935		(2,698)		0		0		0		237		0		(237)		0		0		0		(237)		0

				(Increase) / Decrease in Year		82		(2,698)		0		0		(515)		(3,132)		446		11,824		(341)		(61)		(54)		11,813		8,682

				Balance at 31 March 2019		(5,992)		(9,940)		0		(136)		(1,517)		(17,586)		(6,515)		(2,218)		2,849		(300)		2,298		(3,886)		(21,472)

				Reserves held for:

				Capital purposes				(3,228)		0				(1,002)		(4,230)

				Reveune Prurpose		(6,074)		(4,014)				(136)				(10,224)

				Total at 31 March 2018		(6,074)		(7,242)		0		(136)		(1,002)		(14,454)

				Capital purposes				(1,572)		0				(1,517)		(3,089)

				Reveune Purposes		(5,992)		(8,368)				(136)				(14,497)

				Total at 31 March 2019		(5,992)		(9,940)		0		(136)		(1,517)		(17,586)

						8,627

						493

						8,422

						2,430



Gallagher:
Surplus of Deficit for Year I&E

Gallagher:
Surplus of Deficit for Year I&E

Adjusted by £4K re previous years balance

Gallagher:
Add back top grant prior years 31/3/10

Adjusted by £4K re previous years balance

Gallagher:
Add back top grant prior years 31/3/10



PCC Balance Sheet 

		

						Notes		31 March 2019		31 March 2018				Movement		Comments

								£000		£000

				Long Term Assets

				Property, Plant and Equipment		12		56,006		64,889		61		(8,883)		Net movement Additions, Dep and Disposals (Note 13)

				Investment Property						- 0				- 0

				Intangible Assets		13		3,211		3,318				(106)		Net movement on Additions and Amortisation of Assets

				Assets Held for Sale		17		9,216		11,758				(2,542)		Nil movement

				Long Term Investments				- 0		- 0				- 0

				Long Term Debtors		15		1,071		1,241				(170)		Reduction in Long term Debtor to short term. Plus Additional long term debtor re MBC and CSH Road

				Total Long Term Assets				69,504		81,206				(11,702)

				Current Assets

				Short Term Investments				4,500		- 0				4,500		Investments held at 31st March (see short term investments folder for detials)

				Assets Held for Sale				- 0		- 0				- 0

				Inventories				65		75				(10)		Movement in stocks as per 17

				Short Term Debtors		15		22,302		24,762				(2,460)		The value of Debtors (long and short term) has increased by £4.3m, primarily due to Pensions accrual of £2.6m, increase in Precept owing of £0.6m and increase in “other debtors relating to contracts and year end pay accrual.

				Cash and Cash Equivalents		16		2,685		791				1,894		Cash Movement to surplus in in 17/18

				Total Current Assets				29,552		25,628				3,924

				Total Assets				99,056		106,834

				Current Liabilities

				Cash and Cash Equivalents		16		- 0		- 0				- 0		Cash Movement to surplus in in 17/18

				Short Term Borrowing		30		(2,772)		(872)				(1,900)		No Borrowing to be paid within 1 year (all inexcess of 1 year)

				Short Term Creditors		18		(16,316)		(16,089)				(227)		The value of Creditors (short and long term) has increased by £0.7m. Primarily due to increase Precept creditor of £0.7m. An decrease in “Sundry Creditors” of £1.4m has been offset by an increase in “Income in Advance” of £0.7m and “Other Local Authority”

				Provisions		19		(4,117)		(3,722)				(394)		Creation of additional provison (£1.5m) less in year movements releaase and incresse

				Total Current Liabilities				(23,205)		(20,683)				(2,521)

				Long Term Liabilities

				Long Term Creditors		18		- 0		- 0

				Provisions				- 0		- 0				- 0

				Long Term Borrowing		30		(28,292)		(28,064)				(228)		Additional long term borrowing of £11.760M

				Other Long Term Liabilities : PFI		27		(23,238)		(24,743)				1,505		Reduction in PFI long term liability

				Pensions Liability		21		(1,765,465)		(1,667,735)				(97,730)		As per Actuary Reports

				Total Long Term Liabilities				(1,816,995)		(1,720,542)				(96,453)

				Total Liabilities				(1,840,200)		(1,741,225)

				Net Assets				(1,741,144)		(1,634,391)

				Fixed Asset Restatement Account						- 0

				Capital Financing Account

				Usable Reserves		32		(17,586)		(14,455)				(3,131)		Primarliy due to Net movement on GF £925 in year contribution, offset £313K underspend

				Unusable Reserves		33		1,758,730		1,648,846				109,884		Movement in Pensions, Accumulated Abs, Capital financing etc…

				Total Reserves				1,741,144		1,634,391				106,753

								0.701		0.69		1

				Movement to MIRS				0





CF Working

		

						Notes		31 March 2019		31 March 2018		Movement		Comments

								£000		£000

				Long Term Assets

				Property, Plant and Equipment		12		56,006		64,889		(8883)		Net movement Additions, Dep and Disposals (Note 13)

				Investment Property						- 0		0

				Intangible Assets		13		3,211		3,318		(106)		Net movement on Additions and Amortisation of Assets

				Asset Held for Sale		17		9,216		11,758		(2542)		Part disposal of HQ

				Long Term Investments				- 0		- 0		0

				Long Term Debtors		15		1,071		1,241		(170)		Reduction in Long term Debtor to short term.

				Total Long Term Assets				69,504		81,206		(11,702)

				Current Assets

				Short Term Investments				4,500		- 0				Investments held at 31st March (see short term investments folder for detials)

				Assets Held for Sale				- 0		- 0

				Inventories				65		75		(10)		Movement in stocks as per 17

				Short Term Debtors		15		22,302		24,762		(2460)		See Group

				Cash and Cash Equivalents		16		2,685		791		1893		Cash Movement to Overdraft in 16/17

				Total Current Assets				29,552		25,628		(577)

				Total Assets				99,056		106,834

				Current Liabilities

				Cash and Cash Equivalents		16		- 0		- 0		0		Cash Movement to overdraft in 16/17

				Short Term Borrowing		30		(2,772)		(872)		(1900)		No Borrowing to be paid within 1 year (all inexcess of 1 year)

				Short Term Creditors		18		(16,316)		(16,089)		(227)		See Group

				Provisions		19		(4,117)		(3,722)		(394)		Creation of additional provison (£1.5m) less in year movements releaase and incresse

				Total Current Liabilities				(23,205)		(20,683)		(2,521)

				Long Term Liabilities

				Long Term Creditors		18		- 0		- 0

				Provisions				- 0		- 0		0

				Long Term Borrowing		30		(28,292)		(28,064)		(228)		Additional long term borrowing of £760K

				Other Long Term Liabilities : PFI		27		(23,238)		(24,743)		1505		Reduction in PFI long term liability

				Pensions Liability		21		(2,849)		(3,190)		341		As per Actuary Reports

				Total Long Term Liabilities				(54,379)		(55,997)		1,618

				Total Liabilities				(77,584)		(76,680)

				Net Assets				21,472		30,155

				Fixed Asset Restatement Account						- 0

				Capital Financing Account						- 0

				Usable Reserves		32		(17,586)		(14,455)		(3131)		Primarliy due to Net movement on GF £925 in year contribution, offset £313K underspend

				Unusable Reserves		33		(3,886)		(15,700)		11814		Movement in Pensions, Accumulated Abs, Capital financing etc…

				Total Reserves				(21,472)		(30,155)		8,683

								0.27

				Movement to MIRS				0





CRS

						PPE & INTANG		INVENT		ST & LT DEBT		CASH		ST INVESTMENTS		ST BORROW		ST CREDIT		PROV		LT BORROW		LT PFI		PENSION		EARMARKED		REV GRANTS		CAP GRANTS		CAP RCPTS		GF		USABLE		REVAL		CAA		PENS		CFAA		ACC ABS		UNUSABLE		PENSION GRANT		TOTAL				TOTAL

		Cash paid to and on behalf of employees		Police Pay																																68,290.00																		68,290.00				69,569.52

				Staff Pay																																17,432.35																		17,432.35				15,747.48

				Police Pens																																3,122.01																		3,122.01				2,690.94

				Other Emp costs																558																308.04																		866.04				314.03

				Debtors						-2639.01																																												-2,639.01				3,191.02

				Creditors														-292.67																																				-292.67				-744.77

				Provisions																0																																		0.00		86,778.72		0.00		90,768.23

		Cash payment to reduce the PFI liability		PFI payment																				1505																														1,505.00		1,505.00		1,222.00		1,222.00

		Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services		Premises																																7,186.47																		7,186.47				6,269.06

				Transport																																1,816.04																		1,816.04				1,710.68

				S&S																																30,140.31																17850.081		47,990.40				45,213.48

				Tfr payments																																2,049.05																		2,049.05				2,362.90

				Leasing																																34.10																		34.10				29.83

				Provisions																0																																		0.00				0.00

				Creditors														515.37																																				515.37		59,591.42		-1,402.33		54,183.61

		Precept received								1279.52								-892.92																		-34,644.08																		-34,257.48		-34,257.48		-32,457.48		-32,457.48

		National non-domestic rates																																		-37,992.19																		-37,992.19		-37,992.19		-37,992.19		-37,992.19

		Revenue Support Grant																																		0.00																		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Other grants		Specific grants																																-11,066.90																		-11,066.90				-8,948.23

				Partnerships																																-125.84																		-125.84				1.06

				HO Grant																																-45,507.56																-17850.081		-63,357.64				-63,357.64

				Council Tax grant																																-6,868.22																		-6,868.22				-6,868.22

				Adj for cap grant																																514.56																		514.56		-80,904.04		514.56		-78,658.47

		Rents																																		-28.77																		-28.77		-28.77		-45.28		-45.28

		Cash received for goods and services		Sales																																-6.48																		-6.48				-3.78

				Fees & Charges																																-628.89																		-628.89				-673.41

				Stock				-9.98																																														-9.98				-9.98

				Provisions																																																		0.00				935.00

				Debtors						-31.34																																												-31.34				-454.97

				Adj for vehicle sales																																0.00																		0.00		-676.69		0.00		-207.14

		Other operating cash receipts		Miscellaneous						0																										-2,831.98																		-2,831.98				-2,604.36

				Special Services																																-140.45																		-140.45				-172.82

				Debtors						-1341.27																																												-1,341.27				1,653.24

				Creditors														442.99																																				442.99		-3,870.71		138.28		-985.66

																																																						0.00				0.00

		Cash outflows -Interest paid		Interest																																4,102.68																		4,102.68				3,751.53

				Creditors																																																		0.00		4,102.68		0.00		3,751.53

		Cash inflows - Interest received		Interest																																-92.35																		-92.35		-92.35		-22.07		-22.07

		Cash outflows - Purchase of non current assets		Debtors																																																		0.00				0.00

				Creditors																																																		0.00				0.00

				Revaluations		2110																																				-2110												0.00				0.00

				Depreciation		-16037.266																																		8		16029.266												0.00				0.00

				Impairment		-438																																		438														0.00				-32.00

				Grant funded		0																																				237.4												237.40				1,029.00

				Cap rcpts		2600.059																																																2,600.06				171.99

				Rev funded		33																																																32.70				3,431.72

				Supported Capital Expenditure																																																		0.00				760.00

				Borrowing		3000																																																3,000.00				11,000.00

				Assest not adding value / donated		-292.69																																																-292.69		5,577.47		0.00		16,360.71

		Cash inflows - Sale of non current assets		Disposals		-2,752																																		0		2751.886												0.00				0.00

				Cap rcpts		0																												-294.34								-2338.686												-2,633.02				-172.00

				Adj for vehicle sales																																0.00																		0.00		-2,633.02		0.00		-172.00

		- Capital grant received																																		-514.56																		-514.56		-514.56		-514.56		-514.56

		Net increase/(decrease) in investments												4500																																								4,500.00		4,500.00		-5,500.00		-5,500.00

		Net increase/(decrease) in imprests																																																				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Cash outflows - Repayment of amounts borrowed														-1900						2772																																872.00		872.00		0.00		0.00

		Cash inflows - New loans raised																				-3000																																-3,000.00		-3,000.00		-11,760.00		-11,760.00

		Sit outside		CFAA																																61.47										-61.47								-0.00				-0.00

				CAAA																																54.16												-54.16						0.00				-0.00

				Capital Grant Appropriation																												-514.56				514.56																		-0.00				-0.00

				Use of Reserves																								399.09								-399.09																		0.00				0.00

				Transfer to Reserves																								-3,334.69		0						3,334.69																		0.00				0.00

				MRP																																1,968.99						-1,968.99												0.00				0.00

				Transfer to General Balances																																																		0.00				0.00

				Use of General Balances																																																		0.00				0.00

		Cash brought forward		791.00

		Cash carried forward		2,684.55

				-1,893.55

		TOTAL				-11777.083		-9.98		-2,732.1		0		4500		-1900		-227.23		558		-228		1505		0		-2,935.60		0		-514.56		-294.337		82		0		446		12600.87386		0		-61.47		-54.16		0

		B/S				-11,531		-9.56418		-2,630.8		2684.55014		4500		-1900		-227.0		-394		-228		1505		-97730		-2,698.46		0		-514.71182		0.00043		82.5		-3130.67839		446		11824.23		-123332		-61.573		54.7		109883.53296				-1,042.52		-1,042.52		-2,028.77		-2,028.76

						-246		-0		-101		-2685		0		0		-0.25		952		0		0				-237				0		-294		-0						777														851				1
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Debtor and Creditor Mvmts (2)

		CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2018/19																CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2017/18																CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2016/17

						BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE				Year on Year						BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE										BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE

																Variance

				Police Pay & Allowances																Police Pay & Allowances																Police Pay & Allowances

				Basic Pay		48,553,050		48,154,855				(398,195)								Basic Pay		48,985,800		49,262,813				277,013								Basic Pay		48,755,350		50,662,149				1,906,799

				Overtime		1,835,800		2,544,262				708,462								Overtime		1,876,450		2,177,607				301,157								Overtime		1,777,350		2,055,167				277,817

				National Insurance		5,619,900		5,710,488				90,588								National Insurance		5,698,950		5,831,651				132,701								National Insurance		5,693,500		5,760,929				67,429

				Pension		10,622,750		10,512,921				(109,829)								Pension		11,014,650		10,799,712				(214,938)								Pension		11,086,600		10,983,367				(103,233)

				Allowances		634,100		700,291				66,191								Allowances		641,750		658,192				16,442								Allowances		647,550		776,445				128,895

				Rent		391,700		367,188				(24,512)								Rent		534,350		525,762				(8,588)								Rent		682,250		648,141				(34,109)

				Comp Grant		11,900		6,531				(5,369)								Comp Grant		34,700		27,893				(6,807)								Comp Grant		57,250		42,450				(14,800)

				Training: approtion		321,499		293,469		79		(28,030)								Training: approtion		270,279		285,890		79		15,611								Training: approtion		279,169		278,771		78		(398)

						67,990,699		68,290,004				299,305				(1,279,516)						69,056,929		69,569,520				512,591				1,279,516						68,979,019		71,207,419				2,228,400

				Staff  Pay & Allowances																Staff  Pay & Allowances																Staff  Pay & Allowances

				Support Staff Pay		14,175,000		13,964,554				(210,446)								Support Staff Pay		12,908,100		12,741,191				(166,909)								Support Staff Pay		11,409,650		11,180,262				(229,388)

				Overtime		71,650		139,047				67,397								Overtime		90,550		101,705				11,155								Overtime		66,150		132,339				66,189

				National  Insurance		1,438,600		1,361,611				(76,989)								National  Insurance		1,290,700		1,251,493				(39,207)								National  Insurance		1,131,700		1,265,322				133,622

				Superannuation		1,919,750		1,880,857				(38,893)								Superannuation		1,558,750		1,578,553				19,803								Superannuation		1,320,500		1,284,012				(36,488)

				Allowances		200		600		21		400								Allowances		200		600		21		400								Allowances		200		600		18		400

				Training		93,861		85,678				(8,183)								Training		71,221		73,942				2,721								Training		65,331		61,520				(3,811)

						17,699,061		17,432,348				(266,713)				1,684,865						15,919,521		15,747,483				(172,037)										13,993,531		13,924,056				(69,475)

												0

				Police Pensions																Police Pensions																Police Pensions

				Pension Costs		2,763,000		3,122,009				359,009								Pension Costs		2,508,000		2,690,943				182,943								Pension Costs		3,073,000		2,474,771				(598,229)

						2,763,000		3,122,009				359,009				431,066						2,508,000		2,690,943				182,943										3,073,000		2,474,771				(598,229)

				Other Employee Costs																Other Employee Costs																Other Employee Costs

				Insurances								0								Insurances								0								Insurances								0

				Recruitment		47,000		40,928				(6,072)								Recruitment		47,000		52,625				5,625								Recruitment		37,000		53,781				16,781

				Police Related		30,100		38,705				8,605								Police Related		42,150		48,493				6,343								Police Related		26,050		36,055				10,005

				Civilian Related		60,800		228,410				167,610								Civilian Related		52,500		69,908				17,408								Civilian Related		14,100		26,919				12,819

						137,900		308,043				170,143				137,018						141,650		171,025				29,375										77,150		116,754				39,604

		CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2016/17																CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2016/17																CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2016/17

						BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE										BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE										BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE

				Premises																Premises																Premises

				Repairs & Maintenance		1,001,750		978,030				(23,720)								Repairs & Maintenance		687,200		548,114				(139,086)								Repairs & Maintenance		885,160		764,520				(120,640)

				Energy		996,450		977,882				(18,568)								Energy		938,300		948,817				10,517								Energy		995,150		914,512				(80,638)

				Water		114,100		118,896				4,796								Water		115,450		123,416				7,966								Water		118,250		112,907				(5,343)				7728.60884

				Rent & Rates		3,797,550		3,645,415				(152,135)								Rent & Rates		3,646,050		3,634,171				(11,879)								Rent & Rates		3,970,490		3,750,633				(219,857)				1811.9617

				Furniture		1,000		2,835				1,835								Furniture		1,000		55				(945)								Furniture		1,000		1,391				391				47049.11463

				Cleaning		331,350		325,093				(6,257)								Cleaning		321,850		307,126				(14,724)								Cleaning		322,150		329,827				7,677				2853.92061

				Insurance		872,950		1,138,320				265,370								Insurance		566,000		707,360				141,360								Insurance		746,750		1,854,819				1,108,069				37.06198

						7,115,150		7,186,472				71,322				917,413						6,275,850		6,269,059				(6,791)										7,038,950		7,728,609				689,659				339.6

																																																0		59820.26776

				Transport																Transport																Transport

				General Travel		46,450		76,624				30,174								General Travel		44,050		61,147				17,097								General Travel		43,400		52,599				9,199

				Equipment		1,500		1,080				(420)								Equipment		2,100		817				(1,283)								Equipment		2,100		2,225				125

				Vehicle Running Costs		1,289,000		1,201,651				(87,349)								Vehicle Running Costs		1,245,850		1,123,951				(121,899)								Vehicle Running Costs		1,264,800		1,226,565				(38,235)

				Insurances		196,500		298,924				102,424								Insurances		243,600		302,184				58,584								Insurances		228,700		224,245				(4,455)

				Car Allowances		213,400		237,757				24,357								Car Allowances		238,100		222,580				(15,520)								Car Allowances		276,050		306,329				30,279

						1,746,850		1,816,035				69,185				105,356						1,773,700		1,710,679				(63,021)										1,815,050		1,811,962				(3,088)

				Supplies & Services								0								Supplies & Services								0								Supplies & Services								0

				Equipment		481,750		655,609				173,859								Equipment		358,600		393,393				34,793								Equipment		308,100		296,850				(11,250)

				Uniforms & Laundry		161,100		144,993				(16,107)								Uniforms & Laundry		164,750		124,729				(40,021)								Uniforms & Laundry		188,050		161,061				(26,989)

				Office Supplies		160,600		133,747				(26,853)								Office Supplies		170,750		143,135				(27,615)								Office Supplies		161,350		160,501				(849)

				Communications		1,688,050		2,098,745				410,695								Communications		1,708,900		1,742,861				33,961								Communications		1,540,995		1,564,191				23,196

				Subsistence		60,700		99,460				38,760								Subsistence		50,700		72,044				21,344								Subsistence		37,650		53,755				16,105

				Others		27,192,990		26,999,760				(193,230)								Others		25,541,250		24,887,234				(654,016)								Others		27,068,000		26,962,676				(105,324)

						29,745,190		30,132,314				387,124				2,768,918						27,994,950		27,363,397				(631,553)										29,304,145		29,199,034				(105,111)

				Transfer Payments																Transfer Payments																Transfer Payments

				Agency Services		2,587,400		1,915,240				(672,160)								Agency Services		2,293,550		2,231,944				(61,606)								Agency Services		2,589,300		2,758,882				169,582

				External Support		155,500		133,806				(21,694)								External Support		185,000		130,953				(54,047)								External Support		155,000		95,039				(59,961)

						2,742,900		2,049,046				(693,854)				(313,851)						2,478,550		2,362,897				(115,653)										2,744,300		2,853,921				109,621

		CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2016/17																CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2016/17																CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY - 2016/17

						BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE										BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE										BUDGET		ACTUAL				VARIANCE

				Internal Support																Internal Support																Internal Support

				Internal Support Services								0								Internal Support Services								0								Internal Support Services								0

						0		0				0				0						0		0				0										0		0				0

				Capital Financing																Capital Financing																Capital Financing

				Depreciation Provision		767,000		756,996				(10,004)								Depreciation Provision		736,000		735,996		958		(4)								Depreciation Provision		728,000		729,000		958		1,000

				CGD - In								0								CGD - In								0								CGD - In								0

				CGD - Out								0								CGD - Out								0								CGD - Out								0

				M.R.P. < Depreciation		(15,263,286)		(15,263,285)				1								M.R.P. < Depreciation		(2,881,191)		(2,881,197)		219		0								M.R.P. < Depreciation		(2,933,427)		(2,933,436)		219		(9)

				Interest ( External )		4,101,020		4,102,679				1,659								Interest ( External )		3,829,700		3,751,532				(78,168)								Interest ( External )		3,647,380		3,646,181				(1,199)

				Direct Funding ( RCCO )								0								Direct Funding ( RCCO )								0								Direct Funding ( RCCO )								0

				Cap Acc. Adjustments								0								Cap Acc. Adjustments						-958		0								Cap Acc. Adjustments						-958		0

				Leasing		41,000		34,102				(6,898)								Leasing		50,000		29,826				(20,174)								Leasing		50,000		37,062				(12,938)

				Capital Charge - Deprec.		16,475,266		16,475,282				16								Capital Charge - Deprec.		4,103,491		4,103,497				0								Capital Charge - Deprec.		3,776,047		3,776,056				9

				Capital Charge - Interest								0								Capital Charge - Interest								0								Capital Charge - Interest								0

						6,121,000		6,105,773				(15,227)				366,119						5,838,000		5,739,654				(98,346)										5,268,000		5,254,863				(13,137)

				Gross		136,061,750		136,442,045				380,295				4,817,388				Gross		131,987,150		131,624,657				(362,493)								Gross		132,293,145		134,571,389				2,278,244

				Income																Income																Income

				Sales				(6,478)				(6,478)								Sales				(3,780)				(3,780)								Sales				(4,112)				(4,112)

				Fees & Charges		(501,400)		(628,888)				(127,488)								Fees & Charges		(599,550)		(673,406)				(73,856)								Fees & Charges		(698,600)		(793,507)				(94,907)

				Rents		(31,340)		(28,765)				2,575								Rents		(31,340)		(45,278)				(13,938)								Rents		(31,340)		(39,898)				(8,558)

				Miscellaneous		(2,396,500)		(2,831,980)				(435,480)								Miscellaneous		(2,405,737)		(2,604,359)				(198,647)								Miscellaneous		(2,577,664)		(2,968,744)				(391,080)

				Partnerships		(125,900)		(125,835)				65								Partnerships				1,064				1,064								Partnerships				(3,500)				(3,500)

				Pensions								0								Pensions								0								Pensions								0

				Interest		(30,000)		(92,350)				(62,350)								Interest		(26,500)		(22,067)				4,433								Interest		(50,000)		(48,696)				1,304

				Special Services		(140,450)		(140,452)				(2)								Special Services		(142,150)		(172,822)				(30,672)								Special Services		(189,000)		(192,782)				(3,782)

				Specific grants		(10,124,350)		(11,066,897)				(942,547)								Specific grants		(7,649,688)		(8,948,226)				(1,298,538)								Specific grants		(9,341,525)		(9,137,629)				203,896

						(13,349,940)		(14,921,644)				(1,571,704)				(2,452,771)						(10,854,965)		(12,468,873)				(1,613,934)										(12,888,129)		(13,188,867)				(300,738)

				Income - Internal Recharges								0								Income - Internal Recharges								0								Income - Internal Recharges								0

						0		0														0		0														0		0

				Net		122,711,810		121,520,401				(1,191,409)				2,364,617				Net		121,132,185		119,155,784				(1,976,426)								Net		119,405,016		121,382,521				1,977,505

				Financing																Financing																Financing

				NNDR		(37,992,200)		(37,992,191)				9								NNDR		(37,992,191)		(37,992,191)				0								NNDR		(38,531,795)		(38,531,795)				0

				CT Grant suppot		(6,868,250)		(6,868,222)				28								CT Grant suppot		(6,868,222)		(6,868,222)				0								CT Grant suppot		(6,868,222)		(6,868,222)				0

				HO Grant		(45,507,550)		(45,507,563)				(13)								HO Grant		(45,507,563)		(45,507,563)				0								HO Grant		(46,152,314)		(46,152,314)				0

				Precept		(34,582,460)		(34,644,084)				(61,624)								Precept		(32,655,859)		(32,403,715)				252,144								Precept		(31,641,990)		(31,355,409)				286,581

				CFAA				61,466				61,466								CFAA				(252,252)				(252,252)								CFAA				(286,063)				(286,063)

				CAAA				54,160				54,160								CAAA				51,086				51,086								CAAA		0		(67,398)				(67,398)

				Capital Grant Appropriation		514,550		514,557				7								Capital Grant Appropriation		514,550		514,557				7								Capital Grant Appropriation		1,122,000		1,121,967				(33)

				Use of Reserves		(155,400)		(399,094)				(243,694)								Use of Reserves		(313,300)		(313,300)				(19)								Use of Reserves		(999,945)		(999,943)				2

				Transfer to Reserves		2,819,950		3,334,695				514,745								Transfer to Reserves		5,206,400		5,206,453				57								Transfer to Reserves		4,051,800		1,826,790				(2,225,010)

				Transfer to General Balances		9,550		9,533				(17)								Transfer to General Balances		358,800		2,284,228				1,432,187								Transfer to General Balances		1,165,450		1,479,866				314,416

				Use of General Balances		(950,000)		(950,000)				0								Use of General Balances		(3,874,800)		(3,874,821)				(24)								Use of General Balances		(1,550,000)		(1,550,000)				0

						(122,711,810)		(122,386,743)				325,067				(3,231,004)						(121,132,185)		(119,155,740)				1,483,185										(119,405,016)		(121,382,521)				(1,977,505)

				GRAND TOTAL		0		(866,342)				(866,342)				(866,387)				GRAND TOTAL		0		44				(493,242)								GRAND TOTAL		0		0				0





CF Statement (direct)

		DEBTOR AND CREDITOR MOVEMENTS (EXCLUDING HOLDING ACCOUNTS)

				Employees		Car Allowances and Expenses		Goods& Services/Other Operating		Interest/Income		Cap Fin Grant		Grants		Fixed Assets		Other Income		External Interest		Rents		Total

		Stock Uniforms (122010)

		Closing Balances March 2019						65.07																65.07

		Opening Balances April 2018						74.63														- 0		74.63

		Difference		- 0				(9.56)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(9.56)

		Change in Stock		- 0		- 0		(9.56)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(9.56)

		Government Debtors (BAL313 / 123010/118030 )

		Closing Balances March 2019		7,300.83												- 0		2,299.51						9,600.34

		Opening Balances April 2018		7,022.39														3,216.56						10,238.95

		Difference		278.44				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(917.05)		- 0		- 0		(638.61)

		Local Authority Debtors (BAL314 /  123020)

		Closing Balances March 2019		98.80				287.59										2,482.13						2,868.52

		Opening Balances April 2018						- 0										2,815.06						2,815.06

		Difference		98.80				287.59		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(332.92)		- 0		- 0		53.46

		VAT Control (123080/1/2)

		Closing Balances March 2019														- 0								- 0

		Opening Balances April 2018														- 0								- 0

		Difference		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Sundry Debtors (BAL316 / 123040/123090) [includes VAT]

		Closing Balances March 2019		2.77				293.30										327.32				- 0		623.39

		Opening Balances April 2018						- 0										684.43				- 0		684.43

		Difference		2.77				293.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(357.11)		- 0		- 0		(61.04)

		Precept  (123050)

		Closing Balances March 2019		- 0				7,509.98														- 0		7,509.98

		Opening Balances April 2018		- 0				6,230.46														- 0		6,230.46

		Difference		- 0				1,279.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,279.52

		Payments in Advance (123060)

		Closing Balances March 2019		2,413.66				2,442.29										427.09						5,283.04

		Opening Balances April 2018		5,432.68				2,556.75										161.27						8,150.70

		Difference		(3,019.02)				(114.46)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		265.82		- 0		- 0		(2,867.66)

		Bad debt provision (BAL 504 / 222010 )

		Closing Balances March 2019						(3,682.07)																(3,682.07)

		Opening Balances April 2018						(3,356.93)																(3,356.93)

		Difference		- 0				(325.13)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(325.13)

		Change in Debtors		(2,639.01)		- 0		1,420.82		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,341.27)		- 0		- 0		(2,559.46)				0		22,203.20		Closing Position

																														24,762.66		Opening Postion

																														(2,559.46)

		Government Creditors (BAL412 213110)

		Closing Balances March 2019		- 0				(388.48)												- 0				(388.48)

		Opening Balances April 2018		- 0				(1,059.17)												- 0				(1,059.17)

		Difference		- 0		- 0		670.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		670.69

		Inland Revenue (BAL413 213130 )

		Closing Balances March 2019		(502.41)																				(502.41)

		Opening Balances April 2018		(408.77)																				(408.77)

		Difference		(93.65)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(93.65)

		Local Authority creditors (BAL414 / 213120)

		Closing Balances March 2019						(1,201.43)										(31.00)						(1,232.43)

		Opening Balances April 2018						(870.91)																(870.91)

		Difference		- 0		- 0		(330.52)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(31.00)		- 0		- 0		(361.52)

		Sundry Creditors (213140)

		Closing Balances March 2019		(730.03)				(4,825.96)										(79.51)						(5,635.50)

		Opening Balances April 2018		(1,067.08)				(5,008.67)																(6,075.75)

		Difference		337.05		- 0		182.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(79.51)		- 0		- 0		440.25

		Receipts in Advance/Partnerships (BAL423) (213200)

		Closing Balances March 2019		(616.47)				(7.50)										(463.12)		- 0				(1,087.09)

		Opening Balances April 2018						- 0										(1,016.61)		- 0				(1,016.61)

		Difference		(616.47)				(7.50)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		553.49		- 0		- 0		(70.47)

		Payroll Control (213510/520/560/570)

		Closing Balances March 2019		(1,642.88)				- 0												- 0				(1,642.88)

		Opening Balances April 2018		(1,669.12)				- 0												- 0				(1,669.12)

		Difference		26.23				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		26.23

		Acc Abs (213160)

		Closing Balances March 2019		(2,298.35)				- 0												- 0				(2,298.35)

		Opening Balances April 2018		(2,352.51)				- 0												- 0				(2,352.51)

		Difference		54.16				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		54.16

		Precept (213150)

		Closing Balances March 2019		- 0				(3,529.24)												- 0				(3,529.24)

		Opening Balances April 2018		- 0				(2,636.32)												- 0				(2,636.32)

		Difference		- 0				(892.92)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(892.92)

		Change in Creditors		(292.67)		- 0		(377.55)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		442.99		- 0		- 0		(227.23)				(16,316.37)

																												(16,089.14)

		PPAF (BAL607)																										(227.23)

		Closing Balances March 2019						- 0																- 0

		Opening Balances April 2018						- 0														- 0		- 0

		Difference		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Legal Provision (BAL615)

		Closing Balances March 2019		- 0																				- 0

		Opening Balances April 2018		- 0																		- 0		- 0

		Difference		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Change in Provisions		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Net Change		(2,931.69)		- 0		1,033.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(898.28)		- 0		- 0		(2,796.26)

																								(2,796.26)
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Debtor and Creditor Mvmts

		

								2018/2019		2017/2018				2005-2006

								£000		£000				£000		£000

				OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Cash Outflows

				Cash paid to and on behalf of employees				86,779		90,768				111,780.00

				Cash payment to reduce the PFI liability				1,505		1,222

				Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services				59,591		54,184				21,184.00

								147,875		146,174						132,964.00

				Cash Inflows

				Precept received				(34,257)		(32,457)				(23,936.39)

				National non-domestic rates				(37,992)		(37,992)				(9,010.00)

				Revenue Support Grant				- 0		- 0				(30,417.00)

				Other grants				(80,904)		(78,658)				(65,919.00)

				Rents				(29)		(45)				(7.00)

				Cash received for goods and services				(677)		(207)				(227.00)

				Other operating cash receipts				(3,871)		(986)				(8,560.00)

								(157,730)		(150,346)						(138,076.39)

				Operating Activities Net Cash Flow				(9,855)		(4,172)		0				(5,112.39)		4,172.38

				INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Returns on Investments and Servicing of Finance

				Cash outflows -Interest paid				4,103		3,752				545.69

				Cash inflows - Interest received				(92)		(22)				(735.35)

								4,011		3,729						(189.66)

				Capital Activities

				Cash outflows - Purchase of non current assets				5,577		16,361				2,995.00								5,577

				Cash inflows - Sale of non current assets				(2,633)		(172)				- 0

				- Capital grant received				(515)		(515)				(2,825.00)

								2,429		15,674						170.00

				Investing Activities Net Cash Flow				6,440		19,403

				Net Cash Outflow/(Inflow) before financing				(3,415)		15,231						(5,132.05)

				FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Management of Liquid Resources

				Net increase/(decrease) in investments				4,500		(5,500)				5,000.00

				Net increase/(decrease) in imprests				- 0		- 0				17.58

								4,500		(5,500)						5,017.58

				Financing

				Cash outflows - Repayment of amounts borrowed				872		- 0				782.00

				Cash inflows - New loans raised				(3,000)		(11,760)				(872.00)

								(2,128)		(11,760)						(90.00)

				Financing Activities Net Cash Flow				2,372		(17,260)

				Net (Increase)/Decrease in cash				(1,043)		(2,029)						(204.47)

				Cash brought forward				791		(1,238)

				Cash carried forward				2,685		791

				Net (Increase)/Decrease in cash				(1,894)		(2,029)

				Change in Cash is						(1,894)						202.00

								Unaccounted		850				Unaccounted		(2.47)



C9685:
Pension accural in 11/12 net off



Note 8 Grp Adj  Acc Basis 

		DEBTOR AND CREDITOR MOVEMENTS (EXCLUDING HOLDING ACCOUNTS)

				Employees		Car Allowances and Expenses		Goods& Services/Other Operating		Interest/Income		Cap Fin Grant		Grants		Fixed Assets		Other Income		External Interest		Rents		Total

		Stock Uniforms (BAL301)

		Closing Balances March 2011						83.88																83.88

		Opening Balances April 2010						98.04														- 0		98.04

		Difference		- 0				(14.16)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(14.16)

		Change in Stock		- 0		- 0		(14.16)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(14.16)

		Government Debtors (BAL313)

		Closing Balances March 2011		808.86				933.56										360.10						2,102.52		x

		Opening Balances April 2010		3,768.15				574.34										797.44				- 0		5,139.92

		Difference		(2,959.28)				359.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(437.34)		- 0		- 0		(3,037.40)

		Local Authority Debtors (BAL314)

		Closing Balances March 2011						1,044.15										147.10						1,191.25		x

		Opening Balances April 2010						1,138.19										220.59				- 0		1,358.79

		Difference		- 0				(94.05)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(73.49)		- 0		- 0		(167.54)

		Sundry Debtors (BAL315)

		Closing Balances March 2011						- 0														- 0		- 0

		Opening Balances April 2010						19.68														- 0		19.68

		Difference		- 0				(19.68)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(19.68)

		Sundry Debtors (BAL316)

		Closing Balances March 2011		9.88				1,481.34		0.71								97.48				- 0		1,589.41		x

		Opening Balances April 2010		8.97				688.02		1.94								80.77				- 0		779.70

		Difference		0.91				793.31		(1.23)		- 0		- 0		- 0		16.72		- 0		- 0		809.70

		Sundry Debtors (BAL317)

		Closing Balances March 2011		- 0																		- 0		- 0

		Opening Balances April 2010		90.28																		- 0		90.28

		Difference		(90.28)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(90.28)

		Payments in Advance (BAL 324)

		Closing Balances March 2011		71.00				2,239.31																2,310.31

		Opening Balances April 2010		9.49				1,138.16																1,147.65

		Difference		61.51				1,101.15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,162.66

		Payments in Advance (BAL 330)

		Closing Balances March 2011						- 0																- 0

		Opening Balances April 2010						8.98																8.98

		Difference		- 0				(8.98)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(8.98)

		Bad debt provision (BAL 504)

		Closing Balances March 2011						(117.76)																(117.76)

		Opening Balances April 2010						(83.48)																(83.48)

		Difference		- 0				(34.28)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(34.28)

		Change in Debtors		(2,987.15)		- 0		2,096.71		(1.23)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(494.11)		- 0		- 0		(1,385.79)

		Government Creditors (BAL412)

		Closing Balances March 2011						(20.67)												- 0				(20.67)		x

		Opening Balances April 2010						(370.37)												- 0				(370.37)

		Difference		- 0		- 0		349.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		349.70

		Inland Revenue (BAL413)

		Closing Balances March 2011		(1,833.18)																				(1,833.18)		x

		Opening Balances April 2010		(2,155.26)																				(2,155.26)

		Difference		322.09				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		322.09

		Local Authority creditors (BAL414)

		Closing Balances March 2011						(660.02)																(660.02)		x

		Opening Balances April 2010						(307.67)																(307.67)

		Difference		- 0		- 0		(352.35)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(352.35)

		Sundry Creditors (BAL415)

		Closing Balances March 2011		(1,322.06)				(3,892.56)								(60.03)								(5,274.66)

		Opening Balances April 2010		(863.39)				(3,637.07)								(115.60)								(4,616.07)

		Difference		(458.67)		- 0		(255.49)		- 0		- 0		- 0		55.57		- 0		- 0		- 0		(658.59)

		Receipts in Advance (BAL423)

		Closing Balances March 2011																(391.96)		- 0				(391.96)		x

		Opening Balances April 2010																(625.61)		- 0				(625.61)

		Difference		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		233.65		- 0		- 0		233.65

		(BAL430)

		Closing Balances March 2011						- 0												- 0				- 0

		Opening Balances April 2010						(717.76)												- 0				(717.76)

		Difference		- 0				717.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		717.76

		(BAL608)

		Closing Balances March 2011						- 0												- 0				- 0

		Opening Balances April 2010						- 0												- 0				- 0

		Difference		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Change in Creditors		(136.58)		- 0		459.62		- 0		- 0		- 0		55.57		233.65		- 0		- 0		612.25

		PPAF (BAL607)

		Closing Balances March 2011						- 0																- 0

		Opening Balances April 2010						(38.20)														- 0		(38.20)

		Difference		- 0				38.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		38.20

		Legal Provision (BAL615)

		Closing Balances March 2011		- 0																				- 0

		Opening Balances April 2010		(53.52)																		- 0		(53.52)

		Difference		53.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		53.52

		Change in Provisions		53.52		- 0		38.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		91.72

		Net Change		(3,070.22)		- 0		2,580.37		(1.23)		- 0		- 0		55.57		(260.47)		- 0		- 0		(695.98)
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Note 8 PCC Adj Acc basis 

		

				2018/2019

				General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Unusable		Total

				Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserves		Group

				Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Reserves

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

		Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		(962)		0		0		0		0		(962)		962		0

		Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		(15,499)		0		0		0		0		(15,499)		15,499		0

		Depreciation on Revaluation		(14)		0		0		0		0		(14)		14		0

		Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		(119)		0		0		0		0		(119)		119		0

		Sale of Assets		0		0		(2,632)		0		0		(2,632)		2,632		0

		Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(109,898)		0		0		0		0		(109,898)		109,898		0

		Revaluation of Investment Property		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		10		0		0		0		(0)		10		(10)		(0)

		Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515		0		0		0		(515)		0		0		0

		Accumulated Absences Adjustment		54		0		0		0		0		54		(54)		0

		Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is different from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		61		0		0		0		0		61		(61)		0

				(125,853)		0		(2,632)		0		(515)		(128,999)		129,000		0

		Statutory provision for the repayment of debt		2,262		0		0		0		0		2,262		(2,262)		0

		Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		(294)		0		0		0		0		(294)		294		0

		Use of Capital Receipts		0		0		2,632		0		0		2,632		(2,632)		0

		Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		10,666		0		0		0		0		10,666		(10,666)		0

				12,634		0		2,632		0		0		15,266		(15,266)		0

		Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		(113,218)		0		0		0		(515)		(113,733)		113,733		0

				2017/2018

				General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Unusable		Total

				Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserves		Group

				Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Reserves

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

		Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		(1,040)		0		0		0		0		(1,040)		1,040		0

		Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		(3,462)		0		0		0		0		(3,462)		3,462		0

		Depreciation on Revaluation		(8)		0		0		0		0		(8)		8		(0)

		Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0		0		0		0		0		0		(34)		(34)

		Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		(116)		0		0		0		0		(116)		116		0

		Sale of Assets		0		0		(172)		0		0		(172)		172		0

		Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(66,492)		0		0		0		0		(66,492)		66,492		0

		Revaluation of Investment Property		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		3,783		0		0		0		195		3,978		(3,978)		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515		0		0		0		(515)		0		0		0

		Accumulated Absences Adjustment		52		0		0		0		0		52		(52)		0

		Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is different from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		(252)		0		0		0		0		(252)		252		0

				(67,022)		0		(172)		0		(319)		(67,513)		67,480		(34)

		Statutory provision for the repayment of debt		1,958		0		0		0		0		1,958		(1,958)		0

		Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Use of Capital Receipts		0		0		172		0		0		172		(172)		0

		Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		11,365		0		0		0		0		11,365		(11,365)		0

				13,323		0		172		0		0		13,495		(13,495)		0

		Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		(53,699)		0		0		0		(319)		(54,018)		53,984		(34)





Note 9 Grp  PCC Earmaked Res

		

				2018/2019

				General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Unusable		Total

				Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserves		PCC

				Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Reserves

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

		Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		(962)		0		0		0		0		(962)		962		0

		Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		(15,499)		0		0		0		0		(15,499)		15,499		0

		Depreciation on Revaluation		(14)		0		0		0		0		(14)		14		0

		Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		(119)		0		0		0		0		(119)		119		0

		Sale of Assets		0		0		(2,632)		0		0		(2,632)		2,632		0

		Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(329)		0		0		0		0		(329)		329		0

		Revaluation of Investment Property		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		10		0		0		0		(0)		10		(10)		(0)

		Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515		0		0		0		(515)		0		0		0

		Accumulated Absences Adjustment		54		0		0		0		0		54		(54)		0

		Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is different from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		61		0		0		0		0		61		(61)		0

				(16,283)		0		(2,632)		0		(515)		(19,430)		19,431		0

		Statutory provision for the repayment of debt		2,262		0		0		0		0		2,262		(2,262)		0

		Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		(294)		0		0		0		0		(294)		294		0

		Use of Capital Receipts		0		0		2,632		0		0		2,632		(2,632)		0

		Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		147		0		0		0		0		147		(147)		0

				2,115		0		2,632		0		0		4,747		(4,747)		0

		Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		(14,168)		0		0		0		(515)		(14,683)		14,683		0

				2017/2018

				General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Unusable		Total

				Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserves		PCC

				Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Reserves

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

		Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		(1,040)		0		0		0		0		(1,040)		1,040		0

		Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		(3,462)		0		0		0		0		(3,462)		3,462		0

		Depreciation on Revaluation		(8)		0		0		0		0		(8)		8		0

		Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0		0		0		0		0		0		(34)		(34)

		Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		(116)		0		0		0		0		(116)		116		0

		Sale of Assets		0		0		(172)		0		0		(172)		172		0

		Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(261)		0		0		0		0		(261)		261		0

		Revaluation of Investment Property		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		3,783		0		0		0		195		3,978		(3,978)		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		515		0		0		0		(515)		0		0		0

		Accumulated Absences Adjustment		51		0		0		0		0		51		(51)		0

		Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is different from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		(252)		0		0		0		0		(252)		252		0

				(791)		0		(172)		0		(319)		(1,283)		1,247		(34)

		Statutory provision for the repayment of debt		1,958		0		0		0		0		1,958		(1,958)		0

		Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Use of Capital Receipts		0		0		172		0		0		172		(172)		0

		Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		103		0		0		0		0		103		(103)		0

				2,061		0		172		0		0		2,233		(2,233)		0

		Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		1,270		0		(0)		0		(319)		951		(985)		(34)





Note 9 Grp PCC Rev Ear Marked

				Note 8 :Transfer To/From Earmarked Reserves

						Balance		Transfers		Transfers		Balance		Transfers		Transfers		Balance

						at 31 March		In		Out		at 31 March		In		Out		at 31 March

						2017		2017/2018		2017/2018		2018		2018/2019		2018/2019		2019

				Group and PCC Reserves		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Direct Revenue Funding of Capital		(3,241)		(1,863)		3,434		(1,669)		(2,277)		287		(3,659)

				Injury Pension Reserve		(320)		0		75		(245)		0		0		(245)

				Airwave Project		0		0		0		0		(166)		0		(166)

				PFI Sinking Fund		(138)		(75)		0		(213)		(75)		0		(288)

				Incentivisation Grant		(271)		(141)		0		(412)		(100)		0		(512)

				Urlay Nook TTC		(81)		0		0		(81)		0		0		(81)

				Police Property Act Fund		(42)		(51)		54		(39)		(36)		12		(63)

				Job Evaluation Reserve		(550)		0		550		0		0		0		0

				NERSOU		(153)		0		108		(45)		(101)		0		(146)

				Community Safety Fund		(450)		0		128		(322)		0		81		(241)

				Road Safety Initative Reserve		(629)		(29)		0		(658)		0		0		(658)

				Collaboration Reserve		(389)		(602)		49		(942)		(93)		0		(1,036)

				Wellbeing Reserve		0		(6)		0		(6)		0		0		(6)

				Divert Project		0		(50)		0		(50)		0		0		(50)

				ECINS		0		(27)		0		(27)		0		25		(2)

				Domestic Abuse		0		(283)		0		(283)		0		0		(283)

				Insurance / Legal Reserve		0		(500)		0		(500)		(175)		244		(431)

				Pay inflation reserve		0		(1,700)		0		(1,700)		0		700		(1,000)

				PCC Change Reserve		0		(50)		0		(50)		(50)		0		(100)

				Digital Forensic Reserve		0		0		0		0		(245)		0		(245)

				CP Change Reserve		0		0		0		0		(500)		0		(500)

				Early Intervention Fund Youth Project		0		0		0		0		(214)		0		(214)

				Drug Intervention Fund		0		0		0		0		(15)		0		(15)

				Revenue Grants Unapplied		(137)		0		0		(137)		0		0		(137)

				Total		(6,401)		(5,376)		4,398		(7,379)		(4,047)		1,349		(10,077)

												(7,242)		(4,047.26)		1,348.80		(9,940)

														310060				0

														310020				(4,411)

														310050				(136)

														Total				(4,547)

				Direct Revenue Funding of Capital		600010												-3,658,971

				Injury Reserve		600020												-245,000

				Airwave Project		600030												-165,550

				PFI Sinking Fund		600050												-287,900

				Incentivisation Grant		600060												-512,191

				Neighbourhood Policing		600070												0

				Specials		600080												0

				Air Support Unit		600090												0

				Urlay Nook TTC		600100												-81,000

				Development Fund		600110												0

				Invest to Save		600120												0

				Devolved Budget Carry Forwards		600130												0

				Accommodation Costs		600140												0

				PCC Transition Reserve		600150												0

				Police Property Act Fund		600160												-63,273

				Risk Reserve		600180												0

				Job Evaluation Reserve		600190												0

				Innovation Fund		600200												0

				Victims and Witness Scheme		600210												0

				Early Retirement / Vountary		600270												0

				Community Safety Fund		600280												-241,498

				Camera Enforcement (HBC)		600290												-657,535

				NERSOU		600300												-146,371

				Collaboration		600310												-1,035,463

				Wellbing		600320												-5,688

				Divet Project		600330												-50,000

				ECINS		600340												-2,600

				Domestic Abuse		600350												-283,018

				nsurance / Legal		600360												-675,000

				Pay		600370												-1,125,000

				PCC Change Reserve		600380												-50,000

				Digtal Forensic Improvement		600390												-245,000

				CP Change Fund		600400												-240,000

																		-9,771,057

								LFBP

				Reconciled to the accounts above



reference:
£277 / £108 PFI, £87.9 Steria Capitl, £17.5 CSD Veh. £18K job evalution

Gallagher:
£277 PFI action station Life cycle, £108 urlyy nook life cycle costs: alocation revenue capital funds, £25.1 release of revenue fundig, £6.8 invest to save



Note 11 Grp Fin& Invest I&E

				Note 8 :Transfer To/From Earmarked Reserves

						Balance		Transfers		Transfers		Balance		Transfers		Transfers		Balance

						at 31 March		In		Out		at 31 March		In		Out		at 31 March

						2017		2017/2018		2017/2018		2018		2018/2019		2018/2019		2019

				Group and PCC Reserves		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Direct Revenue Funding of Capital		(3,241)		(1,863)		3,434		(1,669)		(2,277)		287		(3,659)

				Injury Pension Reserve		(320)		0		75		(245)		0		0		(245)

				Airwave Project		0		0		0		0		(166)		0		(166)

				PFI Sinking Fund		(138)		(75)		0		(213)		(75)		0		(288)

				Incentivisation Grant		(271)		(141)		0		(412)		(100)		0		(512)

				Urlay Nook TTC		(81)		0		0		(81)		0		0		(81)

				Police Property Act Fund		(42)		(51)		54		(39)		(36)		12		(63)

				Job Evaluation Reserve		(550)		0		550		0		0		0		0

				NERSOU		(153)		0		108		(45)		(101)		0		(146)

				Community Safety Fund		(450)		0		128		(322)		0		81		(241)

				Road Safety Initative Reserve		(629)		(29)		0		(658)		0		0		(658)

				Collaboration Reserve		(389)		(602)		49		(942)		(93)		0		(1,036)

				Insurance / Legal Reserve		0		(500)		0		(500)		(175)		244		(431)

				Pay inflation reserve		0		(1,700)		0		(1,700)		0		700		(1,000)

				PCC Change Reserve		0		(50)		0		(50)		(50)		0		(100)

				Digital Forensic Reserve		0		0		0		0		(245)		0		(245)

				CP Change Reserve		0		0		0		0		(500)		0		(500)

				Early Intervention Fund Youth Project		0		0		0		0		(214)		0		(214)

				Drug Intervention Fund		0		0		0		0		(15)		0		(15)

				Wellbeing Reserve		0		(6)		0		(6)		0		0		(6)

				Divert Project		0		(50)		0		(50)		0		0		(50)

				ECINS		0		(27)		0		(27)		0		25		(2)

				Domestic Abuse		0		(283)		0		(283)		0		0		(283)

				Commissioning Services Reserve		0		(366)		0		(366)		(229)		25		(569)

				Revenue Grants Unapplied		(137)		0		0		(137)		0		0		(137)

				Total		(6,401)		(5,376)		4,398		(7,379)		(4,047)		1,349		(10,077)

												(7,242)		(4,047.26)		1,348.80		(9,940)

														310060				0

														310020				(4,411)

														310050				(136)

														Total				(4,547)

				Direct Revenue Funding of Capital		600010												-3,658,971

				Injury Reserve		600020												-245,000

				Airwave Project		600030												-165,550

				PFI Sinking Fund		600050												-287,900

				Incentivisation Grant		600060												-512,191

				Neighbourhood Policing		600070												0

				Specials		600080												0

				Air Support Unit		600090												0

				Urlay Nook TTC		600100												-81,000

				Development Fund		600110												0

				Invest to Save		600120												0

				Devolved Budget Carry Forwards		600130												0

				Accommodation Costs		600140												0

				PCC Transition Reserve		600150												0

				Police Property Act Fund		600160												-63,273

				Risk Reserve		600180												0

				Job Evaluation Reserve		600190												0

				Innovation Fund		600200												0

				Victims and Witness Scheme		600210												0

				Early Retirement / Vountary		600270												0

				Community Safety Fund		600280												-241,498

				Camera Enforcement (HBC)		600290												-657,535

				NERSOU		600300												-146,371

				Collaboration		600310												-1,035,463

				Wellbing		600320												-5,688

				Divet Project		600330												-50,000

				ECINS		600340												-2,600

				Domestic Abuse		600350												-283,018

				nsurance / Legal		600360												-675,000

				Pay		600370												-1,125,000

				PCC Change Reserve		600380												-50,000

				Digtal Forensic Improvement		600390												-245,000

				CP Change Fund		600400												-240,000

																		-9,771,057

								LFBP

				Reconciled to the accounts above



reference:
£277 / £108 PFI, £87.9 Steria Capitl, £17.5 CSD Veh. £18K job evalution

Gallagher:
£277 PFI action station Life cycle, £108 urlyy nook life cycle costs: alocation revenue capital funds, £25.1 release of revenue fundig, £6.8 invest to save



Note 11 PCC Fin & Invest  

		Note 10 : Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

						Group		2018/2019		2017/2018

								£000		£000

						Interest payable and similar charges		4,103		3,753

						Net interest on defined benefit liability		42,777		41,211

						Interest receivable and similar income		(92)		(22)

						Income and Expenditure in relation to investment		0		0

						Properties and changes in their fair value		0		0

						Other investment income		0		0

						Total Finance and Investment Income and Expenditure		46,787		44,942

						810080		1,048,659		721,285

						810090		3,054,000.00		3,031,700.00

						450060		(92,350)		(22,067)

								4,010,310		3,730,918

				Reviewed by:				Hof

								LFBP

				Reconciled to the accounts above





Note 12 Grp PCC Tax Non Spe Grt

		Note 10 : Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

						PCC		2018/2019		2017/2018

								£000		£000

						Interest payable and similar charges		4,103		3,753

						Net interest on defined benefit liability		81		78

						Interest receivable and similar income		(92)		(22)

						Income and Expenditure in relation to investment		0.0		0

						Properties and changes in their fair value		0.0		0

						Other investment income		0.0		0

						Total Finance & Investment Income & Expenditure		4,091		3,809

						810080		1,048,659		721,285

						810090		3,054,000.00		3,031,700.00

						450060		(92,350)		(22,067)

								4,010,310		3,730,918

				Reviewed by:				Hof

								LFBP		5/20/14

				Reconciled to the accounts above





Note 13 Grp PCC Fixed Asset 

		Note 11: Taxation and non Specific Grant Income

						Group and PCC		2018/2019		2017/2018

								£000		£000

						National Non Domestic rates		(37,992)		(37,992)

						Police Grants		(46,308)		(46,308)

						Precepts		(34,644)		(32,404)

						Local Council Tax Support		(6,868)		(6,868)

						Capital Grants and Contributions		(524)		(873)

						Total Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income		(126,336)		(124,445)

						Non specIfic Grants		0		0		Updated - Budget no longer exists

				420020		Non Domestic rates		(37,992)		(37,992.191)		Updated - matches working papers

				420010		Police Grants		(45,508)		(45,507.563)		Updated - matches working papers

				420050		Local Tax Support		(6,868)		(6,868.222)		Updated - matches working papers

				420030		Precepts		(34,644)		(32,403.715)		Updated - matches working papers

				430040		Grant in Lieu of council Tax		(800)		(799.988)		Updated - matches working papers

				450100		Capital Grants and Contributions		(524)		(873.368)		Updated - matches working papers

						Total		(126,336)		(124,445)

		Reviewed by:				Hof

						LFBP

						Capital Income		-873369.11

						Grant in Lieu of Council Tax		-799988

						Local Council Tax Support		-6868222

						Precept Income		-32403715

						National Non-Domestic Rates (NNDR)		-37992191

						Government Grant		-45507563



GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Capital Grant £516;



Note 15 Grp PCC Intangible Asst

				Property, Plant and Equipment 2018/2019

				Group and PCC		Land and Buildings		PFI		Vehicles		Plant and Equipment		Non - Operational		Total				Intang		Total

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000				£000		£000

				Gross book value at 1 April 2018		13,893		32,348		5,937		24,402		13,733		90,312				9,289		99,602

				Transfer Capital Adjustment Account												- 0						- 0

				Gross Book Prior Year Adjustments				- 0								- 0				- 0		- 0

				Accumulated depreciation		(1,231)		(3,238)		(2,367)		(18,587)		- 0		(25,423)				(5,972)		(31,395)

				Prior Year Adjustments		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				Net Book Value at 1 April 2018		12,662		29,110		3,570		5,815		13,733		64,889				3,317		68,207

				Adjustments to opening balances: Cost		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0

				Adjustments to opening balances: Dep						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0

				Net Book Value at 1 April 2018		12,662		29,110		3,570		5,815		13,733		64,889				3,317		68,207

				Additions		66		- 0		449		771		3,977		5,263				323		5,586

				Reclassification		13,391		- 0		47		3,227		(17,199)		(533)				533		(0)

				Disposals		- 0		- 0		(794)		(4,726)		- 0		(5,519)				(1,250)		(6,769)

				Revaluations : Revaluation Reserves		1,039		1,071		- 0				- 0		2,110				- 0		2,110

				Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit		(11,137)		(903)		- 0		- 0		0		(12,040)				- 0		(12,040)		See  Revaluation working paper 17.04  revised tab all green highlights split pfi and other buildings

				Assets Reclassified (to)/From Assets Held for sale		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0				- 0		- 0

				Book value at 31 March 2019		16,021		29,278		3,272		5,088		511		54,171				2,923		57,094

																						- 0

				Depreciation		(334)		(855)		(1,188)		(1,097)		- 0		(3,474)				(962)		(4,436)

				Depreciation on Disposals		- 0		- 0		635		4,674		- 0		5,309				1,250		6,559

				Revaluations / Impairments		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0

				Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit								- 0				- 0						- 0

				Net Book Value at 31 March 2019		15,687		28,424		2,719		8,665		511		56,006				3,211		59,217

				Property, Plant and Equipment 2017/2018

				Group and PCC		Land and Buildings		PFI		Vehicles		Plant and Equipment		Non - Operational		Total				Intang		Total

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000				£000		£000

				Gross book value at 1 April 2017		12,837		31,865		5,098		23,568		2,386		75,754				9,273		85,027

				Transfer from Capital Adjustment Account												- 0						- 0

				Gross Book Prior Year Adjustments				- 0								- 0						- 0

				Accumulated depreciation		(935)		(2,396)		(2,426)		(17,726)		- 0		(23,483)				(4,932)		(28,415)

				Prior Year Adjustments		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				Net Book Value at 1 April 2017		11,902		29,469		2,671		5,843		2,386		52,271				4,341		56,612

				Adjustments to opening balances: Cost		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0

				Adjustments to opening balances: Dep						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0

				Net Book Value at 1 April 2017		11,902		29,469		2,671		5,843		2,386		52,271				4,341		56,612

				Additions		- 0		483		1,582		1,060		13,252		16,377				16		16,393				cost adjustment report plus annual dditions report less GRNI that was already in the FA note

				Reclassification		1,516		- 0		368		21		(1,905)		- 0				- 0		- 0				from reclassifications list

				Disposals		(53)		- 0		(1,111)		(248)		- 0		(1,411)				- 0		(1,411)				from disposal

				Revaluations : Revaluation Reserves		- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				Assets Reclassified (to)/From Assets Held for sale				- 0		- 0						- 0				- 0		- 0

				Book value at 31 March 2018		13,365		29,952		3,510		6,676		13,733		67,236				4,357		71,593

																						- 0

				Depreciation		(310)		(842)		(838)		(1,074)		- 0		(3,063)				(1,040)		(4,103)				depreciation included 1005 switch that was already in FA note

				Depreciation on Disposals		14		- 0		897		213		- 0		1,124				- 0		1,124

				Revaluations / Impairments		(407)		- 0				- 0		- 0		(407)				- 0		(407)

				Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0

				Net Book Value at 31 March 2018		12,662		29,110		3,570		5,815		13,733		64,889				3,317		68,206		62323

				Gross Book		27,350		32,348		6,433		28,400		511		95,042				10,145		105,188		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Disposal		- 0		- 0		(794)		(4,726)		- 0		(5,519)				(1,250)		(6,769)

				Revaluations		(10,098)		168		- 0		- 0		0		(9,930)				- 0		(9,930)

				Assets Reclassified (to)/From Assets Held for sale		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

						17,253		32,516		5,639		23,675		511		79,593				8895		88,489		83436

				Gross Dep		(1,565)		(4,092)		(3,555)		(19,683)		- 0		(28,896)				(6,934)		(35,831)

				Disposal		- 0		- 0		635		4,674		- 0		5,309				1,250		6,559

				Revaluations : Revaluation Reserves		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(407)				- 0		(407)

				Revaluations : Surplus / Deficit		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

						(1,565)		(4,092)		(2,920)		(15,010)		- 0		(23,995)				-5684		(29,679)		-21114

						15,687		28,424		2,719		8,665		511		56,006				3211		58,810

						15,687		28,424		2,719		8,665		511		56,006		- 0		3,211		59,217

				111005		2,220,000										2,220,000						2,220,000

				111010		13,506,379										13,506,379						13,506,379

				111020								23,674,935				23,674,935						23,674,935

				111030						5,638,819						5,638,819						5,638,819

				111040				22,990,966								22,990,966						22,990,966

				111045				1,440,000								1,440,000						1,440,000

				111050				3,497,782								3,497,782						3,497,782

				111055				730,000								730,000						730,000

				111060										378,213		378,213						378,213

				115010												0				8,894,859		8,894,859

				115020										132,825		132,825						132,825

				113010												0						0

				General Ledger		15,726,379		28,658,748		5,638,819		23,674,935		511,038		74,209,919				8,894,859		83,104,778

				General Ledger £000's		15,726		28,659		5,639		23,675		511		74,210				8895		83,105

						-1,526		-3,857		-0		0		0		-5,384				-0		-5,384

				112010		-39,840										-39,840						-39,840

				114010								-15,009,485				-15,009,485						-15,009,485

				112050												0						0

				112040				-177,813								-177,813						-177,813

				112030				-56,882								-56,882						-56,882

				112020						-2,919,783						-2,919,783						-2,919,783

				116010												0				-5,683,395		-5,683,395

				General Ledger		-39,840		-234,695		-2,919,783		-15,009,485		0		-18,203,803				-5,683,395		-23,887,198

				General Ledger £000's		-40		-235		-2,920		-15,009		0		-18,204				-5683		-23,887

				Gross Book rec to Ledger		1,526		3,857		0		0		- 0		5,384				1		5,384

				Net Book Rec		15,687		28,424		2,719		8,665		511		56,006		0		3211		59,218

						1		-0		-0		-0		-0		-0		0		-1		-408

				Reviewed by:

				Reconciled to the accounts above



GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Adj for NERSOU Prepayment



Note 16 Grp PCC Fina Inst Audit

		

		Intangible Assets 2018/2019

		Group and PCC		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

				£000		£000

		Balance at 1 April		9,290		9,273

		Prior Year Adjustments		- 0		- 0

		Accumulated Amortisation		(5,972)		(4,932)

		Prior Year Adjustments		- 0		- 0

		Net Carrying Amount 31st March		3,318		4,341

		Additions		323		16

		Reclassfication		533		- 0

		Disposals		(1,250)		- 0

		Revaluations		- 0		- 0

		Amortisation on Disposals		1,250		- 0

		Amortisation		(962)		(1,040)

		Net Carrying amount at 31 March		3,211		3,318

		Gross Carrying Amounts		8,896		9,290

		Accumulated Amortisation		(5,684)		(5,972)

		Amortistaion Policy

		XXX		3 years

		XXX		5 Years

		Reviewed by:				Hof

						LFBP

						41,018

		Reconciled to 115010 and 116010				41,018

		Intangibles - Cost		001.000000.115010.000000.0000						9,289,167.88

		Intangibles - Amorti		001.000000.116010.000000.0000						-5,971,251.65

										3,317,916.23





Note 17 Grp PCC Stocks

		

				Financial Instruments

						Group and PCC		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Long Term Assets:

						Long Term Investments		- 0		- 0

						Long Term Debtors		1,071		1,241

								1,071		1,241

						Short-Term Assets:

						Short Term Investments		4,500		- 0

						Cash and Cash Equivalents		2,685		791

								7,185		791

						Debtors:

						Government Departments		9,600		8,605		Adj for VAT Debtors

						Other Local Authorities		2,970		2,815

						Other Debtors		621		684

						Less provision for doubtful debts		- 0		- 0

								13,191		12,104

						Short-Term Liabilities:

						Short Term Loans		(2,772)		(872)

						Cash and Cash Equivalents		- 0		- 0

								(2,772)		(872)

						Creditors:

						Government Departments		(388)		(1,059)

						Other Local Authorities		(1,232)		(871)

						Sundry Creditors		(5,642)		(6,084)

								(7,262)		(8,014)

						Long Term Liabilities:

						Long Term Creditors

						Long Term Borrowing		(28,292)		(28,064)

						PFI Liabilities		(23,238)		(24,743)

								(51,530)		(52,807)

								31 March 2019		31 March 2018

						Interest Expense		4,103		3,753

						Interest Income		(92)		(22)

						Net (gain)/loss for the year		4,011		3,731

						Long Term Borrowing Maturity Period		Fair Value		Cost

								31 March 2019		31 March 2019

								£000		£000

						New Loans Rate :

						1/2 years		(3,454)		(3,272)

						2/5 years		(10,189)		(9,500)

						5/10 years		(1,553)		(1,520)

						Over 10 years		(14,812)		(14,000)

						Total Long Term Loans		(30,008)		(28,292)

						Premature Repayment Rate :

						1/2 years		(3,515)		(3,272)

						2/5 years		(10,495)		(9,500)

						5/10 years		(1,635)		(1,520)

						Over 10 years		(17,948)		(14,000)

						Total Long Term Loans		(33,593)		(28,292)





Note 18 Grp PCC Debtors

		

				Stocks

						Group and PCC		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

								Uniforms		Uniforms

						Opening Balance		75		85

						Others

						Purchases		130		89

						Recognised in Year		(139)		(99)

						Closing Balance		65		75

		Reviewed by:

		Reconciled to 112010

				001.000000.122010.000000.0000				65,066.65

				001.000000.122910.000000.0000				0

								65,066.65





Note 19 GRP PCC Cash & CE

		

		Debtors

						Short Term Group and PCC Debtors		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Government Departments		9,600		10,239

						Other Local Authorities		10,480		9,046

						Other Debtors		621		684

								20,701		19,969

						Less: Provision for doubtful debts		(3,682)		(3,357)

								17,019		16,612

						Add: Payments in Advance		5,283		8,151

						Total Short Term Debtors		22,302		24,762

						Long Term Group and PCC Debtors

						Other Debtors		1,071		1,241

						Total Long Term Debtors		1,071		1,241

		Debtors - Government				001.000000.123010.000000.0000		9,600,014.43		10,238,953.97		-638,940		Increase in Pension Grant top up due £2.0m; HIU Home Office Funding £1.2M, £0.6 Vat increase

		Debtors - Local Auth				001.000000.123020.000000.0000		2,969,826.51		2,815,058.00		154,769		Increase in Year Debtors £460K, Collaboration Debtors CDSOU £XXXK, NERSOU £XXXK NPAS £160K

		Debtors - Other				001.000000.123040.000000.0000		623,386.97		684,429.76		-61,043		Reemoval £2.6M pensions accural

		Debtors - Precept				001.000000.123050.000000.0000		7,509,983.00		6,230,460.00		1,279,523		increase in precepts

		Prepayments				001.000000.123060.000000.0000		5,283,039.83		8,150,697.16		-2,867,657		£2.6M Pension deductions accural, reduction in Year on Year prepayments

		VAT Control Account				001.000000.123080.000000.0000		0.00		58,406,268.64		-58,406,269

		VAT Adjustments				001.000000.123081.000000.0000		0.00		5,552,588.02		-5,552,588

		VAT Income				001.000000.123082.000000.0000		0.00		-63,958,856.66		63,958,857

		Partnership / Specia				001.000000.123090.000000.0000		-179.25				-179

		Partnership / Specia				001.000000.123090.560010.0000				-179.25		179

		Partnership / Specia				001.000000.123090.560020.0000						0

		Partnership / Specia				001.000000.123090.560030.0000						0

		Unapplied				001.000000.123090.560030.0000		-1,858.81				-1,859

		Provision for Bad or				001.000000.222010.000000.0000		-3,682,066.94		-3,356,933.94		-325,133		Precept increase in bad debts

				0.00				22,302,145.74		24,762,485.70		-2,460,339.96

		Reviewed by:				Hof

						LFBP





Cash

		

				Cash and Cash Equivalents

						Group and PCC		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Cash held by the PCC		78		78

						Bank current Accounts		2,607		714

						Short-term deposits		0		0

						Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		2,685		791

		124110				Hq Imprest		47,000		47,000

		124120				H Imprest (Closed)		0		0

		124130				R&C Imprest (Closed)		0		0

		124140				M Imprest (Closed)		0		0

		124150				S Imprest (Closed)		0		0

		124160				CBU Imprest (Closed)		0		0

		124170				CJ Imprest (Closed)		0		0

		124180				Fleet Imprest		3,500		3,500

		124185				Imprest Source Handlers		2,000		2,000

		124195				Cannonstown		0		0

		124210				Cash : Pre Evidence Cash		25,000		25,000

								77,500		77,500

		Reviewed by:				Hof

						LFBP

		Reconciled to accounts above





Note 20 Grp PCC Held For Sale

						BANK ACCOUNTS						2018/2019

						YEAR END BALANCES

												£

		GENERAL ACCOUNT				124220		BANK 1				35,241.06

		INT BEARING GEN ACCOUNT				124270		BANK 1				2,572,000.00

		CREDITORS ACCOUNT		BALANCE		124230		BANK 2				0.00

		UNPRESENTED CHEQUES				124235						-190.92

		UNPRESENTED BACS

		INCOME ACCOUNT				124240		BANK 3				0.00

		PROCEEDS OF CRIME				124250		BANK4				686,428.76				221210.510010		-579,688.58		106,740.18

		SPECIAL FUNDS				124260		BANK 5				475,888.32				221210.510020		-288,782.47		187,105.85

				TOTAL								3,769,367.22

				Balance on BAL352								2,046,495.72

				Difference								1,722,871.50

				Reasoning		Bank 2 misposting						-66,281.27

						Bank 5 accrual is £177653.01						0.79

						Plus a further £0.09

		Neither the Proceeds of Crime or Special Funds balances

		are treated as Cash belonging to the authority										-686,428.76

												-475,888.32

				Total Cash at Bank per Accounts								2,607,050.14

		Reviewed by:		FM

				LFBP		G Gallagher

		Reconciled to accounts above

		Bank Account 1 - CP				001.000000.124220.000000.0000				0.00		35,241.06

		Bank Account 2 - CP				001.000000.124230.000000.0000

		Clearing Account 2 -				001.000000.124235.000000.0000				0.00		-190.92

		Bank Account 3 - CP				001.000000.124240.000000.0000						0.00

		Bank Account 4 - CP				001.000000.124250.000000.0000				0.00		686,428.76

		Bank Account 5 - CP				001.000000.124260.000000.0000				0.00		475,888.32

		Bank Account 6 - Int				001.000000.124270.000000.0000				0.00		2,572,000.00

		Seized Drugs Funds				001.000000.221210.510010.0000				0.00		-686,428.76

		Seized Drugs Funds				001.000000.221210.510020.0000				0.00		-475,888.32

												2,607,050.14

												0.00





Note 21 GRP PCC Creditors

				Asset Held For Sale

				Group and PCC		2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000

				Balance Outstanding		11,758		11,758

				Asset newly classified as held for sale		- 0		- 0

				Revaluation Losses		- 0		- 0

				Revaluation Gains		- 0		- 0

				Impairment Losses		- 0		- 0

				Retirements - Part		(2,542)		- 0

				Balance outstanding		9,216		11,758





Note 22 GRP PCC Provis

		

		Creditors

						Short Term Group and PCC Creditors		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Government Departments		(388)		(1,059)

						Her Majesty's Revenue & Customs (HMRC)		(2,145)		(2,070)

						Other Local Authorities		(4,762)		(3,507)

						Accumulated Compensated Absences		(2,298)		(2,353)

						Sundry Creditors		(5,642)		(6,084)

						Sub total		(15,235)		(15,073)

						Add: Income in Advance		(1,081)		(1,017)

						Total Creditors		(16,316)		(16,089)

						Long Term Group and PCC Creditors

						Sundry Creditors		- 0		- 0

						Total Long Term Creditors		- 0		- 0

				Creditors - Governme		001.000000.213110.000000.0000		-388,478.47		-1,059,165.68		670,687.21				-388478.47

				Creditors - Local Au		001.000000.213120.000000.0000		-1,232,428.61		-870,911.70		-361,516.91				-1192123.01

				Creditors - Inland R		001.000000.213130.000000.0000		-502,412.82		-408,765.86		-93,646.96				-502412.82

				Creditors - Other		001.000000.213140.000000.0000		-5,635,496.70		-6,075,809.03		440,312.33				-5472491.44

				Creditors - Precept		001.000000.213150.000000.0001		-3,529,242.00		-2,636,318.00		-892,924.00				-2636318

				Creditors - Accumula		001.000000.213160.000000.0000		-2,298,347.00		-2,352,507.00		54,160.00				-2298347

				Net Pay		001.000000.213510.000000.0000		407.38		4,250.00		-3,842.62				-847847.76

				Tax & National Insur		001.000000.213520.000000.0000		-1,642,883.01		-1,665,159.88		22,276.87

				Union / Other Deductions		001.000000.213550.000000.0000		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Court Order & Loan D		001.000000.213560.000000.0000		-7,502.05		-8,249.81		747.76

				Pension Adjustmetnts				0.00		0.00		0.00

				Expenses		001.000000.213570.000000.0000		700.00		43.57		656.43

								-15,235,683.28		-15,072,593.39		-163,089.89

				Income in Advance

				Income in Advance		001.000000.213170.000000.0000		-847,847.76		-788,430.77		-59,416.99

		CHPB/DPF/LCJB		Partnership / Specia		001.000000.213200.000000.0000		-157,282.39		-158,528.14		1,245.75

		Accent Fund		Ascent Fund		001.000000.213200.510030.0000		-66,150.75		-66,150.75		0.00

		Stranded Persons		Stranded Persons Account		001.000000.213200.510040.0000		-29.00		-29.00		0.00

		Senior Dinning Club		Senior Dining		001.000000.213200.510050.0000		-2,097.60		-2,097.60		0.00

		ACPO National Lifesaving		ACPO lifesaving		001.000000.213200.510060.0000		-250.00		-250.00		0.00

		Professional Standards Conference		Partnership / Specia		001.000000.213200.510100.0000		0.00		0.00		0.00

				AP-Inventory Accrual		001.000000.213450.000000.0000		-7,037.25		-1,127.20		-5,910.05

								-1,080,695		-1,016,613		-64,081

						Total Creditors		-16,316,378.03		-16,089,206.85		-227,171.18





Notes 23 Grp PCC Pensions CIES

		

				Group and PCC

						Balance		Transfers		Transfers		Balance		Transfers		Transfers		Balance

				Provision Description		at 31 March		In		Out		at 31 March		In		Out		at 31 March

						2017		2017/2018		2017/2018		2018		2018/2019		2018/2019		2019

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				VAT Provision		(0)		0		0		(0)		0		0		0

				Holiday Overtime Pay		(0)		0		0		(0)		0		0		0

				Insurance		(172)		0		70		(102)		(51)		0		(153)

				Insurance Liabilities		(3,129)		0		865		(2,264)		(901)		790		(2,375)

				Employee Related Remumeration		(1,500)		0		143		(1,357)		(356)		123		(1,589)

				Strategic Contract Changes		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total		(4,801)		-		1,078		(3,722)		(1,308)		913		(4,117)

				Note: Provisons have been reviewed and found not to meet the criteria of Provisions transferred

				to earmaked reserves

				001.000000.214010.000000.0000		-3,722,124.63		Openning Balance

				Employee Related Remumeration		28,450.00		CHIS

				Employee Related Remumeration		13,950.00		CHIS

				Employee Related Remumeration		27,300.00		CHIS

				Employee Related Remumeration		39,850.00		CHIS

				Employee Related Remumeration		13,650.00		CHIS

				Insurance Liabilities		434,206.00		Release to Insurance reserve

				001.000000.214010.000000.0000		-3,164,718.63





note 23 Grp PCC  Pension (a)

		Note 1 Pensions

				Group		Local Government Pension Scheme				Police Pension Scheme				Total

						2018/2019		2017/2018		2018/2019		2017/2018		2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

				Cost of Services:

				Current service cost		3,745		3,293		22,077		21,865		25,822		25,158

				Curtailment/settlements		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Past service cost		1,186		123		40,113		- 0		41,299		123

				Change to accounting policies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

				Interest cost		2,831		2,690		42,081		40,567		44,912		43,257

				Expected return on assets		(2,135)		(2,046)		- 0		- 0		(2,135)		(2,046)

				Other investment Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Total Post employment Benefit Charged to the Surplus and Deficit on Provision of Service		5,627		4,060		104,271		62,432		109,898		66,492

				Other post employment Benefit Charged to the CIES

				Return on Plan asests		(4,623)		(775)		- 0		- 0		(4,623)		(775)

				Actuarial (gains) /losses : Financial Assumptions		4,873		1		95,885		29,016		100,758		29,017

				Actuarial (gains) /losses: Demographic assumptions		(4,524)		- 0		(61,275)		- 0		(65,799)		- 0

				Actuarial (gains) /losses : liability experience		216		516		2,515		8,199		2,731		8,715

				Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the CIES		1,569		3,802		141,396		99,647		142,965		103,449

				Movement in Reserves Statement:

				Reversal of net changes made to the surplus or deficit for the Provisions of Services for post employment benefits in accordance with the code		(5,627)		(4,060)		(104,271)		(62,432)		(109,898)		(66,492)

				Actual amount charged against General fund balances for pensions in the year:

				Contribution in year		1,927		1,706		8,739		9,659		10,666		11,365

				Unfunded Pension Payments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Note 24 Grp PCC Pension Dis 1

		

		Note 9   Pensions Disclosure

		Financial reporting Standard No 17 (FRS 17)

		Group		Local Government Pension Scheme				1987 Police Pension Scheme				Injury Awards				2006 Police Pension Scheme				2015 Police Pension Scheme				Total

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Opening Balance Actuarial Loss								- 0														- 0		- 0

		Estimated funded liabilities in scheme		116,367		109,030		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		116,367		109,030				Should come from the Pension analysis

		Estimated unfunded liabilities in scheme		340		364		1,513,779		1,465,076		91,389		87,529		49,999		45,114		82,920		42,280		1,738,427		1,640,363

		Additional Employers Contribution		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

				89,329		81,658		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0						89,329		81,658

		Net Liability		27,378		27,736		1,513,779		1,465,076		91,389		87,529		49,999		45,114		82,920		42,280		1,765,465		1,667,735

				-27378		-27736		-1513779		-1465076		-91389		-87529		-49999		-45114		-82920		-42280

		Police Pension Liabi								001.000000.224110.000000.0000

		Staff Pension Liabil								001.000000.224120.000000.0000

																								0		0





Note 24 Grp PCC Pension Dis 2

		

		Group and PCC		Local Government Pension Scheme				Police Pension   Scheme

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

		Rate of inflation (RPI)		3.2%		3.1%		3.3%		3.2%				Should come from the Pension analysis

		Rate of inflation (CPI)		2.1%		2.0%		2.2%		2.0%

		Rate of increase in salaries		3.1%		3.0%		3.2%		3.1%

		Rate of increase in pensions		2.1%		2.0%		2.2%		2.1%

		Pension accounts Revaluation rate		2.1%		2.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		Rate for discounting scheme liabilities		2.5%		2.6%		2.4%		2.6%

						Pg 3				pg 4





Note 24 Grp PCC Pension Dis 3

		

		Life Expectancy from age 65 (years):

		Group and PCC		Mortality Assumptions

				Local Government Pension Scheme				1987 Police Pension Scheme				2006 Police Pension Scheme				2015 Police Pension Scheme

				Males		Females		Males		Females		Males		Females		Males		Females

		Retiring today		22.20		24.10		22.10		24.50		22.10		24.50		22.90		25.50

		Retiring in 20 years		23.90		25.90		23.90		26.30		23.90		26.30		25.10		27.80

				pg 7				pg 6





Note 24 Grp PCC Pension Dis 4

		

		Group		Long-term Return		Assets at 31 March 2018				Assets at 31 March 2019				Asset Split as at 31 March 2019

				% pa		£000		%		£000		%		Quoted		Unquoted

		Equities		7.8		65,245		79.9%		64,228		71.9%		71.9%		0.0%

		Gilts		2.8		0		0.0%		0		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		Bonds		3.8		0		0.0%		0		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		Property		7.3		5,961		7.3%		8,218		9.2%		7.9%		1.3%

		Cash		0.9		9,064		11.1%		15,007		16.8%		16.8%		0.0%

		Other		7.8		1,388		1.7%		1,876		2.1%		2.1%		0.0%

		Total				81,658		100.0%		89,329		100.0%		98.7%		1.3%

												Pg 8

								Done JG/CY





Note 24 Grp PCC Pension Dis 5

		Analysis of Amount Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

		Group		Local Government Pension Scheme				1987 Police Pension Scheme				Injury Awards				2006 Police Pension Scheme				2015 Police Pension Scheme

				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Actual Return Less Expected return on Pension Scheme Assets		4,623		775		34,569		29,932		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Experience Gains and Losses Arising on the Scheme Liabilities		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Other Experience Gains/(Losses) on Liabilities		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Changes in Demographic/Financial Assumptions Underlying the Present Value of the Scheme Liabilities		(565)		(517)		(28,859)		(32,163)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Actuarial Gain/(Loss) in Pension Plan		4,058		258		5,710		(2,231)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Increase/(Decrease) in Irrecoverable Surplus from Membership		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Fall and Other Factors		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income		4,058		258		5,710		(2,231)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Effect of Change in Accounting Methodology		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Summary		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000

		Local Government Pension Scheme		4,058		258

		1987 Police Pension Scheme		5,710		(2,231)

		Injury Awards		(1,992)		(2,096)

		2006 Police Pension Scheme		(2,843)		(1,570)

		2015 Police Pension Scheme		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Total Gains/(Loss) Recognised CIES		1,502		(7,025)





Note 24 Grp PCC Pension Dis 7

		Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation

		Group		Local Government Pension Scheme				1987 Police Pension Scheme				Injury Awards				2006 Police Pension Scheme				2015 Police Pension Scheme

				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Opening Balance Actuarial Loss Adjustment 1st April 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Opening Defined Benefit Obligation		109,394		104,139		1,465,076		1,428,390		87,529		83,698		45,114		41,939		42,280		25,916

		Current Service Cost		3,745		3,293		7,024		9,121		1,788		1,743		245		253		13,020		10,748

		Interest costs		2,831		2,690		37,499		36,606		2,248		2,148		1,181		1,094		1,153		719

		Actuarial losses (gains)		565		517		28,859		32,163		1,992		2,096		2,843		1,570		3,431		1,386

		Losses (gains) on curtailments		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Liabilities extinguished on settlements		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Liabilities assumed in a business combination		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Estimated benefits paid net of transfers in		(1,898)		(2,152)		(47,638)		(43,531)		(2,168)		(2,156)		543		179		70		(16)

		Past Service Cost		1,186		123		21,213		0		0		0		0		0		18,900		0

		Contribution by Scheme participants		884		784		1,746		2,327		0		0		73		79		4,066		3,527

		Additional Employer Contributions		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Unfunded pension payments		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Closing Defined Benefit Obligation		116,707		109,394		1,513,779		1,465,076		91,389		87,529		49,999		45,114		82,920		42,280

		Opening fair value of Scheme assets		81,658		78,499		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Expected return on Scheme assets		2,135		2,046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Actuarial gains (losses)		4,623		775		34,569		29,932		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Contributions by employer including unfunded benefits		1,927		1,706		11,323		11,272		2,168		2,156		(616)		(258)		(4,136)		(3,511)

		Contributions by Scheme participants		884		784		1,746		2,327		0		0		73		79		4,066		3,527

		Change to Accounting Policies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Estimated benefits paid including unfunded benefits		(1,898)		(2,152)		(47,638)		(43,531)		(2,168)		(2,156)		543		179		70		(16)

		Gain on Settlement		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Fair Value of Scheme Assets at end of Period		89,329		81,658		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Reconcilation of Opening and Closing Net Obligation

		Opening Surplus / (Deficit)		(27,736)		(25,640)		(1,465,076)		(1,428,390)		(87,529)		(83,698)		(45,114)		(41,939)		(42,280)		(25,916)

		Current Service Cost		(3,745)		(3,293)		(7,024)		(9,121)		(1,788)		(1,743)		(245)		(253)		(13,020)		(10,748)

		Contributions by employer including unfunded benefits		1,927		1,706		11,323		11,272		2,168		2,156		(616)		(258)		(4,136)		(3,511)

		Contributions by Scheme participants		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Past Service Costs		(1,186)		(123)		(21,213)		0		0		0		0		0		(18,900)		0

		Interest Costs		(2,831)		(2,690)		(37,499)		(36,606)		(2,248)		(2,148)		(1,181)		(1,094)		(1,153)		(719)

		Expected return on Scheme assets		2,135		2,046		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Gain on Settlement		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Actuarial (losses) gains		4,058		258		5,710		(2,231)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Fair Value of Scheme Assets/ (Liabilities) at end of Period		(27,378)		(27,736)		(1,513,779)		(1,465,076)		(91,389)		(87,529)		(49,999)		(45,114)		(82,920)		(42,280)

		Summary		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000

		Local Government Pension Scheme		(27,378)		(27,736)		358

		1987 Police Pension Scheme		(1,513,779)		(1,465,076)		(48,703)

		Injury Awards		(91,389)		(87,529)		(3,860)

		2006 Police Pension Scheme		(49,999)		(45,114)		(4,885)

		2015 Police Pension Scheme		(82,920)		(42,280)		(40,640)

				(1,765,465)		(1,667,735)		(97,730)



reference:
was 13191

Gallagher:
Help, me with this number Ha



Note Pension Senstivity Pol

		

		Projected Pension Expense for the year to 31 March 2018:

		Group		Local Government Pension Scheme		Police Pension Schemes		Police Pension Schemes		Local Government Pensions		Local Government Pensions

				Year to 31/03/15		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21

		Funded :-		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

		Current Service cost		1,624		24,299		25,149		3,901		4,022

		Net Interest cost		604		40,586		41,924		620		680

		Total		2,228		64,885		67,073		4,521		4,702

				Pg 16

		Group		Local Government Pension Scheme		Police Pension Schemes		Police Pension Schemes		Local Government Pensions		Local Government Pensions

				Year to 31/03/15		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21

		UnFunded :-		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

		Current Service cost		1,624		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Net Interest cost		604		- 0		- 0		8		8

		Total		2,228		- 0		- 0		8		8





Note Pension Sensitivity LGPS

		

				Police Pension Schemes		Sensitivity Analysis

						Cleveland Police

				1987 Police Pension Scheme:-		+0.1% p.a.		Base 18/19		-0.1% p.a.

				Discount Rate Assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		1,485,154		1,513,779		1,542,955

				% change in present value of total obligation		-1.9%				1.9%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		7,328		7,567		7,812

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		-3.2%				3.2%

				Rate of General increase in Salaries

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		1,519,885		1,513,779		1,507,733

				% change in present value of total obligation		0.4%				-0.4%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		7,660		7,567		7,475

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		1.2%				-1.2%

				Rate of increase in pensions in payment and deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of pension accounts assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		1,536,783		1,513,779		1,491,135

				% change in present value of total obligation		1.5%				-1.5%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		7,717		7,567		7,419

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		2.0%				-2.0%

				Post retirement mortality assumption

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		1,562,724		1,513,779		1,465,355

				% change in present value of total obligation		3.2%				-3.2%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		7,871		7,567		7,267

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		4.0%				-4.0%

				2006 Police Pension Scheme:-

				Discount Rate Assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		48,203		49,999		51,862

				% change in present value of total obligation		-3.6%				3.7%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		261		274		287

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		-4.6%				4.8%

				Rate of General increase in Salaries

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		50,964		49,999		49,054

				% change in present value of total obligation		1.9%				-1.9%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		282		274		267

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		2.7%				-2.7%

				Rate of increase in pensions in payment and deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of pension accounts assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		50,882		49,999		49,133

				% change in present value of total obligation		1.8%				-1.7%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		280		274		269

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		2.0%				-2.0%

				Post retirement mortality assumption

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		51,616		49,999		48,400

				% change in present value of total obligation		3.2%				-3.2%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		285		274		263

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		4.1%				-4.1%

				Injury Awards :-

				Discount Rate Assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		89,670		91,389		93,141

				% change in present value of total obligation		-1.9%				1.9%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		1,862		1,913		1,965

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		-2.6%				2.7%

				Rate of General increase in Salaries

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		91,830		91,389		90,953

				% change in present value of total obligation		0.5%				-0.5%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		1,934		1,913		1,892

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		1.1%				-1.1%

				Rate of increase in pensions in payment and deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of pension accounts assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		92,695		91,389		90,102

				% change in present value of total obligation		1.4%				-1.4%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		1,943		1,913		1,883

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		1.6%				-1.6%

				Post retirement mortality assumption

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		94,344		91,389		88,466

				% change in present value of total obligation		3.2%				-3.2%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		1,975		1,913		1,852

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		3.2%				-3.2%

				2015 Police Pension Scheme :-

				Discount Rate Assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		80,037		82,920		85,906

				% change in present value of total obligation		-3.5%				3.6%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		13,891		14,545		15,223

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		-4.5%				4.7%

				Rate of General increase in Salaries

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		82,920		82,920		82,920

				% change in present value of total obligation		0.0%				0.0%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		14,545		14,545		14,545

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		0.0%				0.0%

				Rate of increase in pensions in payment and deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of pension accounts assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		85,803		82,920		79,934

				% change in present value of total obligation		3.5%				-3.6%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		15,199		14,545		13,867

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		4.5%				-4.7%

				Post retirement mortality assumption

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		85,601		82,920		80,267

				% change in present value of total obligation		3.2%				-3.2%

				Projected Service Costs (£000's)		15,153		14,545		13,943

				Approx % Change in Projected Service Cost		4.2%				-4.1%





Note 22 PCC Pension CIES

		

				Funded LGPS benefits : Group		Sensitivity Analysis						Sensitivity Analysis						Sensitivity Analysis

						PCC						Cleveland Police						Group

						+0.1% p.a.		Base 18/19		-0.1% p.a.		+0.1% p.a.		Base 18/19		-0.1% p.a.		+0.1% p.a.		Base 18/19		-0.1% p.a.

				Discount Rate Assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		13,892		14,190		14,494		99,945		102,177		104,459		113,837		116,367		118,953

				% change in present value of total obligation		-2.1%				2.1%		-2.2%				2.2%		-2.2%				2.2%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		247		256		266		3,518		3,645		3,775		3,765		3,901		4,041

				Approx % change in projected service cost		-3.6%				3.7%		-3.5%				3.6%		-3.5%				3.6%

				Rate of General increase in Salaries

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		14,260		14,190		14,121		102,709		102,177		101,651		116,969		116,367		115,772

				% change in present value of total obligation		0.5%				-0.5%		0.5%				-0.5%		0.5%				-0.5%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		256		256		256		3,645		3,645		3,645		3,901		3,901		3,901

				Approx % change in projected service cost		0.0%				0.0%		0.0%				0.0%		0.0%				0.0%

				Rate of increase in pensions in payment and deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of pension accounts assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		14,423		14,190		13,961		103,921		102,177		100,465		118,344		116,367		114,426

				% change in present value of total obligation		1.6%				-1.6%		1.7%				-1.7%		1.7%				-1.7%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		266		256		247		3,775		3,645		3,518		4,041		3,901		3,765

				Approx % change in projected service cost		3.7%				-3.6%		3.6%				-3.5%		3.6%				-3.5%

				Post retirement mortality assumption

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		14,636		14,190		13,747		105,389		102,177		98,990		120,025		116,367		112,737

				% change in present value of total obligation		3.1%				-3.1%		3.1%				-3.1%		3.1%				-3.1%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		267		256		245		3,786		3,645		3,505		4,053		3,901		3,750

				Approx % change in projected service cost		4.2%				-4.1%		3.9%				-3.8%		3.9%				-3.9%





Note 22 PCC Pension (a)

		Note 1 Pensions

				PCC		Local Government Pension Scheme

						2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000

				Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

				Cost of Services:

				Current service cost		248		183

				Curtailment/settlements		- 0		- 0

				Past service cost		- 0		- 0

				Change to accounting policies		- 0		- 0

				Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

				Interest cost		353		339

				Expected return on assets		(272)		(261)

				Other investment Income		- 0		- 0

				Total Post employment Benefit Charged to the Surplus and Deficit on Provision of Service		329		261

				Other post employment Benefit Charged to the CIES

				Return on Plan assets		(590)		(98)

				Actuarial (gains) /losses : Financial Assumptions		580		1

				Actuarial (gains) /losses: Demographic assumptions		(542)		- 0

				Actuarial (gains) /losses : liability experience		29		70

				Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the CIES		(194)		234

				Movement in Reserves Statement:

				Reversal of net changes made to the surplus or deficit for the Provisions of Services for post employment benefits in accordance with the code		(329)		(261)

				Actual amount charged against General fund balances for pensions in the year:

				Contribution in year		147		103		to be checked

				Unfunded Pensions Payments		- 0		- 0





Note 23 PCC Pension Disc 4

		

		PCC		Local Government Pension Scheme

				31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000

		Estimated funded liabilities in scheme		14,190		13,660

		Estimated unfunded liabilities in scheme		- 0		- 0

		Additional Employers Contribution		- 0		- 0

		Estimated assets in scheme		11,341		10,470

		Net Liability		2,849		3,190

						-27736





Note 23 PCC Pension Disc 5

		Analysis of Amount Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

		PCC		Local Government Pension Scheme

				Year to		Year to

				31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000

		Actual Return Less Expected return on Pension Scheme Assets		590		98

		Experience Gains and Losses Arising on the Scheme Liabilities		0		0

		Other Experience Gains/(Losses) on Liabilities		0		0

		Changes in Demographic/Financial Assumptions Underlying the Scheme Liabilities		(67)		(71)

		Actuarial Gain/(Loss) in Pension Plan		523		27

		Increase/(Decrease) in Irrecoverable Surplus from Membership		0		0

		Fall and Other Factors		0		0

		Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income		523		27

		Effect of Change in Accounting Methodology		0		0





Note 23 PCC Pension Dis (2

		Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation

		PCC		Local Government Pension Scheme

				Year to		Year to

				31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000

		Opening Defined Benefit Obligation		13,660		13,017

		Current Service Cost		248		183

		Interest Cost		353		339

		Actuarial losses (gains)		67		71

		Losses (gains) on curtailments		0		0

		Liabilities extinguished on settlements		0		0

		Liabilities assumed in a business combination		0		0

		Estimated benefits paid net of transfers in		(216)		(11)

		Past Service Cost		0		0

		Contribution by Scheme participants		78		61

		Additional Employer Contributions		0		0

		Unfunded pension payments		0		0

		Closing Defined Benefit Obligation		14,190		13,660

		Opening fair value of Scheme assets		10,470		9,958

		Expected return on Scheme assets		272		261

		Actuarial gains (losses)		590		98

		Contributions by employer including unfunded benefits		147		103

		Contributions by Scheme participants		78		61

		Change to Accounting Policies		0		0

		Estimated benefits paid including unfunded benefits		(216)		(11)

		Gain on Settlement		0		0

		Fair Value of Scheme Assets at end of Period		11,341		10,470		pg 10 table 1 +Pg 14 table 1

		Opening Surplus / (Deficit)		(3,190)		(3,059)

		Current Service Cost		(248)		(183)

		Contributions by employer including unfunded benefits		147		103

		Contributions by Scheme participants		0		0

		Past Service Costs		0		0

		Interest Costs		(353)		(339)

		Expected return on Scheme assets		272		261

		Gain on Settlement		0		0

		Actuarial (losses) gains		523		27

		Fair Value of Scheme Assets/ (Liabilities) at end of Period		(2,849)		(3,190)

				2,849		3,190

						0





Note 23 PCC pension assets spli

		

		Projected Pension Expense for the year to 31 March 2018:

		PCC		Local Government Pension Scheme		Local Government Pensions		Local Government Pensions

				Year to 31/03/15		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21

				£000s		£000s		£000s

		Service cost		1,624		256		264

		Net Interest cost		604		69		73

		Return on assets				- 0		- 0

		Total		2,228		325		337

		Employer contributions

				Pg 16





Note 26 Grp Officers Emolument 

		

				PCC		Assets at 31 March 2018				Assets at 31 March 2019				Asset Split as at 31 March 2019

						£000		%		£000		%		Quoted		Unquoted

				Equities		8,366		79.9%		8,154		71.9%		71.9%		0.0%

				Gilts		0		0.0%		0		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Bonds		0		0.0%		0		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Property		764		7.3%		1,043		9.2%		7.9%		1.3%

				Cash		1,162		11.1%		1,906		16.8%		16.8%		0.0%

				Other		178		1.7%		238		2.1%		2.1%		0.0%

				Total		10,470		100.0%		11,341		100.0%		98.7%		1.3%





Note 26 PCC Officers Emol 

		Officers' Emoluments

				Remuneration Band		Number of Employees 2018/19						2017/18

						Police Officers		Support Staff		Total		2004-2005

				£50,000 - £54,999		83		6		89		81

				£55,000 - £59,999		39		2		41		25

				£60,000 - £64,999		7		0		7		10

				£65,000 - £69,999		4		2		6		6

				£70,000 - £74,999		4		2		6		8

				£75,000 - £79,999		3		2		5		3

				£80,000 - £84,999		1		0		1		6

				£85,000 - £89,999		3		2		5		3

				£90,000 - £94,999		0		2		2		4

				£95,000 - £99,999		1		1		2		1

				£100,000 - £104,999		1		0		1		1

				£105,000 - £109,999		0		0		0		0

				£110,000 - £114,999		2		1		3		2

				£115,000 - £119,999		0		0		0		0

				£120,000 - £124,999		0		0		0		1

				£125,000 - £129,999		0		0		0		0

				£130,000 - £134,999		0		0		0		0

				£135,000 - £139,999		0		0		0		0

				£140,000 - £144,999		0		0		0		0

				£145,000 - £149,999		0		0		0		0

				£150,000 - £154,999		0		0		0		0

				£155,000 - £159,999		1		0		1		0

				£155,000 - £159,999		0		0		0		0

				£160,000 - £164,999		0		0		0		0

				£165,000 - £169,999		0		0		0		0

				£170,000 - £174,999		0		0		0		0

				£175,000 - £179,999		0		0		0		0

				£180,000 - £184,999		0		0		0		0

				£185,000 - £189,999		0		0		0		0

				£190,000 - £194,999		0		0		0		0

				Total		149		20		169		151





Note 26 Grp Salary Table 1718

		Officers' Emoluments

				Remuneration Band		Number of Employees 2018/19						2017/2018

						Police Officers		Support Staff		Total		2004-2005

				£50,000 - £54,999		0		1		1		1

				£55,000 - £59,999		0		1		1		0

				£60,000 - £64,999		0		0		0		0

				£65,000 - £69,999		0		1		1		0

				£70,000 - £74,999		0		0		0		1

				£75,000 - £79,999		0		0		0		0

				£80,000 - £84,999		0		0		0		0

				£85,000 - £89,999		0		0		0		1

				£90,000 - £94,999		0		0		0		0

				£95,000 - £99,999		0		1		1		1

				£100,000 - £104,999		0		0		0		0

				£105,000 - £109,999		0		0		0		0

				£110,000 - £114,999		0		1		1		0

				£115,000 - £119,999		0		0		0		0

				£120,000 - £124,999		0		0		0		0

				£125,000 - £129,999		0		0		0		0

				£130,000 - £134,999		0		0		0		0

				£135,000 - £139,999		0		0		0		0

				£140,000 - £144,999		0		0		0		0

				£145,000 - £149,999		0		0		0		0

				£150,000 - £154,999		0		0		0		0

				£155,000 - £159,999		0		0		0		0

				£160,000 - £164,999		0		0		0		0

				£165,000 - £169,999		0		0		0		0

				£170,000 - £174,999		0		0		0		0

				£175,000 - £179,999		0		0		0		0

				£180,000 - £184,999		0		0		0		0

				£185,000 - £189,999		0		0		0		0

				£190,000 - £194,999		0		0		0		0

				Total		0		5		5		4





Note 26 Grp PCC Salary 1819

		

		Post Holder		Annualised Salary		Salary (Including Fees & Allowances)		Bonuses		Expense Allowances		Compensation for Loss of Office		Benefits in Kind		Other Payments		Total Remuneration excluding Pension Contribution 17/18		Pension Contributions

				£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£

		Chief Constable -M Veale : Note 1		152,350		17,799		0		0		0		0		0		17,799		4,240

		Chief Constable -Ian Spitall : Note 1		153,876		111,057		0		0		0		2,843		0		113,900		8,178

		The PCC		70,000		70,000		0		0		0		0		0		70,000		9,520

		DCC : Note 1		115,383		120,403		0		0		0		1,961		0		122,364		27,730

		ACC - Temp		97,563		17,285		0		0		0		0		0		17,285		3,539

		ACC 1		104,889		101,714		0		1,005		0		0		0		102,719		23,744

		ACC 2		111,249		113,895		0		2,080		0		0		0		115,975		26,578

		ACO		90,900		90,900		0		0		0		0		0		90,900		12,362

		CFO: CC		90,900		90,900		0		192		0		0		0		91,092		12,362

		CFO : PCC		89,172		99,306		0		671		0		0		0		99,977		13,487

		Chief of Staff-PCC		87,741		87,772		0		128		0		0		0		87,900		11,933

				1,164,023		921,031		0		4,075		0		4,804		0		929,910		153,673





Note 26 Grp PCC Salary 

		Post Holder		Annualised Salary		Salary (Including Fees & Allowances)		Bonuses		Expense Allowances		Compensation for Loss of Office		Benefits in Kind		Other Payments		Total Remuneration excluding Pension Contribution 18/19		Pension Contributions

				£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£

		Chief Constable -M Veale : Note 1		155,397		157,493		0		0		0		0		0		157,493		28,817

		Temp. Chief Constable -L Freeman: Note 1		149,142		27,145		0		1,345		0		0		0		0		6,403

		The PCC		71,400		70,000		0		0		0		0		0		70,000		10,220

		DCC : Note 1		117,690		103,039		0		0		0		1,151		0		104,190		22,719

		ACC 1		113,475		113,814		0		1,520		0		0		0		115,334		26,600

		ACC 2		113,475		116,226		0		1,576		0		0		0		117,802		20,853

		ACC 3 : Note 1		117,690		50,062		0		0		0				0		50,062		10,919

		ACO		93,645		94,406		0		86		0		0		0		94,492		13,770

		CFO: CC		93,645		94,406		0		370		0		0		0		94,776		13,770

		CFO : PCC		91,866		110,538		0		450		0		0		0		110,988		16,123

		Chief of Staff-PCC		90,393		96,097		0		548		0		0		0		96,645		13,976





Note 27 GRP PCC Tremination Be

		Post Holder		Annualised Salary		Salary (Including Fees & Allowances)		Bonuses		Expense Allowances		Compensation for Loss of Office		Benefits in Kind		Other Payments		Total Remuneration excluding Pension Contribution 17/18		Pension Contributions

				£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£

		The PCC		70,000		70,000		0		0		0		0		0		70,000		9,520

		CFO: PCC		89,172		99,306		0		671		0		0		0		99,977		13,487

		Chief of Staff- PCC		87,741		87,772		0		128		0		0		0		87,900		11,933

		Post Holder		Annualised Salary		Salary (Including Fees & Allowances)		Bonuses		Expense Allowances		Compensation for Loss of Office		Benefits in Kind		Other Payments		Total Remuneration excluding Pension Contribution 18/19		Pension Contributions

				£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£

		The PCC		71,400		70,000		0		0		0		0		0		70,000		10,220

		CFO: PCC		91,866		110,538		0		450		0		0		0		110,988		16,123

		Chief of Staff- PCC		90,393		96,097		0		548		0		0		0		96,645		13,976





Note 28 GRP PCC  Members Allow

		

				Group and PCC		Number of staff

				Banding		Number Compulsory Redundancies		Number of Other departures		Total Number of departures		Total cost of Exit package each band

				£0 - £20,000		0		1		1		$9,857

				£20,001 - £40,000		0		3		3		$91,646

				£40,001 - £60,000		0		0		0		$0

				£60,001 - £80,001		0		0		0		$0

				Total		0		4		4		$101,503





Note 29 GRP PCC RTP

		

				Group and PCC		2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000

				Allowances for approved duties		10		9

				Other Allowances		4		0

				Travel and Subsistence		0		0

				Total Members Allowances		14		9

								2018/19		2017/18

		Member Allowances						£		£

		898901		750010		MEMBERS ALLOWANCES		13,316		13,000

		898901		750020		NI MEMBERS ALLOWANCES		190

		898901								0

								13,506		13,000

		Travel and Subsistence

								£		£

				750030		MEMBERS TRAVEL

				750030		MEMBERS TRAVEL

				750030		SUBSISTENCE

		ZMSS00012734		750030		MEMBERS SUBSISTENCE		0

		898901		750030		MEMBERS SUBSISTENCE				0

								0		0

				Reviewed by:				Hof

								LFBP

				Reconciled to Oracle





Note 30 GRP PCC PFI Contracts

		RELATED PARTIES

				Government Departments

						£000's

				Income

				Police Grant		45,508

				NNDR		37,992

				Pension Top up Grant		30,710

				Local Council Tax Support		6,868

				PFI Grant		4,106

				Capital Grant & Contributions		524

				Grant in Lieu of Council Tax		800

				Dedicated Security Posts Funding		224

				Ministry of Justice Victim & Witness Grant		656

				Capital Financing Grant		576

				Incentivisation Grant		187

				Police Transformation Fund		433

						128,584

				Expenditure

				Home Office: National Law Enforecment ICT Charges		783

						783





Note 31 GRP Audit Costs

				Private Finance Initiatives

				As at the end of 2007-8 the Authority currently has 2 long term contracts under the Private Finance Initiative.

				The contract for the Tactical Training Centre for Urlay Nook was entered into in April 2000 with payments

				commencing in April 2001.

						Urlay Nook				Action Stations				Total

				2018/2019		Asset		Liability		Asset		Liability		Asset		Liability

						£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

				Balance b/f		5,173		(3,832)		23,937		(20,911)		29,110		(24,743)

				Movements:

				Depreciation		(135)		0		(719)		0		(854)		0

				Lifecycle maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0				Note : Lifecycle costs Not added value

				Revaluation / Impairment		(868)		0		1,036		0		168		0

				Principal repayment		0		334				1,171		0		1,505

				Balance c/f		4,171		(3,498)		24,253		(19,740)		28,424		(23,238)

						Urlay Nook				Action Stations				Total

				2017/18		Asset		Liability		Asset		Liability		Asset		Liability

						£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

				Balance b/f		5,241		(4,131)		24,227		(21,834)		29,468		(25,965)

				Movements:

				Depreciation		(135)		0		(706)		0		(841)		0

				Lifecycle maintenance		67		0		416		0		483		0

				Revaluation / Reclassification		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Principal repayment		0		299		0		923		0		1,222

				Balance c/f		5,173		(3,832)		23,937		(20,911)		29,110		(24,743)

						Urlay Nook

						Services		Finance Cost		Principal

										Repayment

						£000s		£000s		£000s

				Within 1 year		719		770		368

				2 to 5 years		3,164		2,739		1,841

				6 to 10 years		1,644		1,135		1,289

				11 to 15 years		0		0		0

						Action Stations

						Services		Finance Cost		Principal

										Repayment

						£000s		£000s		£000s

				Within 1 year		2,132		2,116		1,215

				2 to 5 years		11,587		7,044		3,997

				6 to 10 years		15,278		7,004		7,905

				11 to 15 years		8,669		2,849		6,630

				16 to 20 years		0		0		0

				Reconciled to PFI Spreadsheets

														2018/19		2017/18

				General Ledger Codes:-

				PFI Creditor - Actio		001.000000.221110.000000.0000								-19,739,000		-20,911,000

				PFI Creditor - Urlay		001.000000.221120.000000.0000								-3,498,900		-3,832,000

														-23,237,900		-24,743,000

				General Ledger Codes:-

				PFI Asset  - Action		001.000000.111040.000000.0000								22,990,966		25,217,000

						001.000000.111045.000000.0000								1,440,000		1,475,001

				Dep - Actions		001.000000.112040.000000.0000								-177,814		-2,754,828

														24,253,152		23,937,173

				General Ledger Codes:-

				PFI Asset - Urlay		001.000000.111050.000000.0000								3,497,782		4,906,000

						001.000000.111055.000000.0000								730,000		750,001

				Dep - Urlay		001.000000.112050.000000.0000								-56,882		-482,717

														4,170,900		5,173,284





Note 31 PCC Audit Costs 

		

						2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000

				Fees payable to external audit with regard to external audit services carried out by the appointed auditor		38		49		735050

				Fees payable to external audit in respect of additional services requested		0		0

				Refund of Fees for prior year		- 0		0

				Total Audit Costs		38		49

		Reviewed by:

		Reconciled to Oracle





Note 33 GRP PCC Capl Exp & Fin 

		

						2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000

				Fees payable to external audit with regard to external audit services carried out by the appointed auditor		26		34		735050

				Fees payable to external audit in respect of additional services requested		0		0

				Refund on Prior year audit fees		- 0		0

				Fees payable in respect of other services provided by the appointed auditor		0		0

				Total Audit Costs		26		34

		Reviewed by:				Hof

						LFBP

		Reconciled to Oracle





Note 34 GRP PCC Borrowing

		

				Capital Expenditure and Financing		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

						£000		£000				Group and PCC		31 March 2018		31 March 2017

														£000		£000

				Capital Investment:								Balance at 1 April		-12207.5		-11072

				Property, Plant and Equipment		5,263		16,377				Transfer to Non Operational Assets		0		0

				Intangible Assets		323		16				Capital expenditure not adding to asset values		0		0

				Capital expenditure not adding to asset values		23		- 0				Prior year adjustment		0		0

				Total Capital Investment		5,609		16,393				In Year adjustment		0		0

												Revaluation adjustments		0		0

				Sources of Finance:								Partnership financing of Capital Expenditure		-195.29		-540.499

				Capital Receipts		(2,600)		(172)				Revenue contribution to capital		-521.884		-955

				Government Grants and Contributions		- 0		(3,432)				MRP less Depreciation		2544.394		2196

				Other Grants and Contributions		(9)		(546)				Transfer from Government Grants Deferred		-3744.001		-887.787

				Direct Revenue Contributions		- 0		(483)				Capital Receipts Applied		-171.991		-3379.524

				Supported Borrowing		- 0		(760)				Disposals		287.785		2431

				Unsupported Borrowing		(3,000)		(11,000)				Write out of Government Grants Deferred		0		0

				Total Finance		(5,609)		(16,393)				Balance at 31 March		-14008.487		-12207.81

				Capital Financing Requirement		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

						£000		£000

				Opening Capital Financing Requirement		58,996		49,194

				Additions in Year		5,609		16,393

				Sources of Finance (Excluding Borrowing)		(2,609)		(4,633)

				Minimum / Voluntary Revenue Provision		(2,262)		(1,958)

				Closing Financing Requirement		59,734		58,996

				Internal Revenue/Partnership		-52,000.00		-3392835.75

				Partnership		0.00		0

				Partnership (within Capital Grant)				-351032

				Specific Grant		0.00		-195290

				Specific Grant (within Earmarked Reserves)		0.00		0

				Supported Capital Expenditure		-2,285,686.72		-760000

				Capital Receipts		0.00		-171991

				General Grants		0.00

				Internal cash 'borrowed'				0

				Prudential Borrowing		-3,000,000.00		-11000000

						-5,337,687		-15,871,149



Gallagher:
Add in PFI lifecycle cost 
PFI cont to LC costs £349,530



Note 35 GRP PCC Agency Services

		

		Note 33  External Borrowing

								31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Public Works Loans Board

						Due in the next Financial Year		(2,772)		(872)

						Long Term Loans		(28,292)		(28,064)

						Total Borrowing		(31,064)		(28,936)

						Maturity Period		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						1/2 years		(3,272)		(2,772)

						2/5 years		(9,500)		(10,272)

						5/10 years		(1,520)		(4,020)

						Over 10 years		(14,000)		(11,000)

						Total Long Term Loans		(28,292)		(28,064)

				Interest rates vary between 1.64% and 5.08%. The weighted average rate is 3.43%

				New borrowing of £11,760K

				Reviewed by:		LFBP

				Account codes		001.000000.212010.00000.0000		-2,772,000		-872,000

						001.000000.223010.00000.0000		-28,292,000		-28,064,000

								-31,064,000		-28,936,000

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		494503		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43190		43373		43373		872000		4.52

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		494694		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43190		43373		43738		2772000		5.08

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		496955		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43188		43372		44284		3272000		4.29

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		498683		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43189		43373		44469		4000000		4.52

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		499274		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43190		43373		44834		1000000		3.29

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		499337		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43190		43373		44834		2000000		3.24

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		501133		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43190		43373		45199		2500000		3.49

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		505933		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43112		43293		45485		760000		1.64

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		506868		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43132		43313		58654		3500000		2.48

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		506976		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43160		43313		50618		2500000		2.76

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		507161		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43187		43313		45870		760000		2.16

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		507173		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43188		43313		55732		3500000		2.45

				43190		CLEVELAND POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER		507174		FIX		MAT		Half Yearly		43188		43313		47696		1500000		2.42

																						28936000





Note 36 & 37 GRP recs

		

						£000'S

				Police National Computer (PNC)		284

				Police National Database (PND)		160

				IDENT1 (Livescan)		109

				Identity & Access Management (IAM)		48

				Pentip		36

				National ANPR Database (NADC)		25

				National DNA Database (NDNAD)		20

				ACPO Criminal Records Office (ACRO)		19

				National Firearms Licensing Management System (NFLMS)		17

				Child Abuse Image Database (CAID)		16

				National DNA Delivery Unit (NDA)		14

				Nayional Policing Risk Management Team (NPRIMT)		13

				Dangerous Persons Database (VISOR)		11

				National Collision Database (CRASH)		9

				Microfiche archive		7

				NMAT2 CASWEB & MIRWEB		7

				National Ballistics Intelligence Service (NABIS)		4

				ID Untegrated Offender Mananagement (IDIOM)		4

				Disaster Victims Identification (DVI)		1

						805





Note 37 Grp PCC Usable Reserves

		

						Reconciliation to (Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service:

						Net (Under)/Over spending						(1,281)

						Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis:

						Minimum Revenue Provision						(2,262)

						Depreciation & Amortisation						16,470

						Loss/(Gain) on the sale of non current assets						119

						Net change in Pension Liability						109,898

						Employers Pension Contributions						(10,666)

						Recognition of capital grants						(524)

						Movement in Accumulated Absences creditor						(54)

						Movement in Precept debtor						(61)

						Rounding

						Transfers (to)/from Reserves:

						Transfer (to)/from General Fund						2,000

						Other transfers (to)/from reserves						407

						(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						114,045		110364.79313		3,680

						Reconciliation to Net Cost of Services:

						(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						114,045

						Taxation and non-specific grant income:

						Capital Grants						524

						Local Council Tax Support						6,868

						Precept						34,644

						Police Grant						46,308

						National Non Domestic Rates						37,992

						Pension Fund top-up grant						0

						Financing & Investment income and Expenditure:

						Interest receivable and similar income						92

						Pension interest cost & expected return on pension assets						(42,777)

						Interest payable and similar charges						(4,103)

						Other Operating Expenditure:

						(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets						(119)

						Levies						(158)

						Roundings

						Net Cost of Services						193,317		189637.10217		3,680





Note 37 Grp PCC Usable Reserves

		





Note 38 Grp Unusable Reserves

		

		Usable Reserves

		Description of Reserve		31 March 2017		Receipts in Year		Transfers/ Payments         in Year		31 March 2018		Receipts in Year		Transfers/ Payments         in Year		31 March 2019

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Direct Revenue Funding of Capital		(3,241)		(1,863)		3,434		(1,669)		(2,277)		287		(3,659)

		Injury Pension Reserve		(320)		0		75		(245)		0		0		(245)

		Airwave Project		0		0		0		0		(166)		0		(166)

		PFI Sinking Fund		(138)		(75)		0		(213)		(75)		0		(288)

		Incentivisation Grant		(271)		(141)		0		(412)		(100)		0		(512)

		Urlay Nook TTC		(81)		0		0		(81)		0		0		(81)

		Police Property Act Fund		(42)		(51)		54		(39)		(36)		12		(63)

		Job Evaluation Reserve		(550)		0		550		0		0		0		0

		NERSOU		(153)		0		108		(45)		(101)		0		(146)

		Community Safety Fund		(450)		0		128		(322)		0		81		(242)

		Camera Enforcement (HBC)		(629)		(29)		0		(658)		0		0		(658)

		Collaboration Reserve		(389)		(602)		49		(942)		(93)		0		(1,036)

		Wellbeing Reserve		0		(6)		0		(6)		0		0		(6)

		Divert Project		0		(50)		0		(50)		0		0		(50)

		ECINS		0		(27)		0		(27)		0		25		(3)

		Domestic Abuse		0		(283)		0		(283)		0		0		(283)

		Insurance / Legal Reserve		0		(500)		0		(500)		(175)		244		(431)

		Pay inflation reserve		0		(1,700)		0		(1,700)		0		700		(1,000)

		PCC Change Reserve		0		(50)		0		(50)		(50)		0		(100)

		Digetal Forensic Reserve		0		0		0		0		(245)		0		(245)

		CP Change Reserve		0		0		0		0		(500)		0		(500)

		Early Intervention Fund Youth Project		0		0		0		0		(214)		0		(214)

		Drug Intervention Fund		0		0		0		0		(15)		0		(15)

		Earmarked Reserves		(6,264)		(5,376)		4,398		(7,242)		(4,047)		1,349		(9,940)

		Revenue Grants Unapplied Reserve		(136)		0		0		(136)		0		0		(136)

		Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve		(683)		(515)		195		(1,002)		(515)		(0)		(1,517)

		Capital Receipts Unapplied Reserve		0		(172)		172		0		(2,632)		2,632		0

		General Fund		(8,016)		(58)		2,000		(6,074)		(868)		950		(5,992)

		Total Usable Reserves		(15,099)		(6,121)		6,765		(14,455)		(8,061)		4,931		(17,586)

										(8,782)						(11,913)

										(223)						(223)

		Ref Note 8 and movements on reserves statement

		Genral Fund Move		310070										0.00

		Revenue Grants		310050				-136.29						-136.29

		Earmarked		310020				-9,039.25						-6,319.67

		Genral		310010				-5,124.66						-4,931.42

		Capital receipts		310030				-2,632.87						0.00

		Capital Grants		310040										-1,001.95

		General Ledger Balance						(16,933)						(12,389)		(5,196)



reference:
Release earmarked Reserve

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Capital Grant £514.554K

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Capital Grant £515.4K

reference:
Release earmarked Reserve



Note 38 PCC Unusable Reserves 

		

		Unusable Reserves

		Description of Reserve		31 March 2017		Additions in Year		Reductions          in Year		31 March 2018		Additions in Year		Reductions          in Year		31 March 2019

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Revaluation Reserve		(6,969)		0		8		(6,961)		(2,110)		2,556		(6,515)

		Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Capital Adjustment Account		(12,208)		(4,667)		2,832		(14,043)		9,454		2,370		(2,219)

		Pension Reserve		1,605,584		(13,411)		75,563		1,667,736		(12,801)		110,531		1,765,466				(97,730)

		Collection Fund Adjustment Account		(490)		(238)		490		(238)		(300)		238		(300)

		Accumulated Absence Reserve		2,404		2,353		(2,404)		2,353		2,298		(2,353)		2,298

		Total Unusable Reserves		1,588,320		(15,963)		76,489		1,648,846		(3,458)		113,342		1,758,730

										1,654,519

										(223)

																552412.77014

						Opening Balance				Closing Balance

		Police Pension Reser		320010		1,197,369,000		0		1,197,369,000

		Staff Pension Reserv		320020		21,282,000		0		21,282,000

		Revaluation Reserve		320030		-6,968,648		-7,689		-6,960,959

		Capital Adjustment A		320040		-6,999,490		0		-6,999,490								-3,190,000.00		-3,059,000.00

		Collection Fund Adju		320050		-776,422		0		-776,422								-24,182,000.00		-22,205,000.00

		Accumulated Compensa		320060		2,403,593		0		2,403,593								-364,000.00		-376,000.00

						1,206,310,033		-7,689		1,206,317,722								-1,465,076,000.00		-1,428,390,000.00

																		-45,114,000.00		-41,939,000.00

																		-87,529,000.00		-83,698,000.00

																		-42,280,000.00		-25,916,000.00

																		-1,667,735,000.00		-1,605,583,000.00

																		-62,152,000.00





Note 39 GRP PCC Capital Adj Acc

		

		Unusable Reserves

		Description of Reserve		31 March 2017		Additions in Year		Reductions          in Year		31 March 2018		Additions in Year		Reductions          in Year		31 March 2019

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Revaluation Reserve		(6,969)		0		8		(6,961)		(2,110)		2,556		(6,515)

		Capital Adjustment Account		(12,208)		(4,667)		2,832		(14,043)		9,454		2,370		(2,219)

		Pension Reserve		3,059		522		(391)		3,190		601		(942)		2,849

		Collection Fund Adjustment Account		(490)		(238)		490		(238)		(300)		238		(300)

		Accumulated Absence Reserve		2,404		2,353		(2,404)		2,353		2,298		(2,353)		2,298

		Total Unusable Reserves		(14,205)		(2,030)		535		(15,699)		9,944		1,868		(3,886)

										(1,726.83)						(13,374.04)

														2,298

						Opening Balance				Closing Balance

		Police Pension Reser		320010		0.00		0		0

		Staff Pension Reserv		320020		3,190,000		341,000		2,849,000

		Revaluation Reserve		320030		-12,716,551		-2,503,531		(10,213,020)

		Capital Adjustment A		320040		-8,830,797		2,245,320		(11,076,117)

		Collection Fund Adju		320050		-1,156,554		0		(1,156,554)

		Accumulated Compensa		320060		2,087,774		-248,421		2,336,195

						(17,426,128)		(165,632)		(17,260,495)





Note 40 GRP PCC Grant income

		

		Note 40   Capital Adjustment Account

						Group and PCC		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Balance at 1 April		(14,043)		(12,208)		320040						-1877.69

						Transfer to Non Operational Assets		- 0		- 0

						Capital expenditure not adding to asset values		294		- 0

						In year adjustment		- 0		- 0

						In Year adjustment		- 0		- 0

						Revaluation / Impairment adjustments		12,039		(34)

						Partnership financing of Capital Expenditure		(10)		(546)

						Revenue contribution to capital		(237)		(483)

						MRP less Depreciation		2,153		2,544

						Transfer from Government Grants Deferred		- 0		(3,432)

						Capital Receipts Applied		(2,632)		(172)

						Disposals		217		288								-2282.976

						Write out of Government Grants Deferred		- 0		- 0

						Balance at 31 March		(2,219)		(14,043)

		Reviewed by:

																-680.805

		Reconciled to Oracle

				320040		-11,072.19

						8,853



GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Monthly Dep£4,104K, RR Dep Adj  (£8K); MRP PF1 £1,222.3k, MPR Rev £735.9K

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Monthly Dep (£3,975K), Revalue Dep £13.790k; MRP PF1 £256.6k, £803.0K MPR Rev £1,096.99

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
Life cycle costs partly financed by cap receipts
£270-£33

GALLAGHER, Gerard (C9685):
donated assest funding £31.084 + ££320.082



CDSOU Collaboration

		

						ANALYSIS OF GRANTS		31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Credited to Taxation and Non specific Grant Income:

						National Non Domestic Rates		(37,992)		(37,992)

						Police Grant		(46,308)		(46,308)

						Precepts		(34,644)		(32,404)

						Local Council Tax Support		(6,868)		(6,868)

						Capital Grants and Contributions		(524)		(873)

								(126,336)		(124,445)

						Credited to services:

						PFI - Urlay Nook		(941)		(941)		430050		Updated - matches working papers

						Dedicated Security Posts Funding		(224)		(331)		430080, 430030, 430090		Still needs March accrual on PIO

						PFI - Action Stations		(3,165)		(3,165)		430020		Updated - matches working papers

						Capital Financing Grant		(576)		(261)		430060		Updated - matches working papers

						Incentivisation Grant		(187)		(264)		430070		Movement to reserve still to process

						PCC Victim & Witness		(656)		(659)

						Home Office Special Grant						450030		Check what figures what MP wants in here? MP advised to leave for now

						Special Grant		(2,945)		(1,227)

						Innovation Fund Grants		-		18

						Police Transformation Fund		(433)		(479)

						Violence against Women		(222)		-

						Female Offender Grant		(48)		-

						Youth intervention Fund		(314)		-

						Heroin & Crack Action Grant		(32)		-

						Partnership Grants		(29)		(4)		Revenue grants unapplied

								(9,772)		(7,310)

						Total Grant Income		(136,108)		(131,755)

						These grants have been recognised in the income and Expenditure statement; however £132.8K sits within creditors as income in advance as there is a potential this may have to be returned to the originating organistaion

				430010		Community Support Of		0		0

				430020		PFI Grant Action Sta		-3,164,700		-3,164,700

				430030		Home Office Grant DS		-109,342		-218,706

				430050		PFI Grant Urlay Nook		-941,068		-941,068

				430060		Capital Financing Gr		-576,056		-260,504

				430070		Incentivisation Gran		-186,774		-263,903

				430080		Prevent Funding		-56,429		-56,755

				430090		Prisons Intelligence		-58,393		-55,151

				440010		Drug Testing Grant		0		0

				430100		PCC Community Safety		0		0

				430110		PCC Victim & Witness		-655,867		-658,882

				430120		Counter Terrorism Security Advisor Grant		0		0

				430130		Innovation Fund Grants		0		18,196

				430139		Tees Vulnerable NHS Grant		0		0

				430150		Police Transformation Fund		-433,479		-479,063

				430160		Violence against Women		-221,759		0

				430170		Pandect		-2,945,017		-1,226,648

				430180		Female Offender Grant		-47,700		0

				430190		Youth intervention Fund		-313,930		0

				430220		Heroin & Crack Action Grant		-32,406		0

								-9,742,920		-7,307,184

						Partnership Grants

				440010		Multi-Agency Public Protection Arrangements (MAPPA)		0.00		-3500.00

				440010		Passive Drugs Dog (SY0032)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Op Yali		0.00		0.00

				440010		Taxi Marshalling (HY0012)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Drugs & Alcohol Analyst (HA0618)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Local Public Service Agreement (LPSA) (HA0613)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Metal Theft Funding		0.00		0.00

				440010		Community Activities Network Project		0.00		0.00

				440010		YCAP Project (SY0020)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Safe (SY0024)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Confidence Unit (SY0030)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Reducing Total Crime		0.00		0.00

				440010		Schools Funding (CY0071)		0.00		0.00

				440010		Operation Hansell		0.00		0.00

				440010		PCSO Cycles		0.00		0.00

				440010		Olympics ASB Diversion Schemes		0.00		0.00

				440010		Operation Aurum		0.00		0.00

				440010		Stay Safe		0.00		0.00

				440010		Operation Eros		0.00		0.00

				440010		Operation Guardian		0.00		0.00										NHS England Non-Recurrent Uplift - EVA Woman's Aid

				440010		Healthcare Partnership Board		0.00		0.00

				440010		Football Intelligence		0.00		0.00

				440010		COLLEGE BURSARY SCHEME 2018 IN RELATION TO P1745 EDGAR		0.00		0.00

				440010		NHS England Non-Recurrent Uplift - EVA Woman's Aid		-28800.00		0.00

								-28,800		-3,500

						Total as Per GL		-9,771,719.9		-7,310,684.0





Dog Collaboration)

		

				Cleveland and Durham Specialist Operations Unit

										Durham		Cleveland

						Total Costs				2018/19		2018/19

				Road Policing		£000's		Apportionment		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		8,861		50%		4,430		4,430

				Non Pay Costs		889		50%		444		444

				Income		(232)		50%		(116)		(116)

						9,518				4,759		4,759

				Tactical Training Unit

				Employees Costs		784		50%		392		392

				Non Pay Costs		1,302		50%		651		651

				Income		(235)		50%		(117)		(117)

						1,852				926		926

				Total Unit Costs		11,370		-		5,685		5,685

				Reserve as 31st March		Total Reserves

				Road Policing		-		50%		-		-

				Tactical Training Unit		162		50%		81		81

						162				81		81

				Cleveland and Durham Specialist Operations Unit

										Durham		Cleveland

						Total Costs				2017/18		2017/18

				Road Policing		£000's		Apportionment		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		8,721		50%		4,361		4,361

				Non Pay Costs		748		50%		374		374

				Income		(206)		50%		(103)		(103)

						9,264				4,632		4,632

				Tactical Training Unit

				Employees Costs		821		50%		410		410

				Non Pay Costs		1,202		50%		601		601

				Income		(29)		50%		(15)		(15)

						1,993				997		997

				Total Unit Costs		11,257		-		5,628		5,628

				Reserve as 31st March		Total Reserves

				Road Policing		-		50%		-		-

				Tactical Training Unit		162		50%		81		81

						162				81		81





NERSOU Collaboration

		

				Three Force Integrated  Dog Unit

								Durham		Cleveland		North Yorkshire

						Total Costs		2018/19		2018/19		2018/19

						Apportionment		30.12%		33.02%		36.86%

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		2,347		707		775		865

				Non Pay Costs		248		75		82		91

				Income		(9)		(3)		(3)		(3)

				Total Unit Costs		2,586		779		854		953

				Reserve as 31st March		Total Reserves

				Integrated Dogs Unit		-		-		-		-

						-		-		-		-

				Three Force Integrated  Dog Unit

								Durham		Cleveland		North Yorkshire

						Total Costs		2017/18		2017/18		2017/18

						Apportionment		30.12%		33.02%		36.86%

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		2,359		711		779		870

				Non Pay Costs		196		59		65		72

				Income		(17)		(5)		(6)		(6)

				Total Unit Costs		2,538		765		838		936

				Reserve as 31st March		Total Reserves

				Integrated Dogs Unit		-		-		-		-

						-		-		-		-





CNYMIT Collaboration

		

				North East Regional Special Operations Unit

								Durham		Cleveland		Northumbria

								2018/19		2018/19		2018/19

						Apportionment		22.86%		24.75%		52.39%

						Total Costs		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		8,788		2,009		2,175		4,604

				Non Pay Costs		1,438		329		356		753

				Income		(3,459)		(791)		(856)		(1,812)

						6,767		1,547		1,675		3,545

				Contributions / Reserve

				Durham		1,656		1,656

				Cleveland		1,793				1,793

				Northumbria		3,796						3,796

				Reserve movements		(478)		(109)		(118)		(251)

						6,767		1,547		1,675		3,545

				Reserve as 31st March		610		136		146		328

				North East Regional Special Operations Unit

								Durham		Cleveland		Northumbria

								2017/18		2017/18		2017/18

						Apportionment		22.74%		24.86%		52.40%

						Total Costs		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		7,523		1,711		1,870		3,942

				Non Pay Costs		1,620		368		403		849

				Income		(2,580)		(587)		(641)		(1,352)

						6,562		1,492		1,631		3,439

				Contributions / Reserve

				Durham		1,520		1,520

				Cleveland		1,661				1,661

				Northumbria		3,502						3,502

				Reserve movements		(121)		(27)		(30)		(63)

						6,562		1,492		1,631		3,439

				Reserve as 31st March		201		42		45		113

				Note : The reserves split in 17/18 does not reflect the NRE in the year as it contians a b/fwd reserve postion on prior year NRE





Pension Fund

		

				Cleveland and North Yorkshire Major Incident Team

								Cleveland		North Yorkshire

								2018/19		2018/19

						Apportionment		51.50%		48.50%

						Total Costs		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		3,273		1,686		1,587

				Non Pay Costs		95		49		46

				Income		0		0		0

						3,368		1,735		1,633

				Contributions

				Cleveland				1,735

				North Yorkshire						1,633

						3,368		1,735		1,633

				Cleveland and North Yorkshire Major Incident Team

								Cleveland		North Yorkshire

								2017/18		2017/18

						Apportionment		51.50%		48.50%

						Total Costs		£000's		£000's

				Employees Costs		3,102		1,597		1,504

				Non Pay Costs		79		40		38

				Income		0		0		0

						3,180		1,638		1,542

				Contributions

				Cleveland				1,638

				North Yorkshire						1,542

						3,180		1,638		1,542





Cleveland Police

		PENSION FUND		PENSION FUND

						PENSION FUND ACCOUNT				2018/2019		2017/2018						Analytical  Review

																		if +/_10% varainice then provide comments

										£000		£000

						Contributions Receivable

								From Employer

								Normal		(9,244)		(9,517)		213530				-2.87%		No

								Capital contribution due to Ill Health Early Retirement		(820)		(459)		213760				78.67%		Yes		Varying number of medical retirements (5 in 13.14, 9 in 14.15, 11 in 15.16, 5 in 16.17, 6 in 17.18, 11 in 18.19)

								From Members		(5,885)		(6,111)		213535				-3.70%		No

						Transfers In

								Individual Transfers in from Other Schemes		(807)		(413)		213740				95.29%		Yes		Varying numbers of transfer-ins, 16.17 - 20 @ ave. of £18k, 17.18 - 23 @ ave. of £18k, 18.19 - 33 @ ave. of £24k

						Benefits Payable

								Pensions		37,255		35,051		213710				6.29%		No

								Commutations and Lump Sum Retirement Benefits		9,609		9,260		213720 AND 213730				3.77%		No		Varying number of ordinary retirements compared to previous years (48 in 13.14, 45 in 14.15, 53 in 15.16, 49 in 16.17, 60 in 17.18, 65 in 18.19 ). Also, increased number of medical retirements (5 in 16.17, 6 in 17.18, 11 in 18.19)

								Lump Sum death benefits		183		0		213725				0.00%		No		Number of death grants payable varies (2 in 13.14, 1 in 14.15, 1 in 15.16, 0 in 16.17, 0 in 17.18, 2 in 18.19)

								Ill Health Lump Sum Benefits		1,444		663		213735				117.79%		Yes		Varying number of medical retirements (5 in 13.14, 9 in 14.15, 11 in 15.16, 5 in 16.17, 6 in 17.18, 11 in 18.19)

						Payments to and on Account of Leavers

								Refunds of Contributions		3		13		213755				-77.66%		No		Varying number of transactions each year (1 in 14.15, zero in 15.16, 6 in 16.17, 5 in 17.18, 2 in 18.19)

								Inter Authority Adjustments		231		181		213715 AND 213750				27.86%		Yes		N Yorkshire and Durham no longer charge Cleveland for inter-authority charges; 16.17 - £107k included relates to 2 transactions re LTA charges, 17.18 - £181k included relates to LTA and AA charges, 18.19 £231k included relates to LTA and AA charges

								Individual Transfers out to Other Schemes		0		0		213745				0.00%		No		Spike in April 2015 owing to timing of 14.15 income, but no further transactions owing to change in regulations.

						Sub-Total for the year before transfer from the				31,969		28,668		213770				11.52%		Yes		Combination of all comments above

						PCC to fund the deficit for the year

						Additional funding payable to the PCC

						to fund the deficit for the year (Home Office)				(30,710)		(27,372)						12.20%		Yes		Combination of all comments above

						Additional funding payable by the PCC				(1,259)		(1,296)		213775 AND 213780				-2.88%		No

						to fund the deficit for the year

						Net Amount Payable/Receivable for the Year				0		0

						NET ASSETS STATEMENT				31st March 2019		31st March 2018

										£000		£000

						Current Assets

								Debtors:-

								Other Local Authorties		348		383		213530				-9.14%		No		Accrual based on fewer number of days and lower level of income

								Bodies External to General Government		221		247		213710/213535				-10.53%		No		Accrual based on fewer number of days and lower level of income

						Total Curent Assets				569		630

						Long Term Assets

								Bodies External to General Government		0		0

						Total Long Term Assets				0		0

						Current  Liabilities

								Creditors :-

								Other Local Authorities		348		383		213530				-9.14%		No		Accrual based on fewer number of days and lower level of income

								Bodies External to General Government		221		247		213710/213535				-10.53%		No		Accrual based on fewer number of days and lower level of income

						Total Curent Liabilities				569		630

						Long Term Liabilities

								Bodies External to General Government		0		0

						Total Long Term Liabilities				0		0

						Net Assets				0		0

						PENSION FUND ACCOUNT				0		0





segmental CP

		





New CP CIES

		

						Original 2018/19 Budget		Revised 2018/19 Budget		Year End 2018/19 Position		Outturn

				Police Force Planned Expenditure		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

				Police Pay		64,043		65,833		65,275		(559)

				Police Overtime		1,402		1,836		2,340		504

				Police Community Support Officer Pay		4,360		4,719		4,383		(336)

				Staff Pay		10,525		11,622		11,644		22

				Non-Pay		39,440		39,293		39,661		368

				Total Planned Expenditure		119,770		123,303		123,303		(0)





CP CIES 

		

						2018/2019						2017/2018								Movements

																				Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Comments

				DETAIL		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure				£000		£000		£000

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Police Officer Pay Costs		121,448		0		121,448		81,490		0		81,490				39,958		0		39,958		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		5,173		0		5,173		4,763		0		4,763				410		0		410		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		13,818		0		13,818		11,511		0		11,511				2,307		0		2,307		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Police Non Pay Costs		38,992		0		38,992		36,355		0		36,355				2,637		0		2,637		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Non Pay Costs				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				OPCC Income				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		See Analytical Review tab for comments

				Undistributed Costs		83		0		83		70				70				13		0		13

				Net Cost of Services		179,514		0		179,514		134,189		0		134,189				45,325		0		45,325

				Intra Group Funding				(123,160)		(123,160)		0		(120,353)		(120,353)

				Net Cost of Services		179,514		(123,160)		56,354		134,189		(120,353)		13,836

				Other Operating Expenditure (Note 10)						0						0								0		Reclass of PND as agency £310K

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 8)						42,696						41,133								1,563		Increase of defined pension liability

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 12)						0						0								0		Reduction in NNDR and Police Grant offset by increase in Precept Income

																								0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						99,050						54,969								(44,081)

																								0

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						0						0								0		No Revaluations in prior period

				(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of available for sale assets						0						0								0

				Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 14)						(979)						7,052								(8,031)		Reduction in actuarial Gains / lossess as Per actuaries reports

																								0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						(979)						7,052								(8,031)

																								0

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						98,071						62,021								36,050

																								0

						2018/2019						2017/2018

						Expenditure		Adjustments		Net		Expenditure		Adjustments		Net

						Chargeable to		Between funding		Expenditure in		Chargeable to		Between funding		Expenditure in

						the		& Accounting		the CIES		the		& Accounting		the CIES

						General Fund		Basis				General Fund		Basis

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Funding

				Police Officer Pay Costs		67,997		(53,451)		121,448		69,284		(12,206)		81,490

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		4,382		(791)		5,173		4,286		(477)		4,763

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		11,706		(2,112)		13,818		10,358		(1,153)		11,511

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Police Non Pay Costs		38,992		0		38,992		36,355		0		36,355

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		0		0		0		0		0		0

				OPCC Income		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Undistributed Costs		83		0		83		70		0		70

				Net Cost of Services		123,160		(56,354)		179,514		120,353		(13,836)		134,189

				Intra Group Funding		(123,160)		0		(123,160)		(120,353)		0		(120,353)

				Net Cost of Services		0		(56,354)		56,354		0		(13,836)		13,836

				Other Operating Expenditure (Note 9)		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 8)		0		(42,696)		42,696		0		(41,133)		41,133

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11)		0		0		0		0		0		0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		0		(99,050)		99,050		0		(54,969)		54,969

						Adjustments		Adjustments		Pension		Other

						Between funding		for		Adjustments		Adjustments

						& Accounting		Capital

						Basis

								Note 2a		Note 2b		Note 2c

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Notes to Funding Analysis 2018/2019

				Police Officer Pay Costs		(53,451)		0		(53,451)		0

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		(791)		0		(791)		0

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		(2,112)		0		(2,112)		0

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				Police Non Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				OPCC Income		0		0		0		0

				Undistributed Costs		0		0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services		(56,354)		0		(56,354)		0

				Other Operating Expenditure (Note 9)		0

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 8)		(42,696)		0		(42,696)		0

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11)		0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		(99,050)		0		(99,050)		0

						Adjustments		Adjustments		Pension		Other

						Between funding		for		Adjustments		Adjustments

						& Accounting		Capital

						Basis

								Note 2a		Note 2b		Note 2c

						£000's		£000's		£000's		£000's

				Notes to Funding Analysis 2017/2018

				Police Officer Pay Costs		(12,206)		0		(12,206)		0

				Police Community Support Officer Pay Costs		(477)		0		(477)		0

				Police Staff Support Pay Costs		(1,153)		0		(1,153)		0

				OPCC Staff Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				Police Non Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				OPCC Non Pay Costs		0		0		0		0

				OPCC Income		0		0		0		0

				Undistributed Costs		0		0		0		0

				Net Cost of Services		(13,836)		0		(13,836)		0

				Other Operating Expenditure (Note 9)		0

				Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 8)		(41,133)		0		(41,133)		0

				Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income (Note 11)		0

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service		(54,969)		0		(54,969)		0

										£000's

				Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						98,071

				Acturial Gains / /loss on Pension Schemes:-

				Local Government Pension Scheme						3,535

				Police Pension 1987						5,710

				Injury Awards						(1,992)

				Police Pension 2006						(2,843)

				Police Pension 2015						(3,431)

				(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						99,050

				Net change in Pension Liability						(109,569)

				Employers Pension Contributions						10,519

				Additional Resources Provided by the PCC

				Rounding

				Outturn						0





Balance Sheet CP

		

										2018/2019								2017/2018

																								Movements

						DETAIL		Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure				Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure				Gross Expenditure		Gross Income		Net Expenditure

								£000		£000		£000				£000		£000		£000				£000		£000		£000

						Crime

						Local Policing		68,311		0		68,311				68,311		0		68,311				0		0		0

						Dealing with the Public		5,436		0		5,436				5,436		0		5,436				0		0		0

						Criminal Justice Arrangements		10,951		0		10,951				10,951		0		10,951				0		0		0

						Road Policing		3,877		0		3,877				3,877		0		3,877				0		0		0

						Specialist Operations		8,779		0		8,779				8,779		0		8,779				0		0		0

						Intelligence		10,759		0		10,759				10,759		0		10,759				0		0		0

						Specialist Investigation		22,685		0		22,685				22,685		0		22,685				0		0		0

						Investigative Support		3,025		0		3,025				3,025		0		3,025				0		0		0

						National Policing		2,992		0		2,992				2,992		0		2,992				0		0		0

						Undistributed Costs		0		0		0				22		0		22				22		0		22

						Net Cost of Services before funding		136,815		0		136,815				136,837		0		136,837				22		0		22

						Intra Group Funding		0		129,893		(129,893)				0		127,009		(127,009)				0		0		0

						Net Cost of Services		136,815		129,893		6,922				136,837		127,009		9,828				22		0		22

						Other Operating Expenditure						0								0								0

						Police Pension Top Up Grant						0								0								0

						Financing & Investment income and Expenditure (note 7)						42,696								38,189								(4,507)

						Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income						0								0								0

																												0

						(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						49,618								48,017								(1,601)

						(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of PPE						0								0								0

						(Surplus)/Deficit on Revaluation of available for sale assets						0								0								0

						Re-measurements of the defined benefit liability (Note 13)						(979)								65,456								66,435

																												0

						Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						(979)								65,456								66,435

																												0

																												0

																												0

						Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						48,639								113,473								64,834

												£000's								£000's

						Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure						48,639								113,473

						Acturial Gains / /loss on Pension Schemes:-

						Local Government Pension Scheme						2,463								2,463

						Police Pension 1987						(89,530)								(89,530)

						Injury Awards						4,114								4,114

						Police Pension 2006						16,813								16,813

						Police Pension 2015						684								684

						(Surplus) or Deficit on Provision of Service						(16,817)								48,017

						Net change in Pension Liability						(58,580)								(58,580)

						Employers Pension Contributions						10,563								10,563

						Additional Resources Provided by the PCC						70								70

						Rounding						0								0

						Outturn						-64,764								70





Movement on Reserves cc

		

								Notes		31 March 2019		31 March 2018				Movement		Comments

										£000		£000

						Property, Plant and Equipment				- 0		- 0				0

						Investment Property				- 0		- 0				0

						Intangible Assets				- 0		- 0				0

						Long Term Investments				- 0		- 0				0

						Long Term Debtors				- 0		- 0				0

																0

						Total Long Term Assets				- 0		- 0				- 0

						Current Assets

						Short Term Investments				- 0		- 0

						Assets Held for Sale				- 0		- 0

						Inventories				- 0		- 0				0

						Short Term Debtors				- 0		- 0				0

						Cash and Cash Equivalents				- 0		- 0				0

						Total Current Assets				- 0		- 0				- 0

						Total Assets				- 0		- 0

						Current Liabilities

						Cash and Cash Equivalents				- 0		- 0

						Short Term Borrowing				- 0		- 0				0

						Short Term Creditors				- 0		- 0				0

						Provisions				- 0		- 0				0

						Current Liabilities										0

						Total Current Liabilities				- 0		- 0				- 0

						Long Term Creditors				- 0		- 0

						Provisions				- 0		- 0

						Long Term Borrowing				- 0		- 0				0

						Other Long Term Liabilities : PFI				- 0		- 0				0

						Pensions Liability		13		(1,762,616)		(1,664,545)				(98071)		Note 1 below

						Total Long Term Liabilities				(1,762,616)		(1,664,545)				(98071)

						Total Liabilities				(1,762,616)		(1,664,545)				(196,142)

						Net Assets				(1,762,616)		(1,664,545)

						Fixed Asset Restatement Account				- 0		- 0

						Capital Financing Account				- 0		- 0

						Usable Reserves				- 0		- 0

						Unusable Reserves		15		1,762,616		1,664,545				98071		Note 2

						Total Reserves				1,762,616		1,664,545				98,071

						Notes

				1		Movemenet as a result of annual revaluation as per actuary reports and the impact of stage 2 tranfer ie: staff from PCC to CP

				2		As per note one above





CashFlow (CP)

				MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENTS

						General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Revaluation		Capital		Pension		Collection		Accumulated		Total		Total

						Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserve		Adjustment		Reserve		Fund Adj.		Absence		Unusable		CC

						Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Account				Account		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Balance at 31st March 2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,664,545		0		0		1,664,545		1,664,545

				(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis)		99,050		0		0		0		0		99,050		0		0		0		0		0		0		99,050

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

				Opening Balance Adjustment																0								0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of fixed assets												0												0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of available for sale financial assets												0												0		0

				Actuarial gains / losses on pension assets / liabilities												0						(979)						(979)		(979)

				Gains/Losses on Capital movements												0				0								0		0

				Gains/Losses on Collection Fund												0												0		0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		(979)		0		0		(979)		(979)

				Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income		99,050		0		0		0		0		99,050		0		0		(979)		0		0		(979)		98,071

				Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

				Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		0										0				0								0		0

				Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		0										0				0								0		0

				Depreciation on Revaluation		0										0												0		0

				Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0										0												0		0

				Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0										0												0		0

				(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		0										0				0								0		0

				Sale of Assets		0				0						0				0								0		0

				Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(109,569)										(109,569)						109,569						109,569		0

				Revaluation of Investment Property		0										0												0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0								0		0				0								0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0								0		0												0		0

				Accumulated Absences Adjustment		0										0												0		0

				Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is defferent from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		0										0								0				0		0

						(109,569)		0		0		0		0		(109,569)		0		0		109,569		0		0		109,569		0

				statutory provision for the repayment of debt		0										0				0								0		0

				Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance												0												0		0

				Use of Capital Receipts						0						0				0								0		0

				Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		10,519										10,519						(10,519)						(10,519)		0

						10,519		0		0		0		0		10,519		0		0		(10,519)		0		0		(10,519)		0

				Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt												0												0		0

				Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		(99,050)		0		0		0		0		(99,050)		0		0		99,050		0		0		99,050		0

				Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98,071		0		0		98,071		98,071

				Transfers to / from Reserves

				Earmarked

				Transfers to/from insurance reserve												0												0		0

				Transfer to/from Revenue Capital Receipts Reserve		0						0				0												0		0

				Transfers from other earmarked reserves		0		0								0				0								0		0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other

				Movement of Non-Operational assets from Capital Adjustment Account to Non-Operational Assets												0												0		0

				Collection Fund												0												0		0

				Investment Reserves												0												0		0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				(Increase) / Decrease in Year		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98,071		0		0		98,071		98,071

				Balance at 31 March 2019		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,762,616		0		0		1,762,616		1,762,616

				MOVEMENT ON RESERVES STATEMENT 2017/18

						General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Revaluation		Capital		Pension		Collection		Accumulated		Total		Total

						Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Reserve		Adjustment		Reserve		Fund Adj.		Absence		Unusable		CC

						Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves				Account				Account		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Balance at 31st March 2017		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,602,524		0				1,602,524		1,602,524

				(Surplus) or deficit on provision of services (accounting basis)		54,969		0		0		0		0		54,969												0		54,969

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

				Opening Balance Adjustment																0		0						0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of fixed assets												0		0										0		0

				Surplus or deficit on revaluation of available for sale financial assets												0												0		0

				Actuarial gains / losses on pension assets / liabilities												0						7,052						7,052		7,052

				Gains/Losses on Capital movements												0				0								0		0

				Gains/Losses on Collection Fund												0												0		0

				Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7,052		0		0		7,052		7,052

				Total Comprehensive Expenditure and Income		54,969		0		0		0		0		54,969		0		0		7,052		0		0		7,052		62,021

				Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

				Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Depreciation on Revaluation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Sale of Assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(66,231)		0								(66,231)						66,231		0				66,231		0

				Revaluation of Investment Property		0		0				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0		0				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0

				Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0		0				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0

				Accumulated Absences Adjustment		0		0						0		0		0		0						0		0		0

				Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is defferent from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0

						(66,231)		0		0		0		0		(66,231)		0		0		66,231		0		0		66,231		0

				statutory provision for the repayment of debt		0										0				0								0		0

				Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance												0												0		0

				Use of Capital Receipts		0				0						0				0								0		0

				Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		11,262										11,262						(11,262)						(11,262)		0

						11,262		0		0		0		0		11,262		0		0		(11,262)		0		0		(11,262)		0

				Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt												0												0		0

				Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		(54,969)		0		0		0		0		(54,969)		0		0		54,969		0		0		54,969		0

				Net (Increase) / Decrease before Transfers to Earmarked Reserves		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62,021		0		0		62,021		62,021

				Transfers to / from Reserves

				Earmarked

				Transfers to/from insurance reserve												0												0		0

				Transfer to/from Revenue Capital Receipts Reserve		0						0				0												0		0

				Transfers from other earmarked reserves		0		0								0				0								0		0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other

				Movement of Non-Operational assets from Capital Adjustment Account to Non-Operational Assets												0												0		0

				Collection Fund												0														0

				Investment Reserves												0														0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total Transfers (to)/from Reserves		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				(Increase) / Decrease in Year		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62,021		0		0		62,021		62,021

				Balance at 31 March 2018		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,664,545		0		0		1,664,545		1,664,545



Adjusted by £4K re previous years balance

Gallagher:
Surplus of Deficit for Year I&E

Gallagher:
Add back top grant prior years 31/3/10



Adj between Acc basis CP

		CASH FLOW STATEMENT 2018/2019

								2018/2019		2017/2018

								£000		£000

				OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Cash Outflows

				Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

				Cash payment to reduce the PFI liability

				Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services

								- 0		- 0

				Cash Inflows

				Precept received

				National non-domestic rates

				Revenue Support Grant

				Other grants

				Rents

				Cash received for goods and services

				Other operating cash receipts

								- 0		- 0

				Operating Activities Net Cash Flow				- 0		- 0

				INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Returns on Investments and Servicing of Finance

				Cash outflows -Interest paid

				Cash inflows - Interest received

				Capital Activities

				Cash outflows - Purchase of non current assets

				Cash inflows - Sale of non current assets

				- Capital grant received

								- 0		- 0

				Investing Activities Net Cash Flow				- 0		- 0

				Net Cash Outflow/(Inflow) before financing				- 0		- 0

				FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Management of Liquid Resources

				Net increase/(decrease) in investments				4,500		- 0

				Net increase/(decrease) in imprests				- 0		- 0

				Financing

				Cash outflows - Repayment of amounts borrowed

				Cash inflows - New loans raised

				Financing Activities Net Cash Flow				- 0		- 0

				Net (Increase)/Decrease in cash				- 0		- 0

				Cash brought forward

				Cash carried forward

				Net (Increase)/Decrease in cash				- 0		- 0

				Change in Cash is				(1,894)

								(1,894)

				Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

				CRS Analysis: Less paid 10 12/13

				Movement on Accurals:

				Net

				Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services



C9685:
Pension accural in 11/12 net off



Note 8 CP  Financing & Invest  

		2018/19

				General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Total		Total

				Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Unusable		CC

				Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves		Reserves

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

		Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Depreciation on Revaluation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Sale of Assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(109,569)		0		0		0		0		(109,569)		109,569		0

		Revaluation of Investment Property		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Accumulated Absences Adjustment		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is different from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				(109,569)		0		0		0		0		(109,569)		109,569		0

		Statutory provision for the repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Use of Capital Receipts		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		10,519		0		0		0		0		10,519		(10,519)		0

				10,519		0		0		0		0		10,519		(10,519)		0

		Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		(99,050)		0		0		0		0		(99,050)		99,050		0

		2017 /18

				General				Capital		Revenue Grants		Capital Grants		Total		Total		Total

				Fund		Earmarked		Receipts		Unapplied		Unapplied		Usable		Unusable		CC

				Balance		Reserves		Reserve		Reserve		Reserve		Reserves		Reserves		Reserves

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations

		Amortisation of intangible fixed assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Depreciation and Impairment of fixed assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Depreciation on Revaluation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Government Grants Deferred amortisation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Write down of deferred charges to be financed from capital resources		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		(Loss)/Gain on the sale of non current assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Sale of Assets		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Amount by which pension costs calculated in accordance with the Code are different from contributions due under the pension scheme regulations		(66,231)		0		0		0		0		(66,231)		66,231		0

		Revaluation of Investment Property		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to CAA to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Transfer of Capital Grants to the Capital Grants unapplied account to comply with the Capital Control Regime		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Accumulated Absences Adjustment		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Amount by which Council Tax income and residual community charge adjustment included in the Income & Expenditure Account is different from the amount taken to the General Fund in accordance with regulation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				(66,231)		0		0		0		0		(66,231)		66,231		0

		Statutory provision for the repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund Balance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Use of Capital Receipts		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Employer’s contributions payable to the Pension Fund and retirement benefits payable direct to pensioners		11,262		0		0		0		0		11,262		(11,262)		0

				11,262		0		0		0		0		11,262		(11,262)		0

		Voluntary revenue provision for repayment of debt		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Total Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations		(54,969)		0		0		0		0		(54,969)		54,969		0





Note 9 (1)Officers Emol CC

		Note 7 : Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

								2018/2019		2017/2018

								£000		£000

						Interest payable and similar charges		0		0

						Pension interest cost & expected return on pension assets		42,696		41,133

						Interest receivable and similar income		0		0

						Income and Expenditure in relation to investment		0		0

						Properties and changes in their fair value		0		0

						Other investment income		0		0

						Total Finance and Investment Income and Expenditure		42,696		41,133

				0		810080		0

				0		810090		0.00

				0		450060		0

								0

				Reviewed by:				Hof

								LFBP

				Reconciled to the accounts above





Note 9 (2) Salary Table CC

		Officers' Emoluments

				Remuneration Band		Number of Employee 2018/19						2017/18

						Police Officers		Support Staff		Total

				£50,000 - £54,999		83		5		88		80

				£55,000 - £59,999		39		1		40		25

				£60,000 - £64,999		7		0		7		10

				£65,000 - £69,999		4		1		5		6

				£70,000 - £74,999		4		2		6		7

				£75,000 - £79,999		3		2		5		3

				£80,000 - £84,999		1		0		1		6

				£85,000 - £89,999		3		2		5		2

				£90,000 - £94,999		0		2		2		4

				£95,000 - £99,999		1		0		1		0

				£100,000 - £104,999		1		0		1		1

				£105,000 - £109,999		0		0		0		0

				£110,000 - £114,999		2		0		2		2

				£115,000 - £119,999		0		0		0		0

				£120,000 - £124,999		0		0		0		1

				£125,000 - £129,999		0		0		0		0

				£130,000 - £134,999		0		0		0		0

				£135,000 - £139,999		0		0		0		0

				£140,000 - £144,999		0		0		0		0

				£145,000 - £149,999		0		0		0		0

				£150,000 - £154,999		0		0		0		0

				£155,000 - £159,999		1		0		1		0

						0		0		0		0

				£150,000 - £154,999		0		0		0		0

				£155,000 - £159,999		0		0		0		0

				£160,000 - £164,999		0		0		0		0

				£165,000 - £169,999		0		0		0		0

				£170,000 - £174,999		0		0		0		0

				£175,000 - £179,999		0		0		0		0

				£180,000 - £184,999		0		0		0		0

				£185,000 - £189,999		0		0		0		0

				£190,000 - £194,999		0		0		0		0

				Total		149		15		164		147





Note 10 CC Tremination 

		Post Holder		Annualised Salary		Salary (Including Fees & Allowances)		Bonuses		Expense Allowances		Compensation for Loss of Office		Benefits in Kind		Other Payments		Total Remuneration excluding Pension Contribution 17/18		Pension Contributions

				£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£

		Chief Constable -M Veale : Note 1		152,350		17,799		0		0		0		0		0		17,799		4,240

		Chief Constable -Ian Spitall : Note 1		153,876		111,057		0		0		0		2,843		0		113,900		8,178

		DCC : Note 1		115,383		120,403		0		0		0		1,961		0		122,364		27,730

		ACC - Temp		97,563		17,285		0		0		0		0		0		17,285		3,539

		ACC 1		104,889		101,714		0		1,005		0		0		0		102,719		23,744

		ACC 2		111,249		113,895		0		2,080		0		0		0		115,975		26,578

		ACO		90,900		90,900		0		0		0		0		0		90,900		12,362

		CFO: CC		90,900		90,900		0		192		0		0		0		91,092		12,362

		Deputy Chief Executive / Treasurer		80,397		80,397		0		0		0		0		0		80,397		11,539

		Police Authority Deputy Chief Executive		56,533		13,333		0		0		30,000		0		0		43,333		1,967

		Post Holder		Annualised Salary		Salary (Including Fees & Allowances)		Bonuses		Expense Allowances		Compensation for Loss of Office		Benefits in Kind		Other Payments		Total Remuneration excluding Pension Contribution 18/19		Pension Contributions

				£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£		£

		Chief Constable -M Veale : Note 1		155,397		157,493		0		0		0		0		0		157,493		28,817

		Temp. Chief Constable -L Freeman: Note 1		149,142		27,145		0		1,345		0		0		0		0		6,403

		The PCC		71,400		70,000		0		0		0		0		0		70,000		10,220

		DCC : Note 1		117,690		103,039		0		0		0		1,151		0		104,190		22,719

		ACC 1		113,475		113,814		0		1,520		0		0		0		115,334		26,600

		ACC 2		113,475		116,226		0		1,576		0		0		0		117,802		20,853

		ACC 3 : Note 1		117,690		50,062		0		0		0		0		0		50,062		10,919

		ACO		93,645		94,406		0		86		0		0		0		94,492		13,770

		CFO: CC		93,645		94,406		0		370		0		0		0		94,776		13,770

		CFO : PCC		91,866		110,538		0		450		0		0		0		110,988		16,123

		Chief of Staff-PCC		90,393		96,097		0		548		0		0		0		96,645		13,976





Note 12 Audit Costs CC

		

						Number of staff

				Banding		Number Compulsory Redundancies		Number of Other departures		Total Number of departures		Total cost of Exit package each band

				£0 - £20,000		0		1		1		9,857

				£20,001 - £40,000		0		2		2		68,680

				£40,001 - £60,000		0		0		0		0

				£60,001 - £80,001		0		0		0		0

				Total		0		3		3		$78,537





Notes 13 CP Pensions CIES 

		

						2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000

				Fees payable to external audit with regard to external audit services carried out by the appointed auditor		12		15		735050

				Refund on Prior year audit fees		0		0

				Fees payable to external audit in respect of additional services requested		0		0

				Fees payable to external audit for the certification of grant claims and returns		0		0

				Fees payable in respect of other services provided by the appointed auditor		0		0

				Total Audit Costs		12		15

		Reviewed by:				Hof

						LFBP

		Reconciled to Oracle





note CP  Pension (a) (2)

		Note 1 Pensions

						Local Government Pension Scheme				Police Pension Scheme				Total

						2018/2019		2017/2018		2018/2019		2017/2018		2018/2019		2017/2018

						£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

				Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

				Cost of Services:

				Current service cost		3,497		3,110		22,077		21,865		25,574		24,975

				Curtailment/settlements		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Past service cost		1,186		123		40,113		- 0		41,299		123

				Change to accounting policies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

				Interest cost		2,478		2,351		42,081		40,567		44,559		42,918

				Expected return on assets		(1,863)		(1,785)		- 0		- 0		(1,863)		(1,785)

				Other investment Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Total Post employment Benefit Charged to the Surplus and Deficit on Provision of Service		5,298		3,799		104,271		62,432		109,569		66,231

				Other post employment Benefit Charged to the CIES

				Return on Plan assets		(4,033)		(677)		- 0		- 0		(4,033)		(677)

				Actuarial (gains) /losses : Financial Assumptions		4,293		1		95,885		29,016		100,178		29,017

				Actuarial (gains) /losses: Demographic assumptions		(3,982)		- 0		(61,275)		- 0		(65,257)		- 0

				Actuarial (gains) /losses : liability experience		187		446		2,515		8,199		2,702		8,645

				Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the CIES		1,763		3,569		141,396		99,647		143,159		103,216

				Movement in Reserves Statement:

				Reversal of net changes made to the surplus or deficit for the Provisions of Services for post employment benefits in accordance with the code		(5,298)		(3,799)		(104,271)		(62,432)		(109,569)		(66,231)

				Actual amount charged against General fund balances for pensions in the year:

				Contribution in year		1,780		1,603		8,739		9,659		10,519		11,262

				Unfunded Pension Payments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0





Note 14 CP Pension Dis 1 (2)

		

		Note 9   Pensions Disclosure

		Financial reporting Standard No 17 (FRS 17)

				Local Government Pension Scheme				1987 Police Pension Scheme				Injury Awards				2006 Police Pension Scheme				2015 Police Pension Scheme				Total

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Opening Balance Actuarial Loss Adjustment 1st April 2013								- 0														- 0		- 0

		Estimated funded liabilities in scheme		102,177		95,370		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		102,177		95,370				Should come from the Pension analysis

		Estimated unfunded liabilities in scheme		340		364		1,513,779		1,465,076		91,389		87,529		49,999		45,114		82,920		42,280		1,738,427		1,640,363

		Additional Employers Contribution		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

		Less :Estimated assets in scheme		77,988		71,188		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		77,988		71,188

		Net Liability		24,529		24,546		1,513,779		1,465,076		91,389		87,529		49,999		45,114		82,920		42,280		1,762,616		1,664,545

				-24529		-24546		-1513779		-1465076		-91389		-87529		-49999		-45114		-82920		-42280

						Pg 8 Plus unfunded 338								Pg 6



Gallagher:
Prior years Plus Additional contribution as per Pension fund note



Note 14 CP Pension Dis 2 (2)

		

				Local Government Pension Scheme				Police Pension   Scheme

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

		Rate of inflation (RPI)		3.2%		3.1%		3.3%		3.2%

		Rate of inflation (CPI)		2.1%		2.0%		2.2%		2.1%

		Rate of increase in salaries		3.1%		3.0%		3.2%		3.1%

		Rate of increase in pensions		2.1%		2.0%		2.2%		2.1%

		Pension accounts revaluation rate		2.1%		2.0%		3.5%		3.4%

		Rate for discounting scheme liabilities		2.5%		2.6%		2.4%		2.6%

						Pg 6				pg 4





Note 14 CP Pension Dis 4 (2)

		

		Life Expectancy from age 65 (years):

		Mortality Assumptions

				Local Government Pension Scheme				All Police Pension Schemes

				Males		Females		Males		Females

		Retiring today		22.20		24.10		22.10		24.50

		Retiring in 20 years		23.90		25.90		23.90		26.30

				pg 7				pg 6





Note CP Pension Dis 5 (2)

		Analysis of Amount Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

				Local Government Pension Scheme				1987 Police Pension Scheme				Injury Awards				2006 Police Pension Scheme				2015 Police Pension Scheme

				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Actual Return Less Expected return on Pension Scheme Assets		4,033		677		34,569		29,932		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Experience Gains and Losses Arising on the Scheme Liabilities		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Other Experience Gains/(Losses) on Liabilities		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Changes in Demographic/Financial Assumptions Underlying the Present Value of the Scheme Liabilities		(498)		(446)		(28,859)		(32,163)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Actuarial Gain/(Loss) in Pension Plan		3,535		231		5,710		(2,231)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Increase/(Decrease) in Irrecoverable Surplus from Membership		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Fall and Other Factors		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income		3,535		231		5,710		(2,231)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Effect of Change in Accounting Methodology		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						pg 9 table 1								pg 6

				31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000

		Local Government Pension Scheme		3,535		231

		1987 Police Pension Scheme		5,710		(2,231)

		Injury Awards		(1,992)		(2,096)

		2006 Police Pension Scheme		(2,843)		(1,570)

		2015 Police Pension Scheme		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Total		979		(7,052)





Note CP Pension Dis 7 (2)

		Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation

				Local Government Pension Scheme				1987 Police Pension Scheme				Injury Awards				2006 Police Pension Scheme				2015 Police Pension Scheme

				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to

				31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18		31/03/19		31/03/18

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Opening Balance Actuarial Loss Adjustment 1st April 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Opening Defined Benefit Obligation		95,734		91,122		1,465,076		1,428,390		87,529		83,698		45,114		41,939		42,280		25,916

		Current Service Cost		3,497		3,110		7,024		9,121		1,788		1,743		245		253		13,020		10,748

		Interest Cost		2,478		2,351		37,499		36,606		2,248		2,148		1,181		1,094		1,153		719

		Actuarial losses (gains)		498		446		28,859		32,163		1,992		2,096		2,843		1,570		3,431		1,386

		Losses (gains) on curtailments		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Liabilities extinguished on settlements		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Liabilities assumed in a business combination		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Estimated benefits paid net of transfers in		(1,682)		(2,141)		(47,638)		(43,531)		(2,168)		(2,156)		543		179		70		(16)

		Past Service Cost		1,186		123		21,213		0		0		0		0		0		18,900		0

		Contribution by Scheme participants		806		723		1,746		2,327		0		0		73		79		4,066		3,527

		Additional Employer Contributions		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Unfunded pension payments		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Closing Defined Benefit Obligation		102,517		95,734		1,513,779		1,465,076		91,389		87,529		49,999		45,114		82,920		42,280

		Opening fair value of Scheme assets		71,188		68,541		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Expected return on Scheme assets		1,863		1,785		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Actuarial gains (losses)		4,033		677		34,569		29,932		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Contributions by employer including unfunded benefits		1,780		1,603		11,323		11,272		2,168		2,156		(616)		(258)		(4,136)		(3,511)

		Contributions by Scheme participants		806		723		1,746		2,327		0		0		73		79		4,066		3,527

		Change to Accounting Policies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Estimated benefits paid including unfunded benefits		(1,682)		(2,141)		(47,638)		(43,531)		(2,168)		(2,156)		543		179		70		(16)

		Gain on Settlement		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Fair Value of Scheme Assets at end of Period		77,988		71,188		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Reconcilation of Opening and Closing Net Obligation

		Opening Balance Adjustment 1st April 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Opening Surplus / (Deficit)		(24,546)		(22,581)		(1,465,076)		(1,428,390)		(87,529)		(83,698)		(45,114)		(41,939)		(42,280)		(25,916)

		Current Service Cost		(3,497)		(3,110)		(7,024)		(9,121)		(1,788)		(1,743)		(245)		(253)		(13,020)		(10,748)

		Contributions by employer including unfunded benefits		1,780		1,603		11,323		11,272		2,168		2,156		(616)		(258)		(4,136)		(3,511)

		Contributions by Scheme participants		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Past Service Costs		(1,186)		(123)		(21,213)		0		0		0		0		0		(18,900)		0

		Interest Costs		(2,478)		(2,351)		(37,499)		(36,606)		(2,248)		(2,148)		(1,181)		(1,094)		(1,153)		(719)

		Expected return on Scheme assets		1,863		1,785		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Gain on Settlement		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Estimated benefits paid including unfunded benefits		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Actuarial (losses) gains		3,535		231		5,710		(2,231)		(1,992)		(2,096)		(2,843)		(1,570)		(3,431)		(1,386)

		Fair Value of Scheme Assets/ (Liabilities) at end of Period		(24,529)		(24,546)		(1,513,779)		(1,465,076)		(91,389)		(87,529)		(49,999)		(45,114)		(82,920)		(42,280)

				24,529		24,546		1,513,779		1,465,076		91,389		87,529		49,999		45,114		82,920		42,280

				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Summary Reconcilation of Closing Net Obligation						31/03/19		31/03/18

								£000		£000

		Local Government Pension Scheme						(24,529)		(24,546)

		1987 Police Pension Scheme						(1,513,779)		(1,465,076)

		Injury Awards						(91,389)		(87,529)

		2006 Police Pension Scheme						(49,999)		(45,114)

		2015 Police Pension Scheme						(82,920)		(42,280)

		Total						(1,762,616)		(1,664,545)



Gallagher:
Help, me with this number Ha

reference:
was 13191



Note 23 Grp PCC Pension Dis (2

		

		Projected Pension Expense for the year to 31 March 2016:

				Local Government Pension Scheme		Police Pension Schemes		Police Pension Schemes		Local Government Pensions		Local Government Pensions

				Year to 31/03/15		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21

		Funded: -		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

		Service cost		1,624		24,389		25,149		3,645		3,758

		Net Interest cost		604		40,586		41,924		551		607

		Return on assets				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total		2,228		64,975		67,073		4,196		4,365

		Employer contributions

				Pg 16

				Local Government Pension Scheme		Police Pension Schemes		Police Pension Schemes		Local Government Pensions		Local Government Pensions

				Year to 31/03/15		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21		Year to 31/03/20		Year to 31/03/21

		UnFunded :-		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s		£000s

		Service cost		1,624		- 0				- 0		- 0

		Net Interest cost		604		- 0				8		8

		Total		2,228		- 0		- 0		8		8





CP Sensitivity

		

				Long-term Return		Assets at 31 March 2018				Assets at 31 March 2019				Asset Split as at 31 March 2019

				% pa		£000		%		£000		%		Quoted		Unquoted

		Equities		7.8		56,879		79.9%		56,073		71.9%		71.9%		0.0%

		Gilts		2.8		0		0.0%		0		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		Bonds		3.8		0		0.0%		0		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		Property		7.3		5,197		7.3%		7,175		9.2%		7.9%		1.3%

		Cash		0.9		7,902		11.1%		13,102		16.8%		16.8%		0.0%

		Other		7.8		1,210		1.7%		1,638		2.1%		2.1%		0.0%

		Total				71,188		100.0%		77,988		100.0%		98.7%		1.3%

												Pg 8

								Done JG/CY





Note 15 CP Unusable Reserves 

		

				Funded LGPS benefits : Cleveland Police		Sensitivity Analysis

						+0.1% p.a.		Base 18/19		-0.1% p.a.

				Discount Rate Assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		99,945		102,177		104,459

				% change in present value of total obligation		-2.2%				2.2%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		3,518		3,645		3,775

				Approx % change in projected service cost		-3.5%				3.6%

				Rate of General increase in Salaries

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		102,709		102,177		101,651

				% change in present value of total obligation		0.5%				-0.5%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		3,645		3,645		3,645

				Approx % change in projected service cost		0.0%				0.0%

				Rate of increase in pensions in payment and deferred pensions assumptions, and rate of pension accounts assumptions

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		103,921		102,177		100,465

				% change in present value of total obligation		1.7%				-1.7%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		3,775		3,645		3,518

				Approx % change in projected service cost		3.6%				-3.5%

				Post retirement mortality assumption

				Present Value of total obilgation (£000's)		105,389		102,177		98,990

				% change in present value of total obligation		3.1%				-3.1%

				Projected Service cost (£000's)		3,786		3,645		3,505

				Approx % change in projected service cost		3.9%				-3.8%





Note CP Pension Dis 6 (2)

		

		Unusable Reserves

		Description of Reserve		31 March 2017		Additions in Year		Reductions          in Year		31 March 2018		Additions in Year		Reductions          in Year		31 March 2019

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Pension Reserve		1,602,524		(17,047)		79,068		1,664,545		(20,669)		118,740		1,762,616

		Accumulated Absence Reserve		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Total Unusable Reserves		1,602,524		(17,047)		79,068		1,664,545		(20,669)		118,740		1,762,616

										1,670,218

										(223)

						Opening Balance				Closing Balance

		Police Pension Reser		320010		1,639,999,000.00		-73,157,000		1,713,156,000.00

		Staff Pension Reserv		320020		24,546,000.00		1,203,000		23,343,000

		PCC Staff Pension Adjustment

						1,664,545,000		-71,954,000		1,736,499,000





Supporting notes not in Ac's

		History of Experience Gains & Losses												History of Experience Gains & Losses												History of Experience Gains & Losses												History of Experience Gains & Losses

				Local Government Pension Scheme												1987 Police Pension Scheme												Police Injury Pension Scheme												2006 Police Pension Scheme

				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to				Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to		Year to

				31/03/10		31/03/11		31/03/12		31/03/18		31/03/19				31/03/10		31/03/11		31/03/12		31/03/13		31/03/14				31/03/10		31/03/11		31/03/12		31/03/13		31/03/14				31/03/10		31/03/11		31/03/12		31/03/13		31/03/14

				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000				£000		£000		£000		£000		£000

		Difference Between the Expected and Actual Return on Assets		17,618		1,222		(4,336)		4,033		677		Difference Between the Expected and Actual Return on Assets		0		0		0		34,569		29,932		Difference Between the Expected and Actual Return on Assets		0		0		0		0		0		Difference Between the Expected and Actual Return on Assets		0		0		0		0		0

		Value of Assets		77,990		53,028		51,805		77,988		71,188		Value of Assets		0		0		0		71,188		0		Value of Assets		0		0		0		0		0		Value of Assets		0		0		0		0		0

		Percentage of Assets		22.6%		2.3%		(8.4%)		5.2%		1.0%		Percentage of Assets		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of Assets		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of Assets		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		Experience Gains/(Losses) on Liabilities		(136)		(3,168)		0		0		0		Experience Gains/(Losses) on Liabilities		0		58,799		0		0		0		Experience Gains/(Losses) on Liabilities		0		0		0		0		0		Experience Gains/(Losses) on Liabilities		0		(10,312)		0		0		0

		Total Present value of Liabilities		103,789		57,426		71,222		102,517		95,734		Total Present value of Liabilities		939,248		766,184		861,228		1,513,779		1,465,076		Total Present value of Liabilities		0		0		0		91,389		87,529		Total Present value of Liabilities		6,064		17,398		27,398		49,999		45,114

		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		(0.1%)		(5.5%)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		7.7%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		(59.3%)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		Actuarial Gains/(Losses) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income		(19,633)		2,121		(15,232)		3,535		231		Actuarial Gains/(Losses) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income		(268,329)		156,334		(100,569)		5,710		(2,231)		Actuarial Gains/(Losses) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income		0		0		(4,407)		(1,992)		(2,096)		Actuarial Gains/(Losses) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income		2,400		8,934		6,704		2,843		1,570

		Total Present Value of Liabilities		103,789		57,426		71,222		102,517		95,734		Total Present Value of Liabilities		939,248		766,184		915,461		1,513,779		1,465,076		Total Present Value of Liabilities		0		0		915,461		91,389		87,529		Total Present Value of Liabilities		6,064		17,398		27,398		49,999		45,114

		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		(18.9%)		3.7%		(21.4%)		3.4%		0.2%		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		(28.6%)		20.4%		(11.0%)		0.4%		(0.2%)		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		(2.2%)		(2.4%)		Percentage of the Total Present Value of Liabilities		39.6%		51.4%		24.5%		5.7%		3.5%

		Effect of change in accounting methodology		0		0		0		0		0		Effect of change in accounting methodology		0		0		0		0		0		Effect of change in accounting methodology		0		0		0		0		0		Effect of change in accounting methodology		0		0		0		0		0

		Present Value of Liabilities		103,789		57,426		71,222		102,517		95,734		Present Value of Liabilities		939,248		766,184		861,228		1,513,779		1,465,076		Present Value of Liabilities		0		0		54,233		91,389		87,529		Present Value of Liabilities		2,055		6,064		27,398		49,999		45,114

		Percentage of the Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of the Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of the Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		Percentage of the Present Value of Liabilities		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%





note 14 (cap rcpt)

		





Revaluation Reserve

				Note 38   Usable Capital Receipts Reserve

				31 March 2018				31 March 2019

				£000				£000

				- 0		Balance at 1 April		0

				172		Capital Receipts applied		2632

				(172)		Capital Receipts received		(2632)

				(0)				0.000

				Agreed to Oracle: 18/04/2012

				Reviewed by:		Hof

						LFBP		5/7/14

				Account Code: 310030





Collection Fund Adj

		

				Revaluation Reserve

								31 March 2019		31 March 2018

								£000		£000

						Balance at 1 April		(6,961)		(6,969)

						Revaluations adjustments		(2,110)		0

						Disposals		2,542

						Depreciation		14		8

						Balance at 31 March		(6,515)		(6,961)

				Agreed to Oracle: 18/04/2012

				Reviewed by:		Hof

						LFBP

						4/18/12

				Account Code: 320030

				Summary		Opening Position		-10,213.02

						Depreciation

								-10,213.02





Note 10 Grp & PCC  Other Op Exp

		

		Collection Fund Adjustment Account

				31 March 2018				31 March 2019

				£000				£000

				(1,156)		Balance at 1 April		(776)

				1,156		Precept received / payable		776

				- 0		Grants Transfer from Earmarked Reserves		- 0

				(776)		Precept receivable / Payable		- 0

				(776)		Balance at 31 March		(0)

				Agreed to Oracle:

				Reviewed by:		Hof

						LFBP		41,766

				Account Code: 123150				776,422

				Account Code: 123151				0

						Net Precept		776,422





Cap Commitments 

		Other Operating Expenditure

						Group and PCC		2018/2019		2017/2018

								£000		£000

						Levies		158		284

						(Gains)/losses on disposal of Non-current Assets		119		116

						Total Other Operating Expenditure		277		399

						979704.800030		157,579.00		283,588.00

						898904.810110		118,939.00		115,871.45

						979703.810120				0.00

								276,518.00		399,459.45

		Reviewed by:				Hof

						LFBP

		Reconciled to the accounts above





Note 32 GRP PCC Assets Held

		

				Capital Project		Commitments

						£000's

				CSH - IT Assetts + Mast		894								CSH - IT Assetts + Mast		£893,717.10

				ICCS Replacement		278								ICCS Replacement		£278,031.00

				Fleet Replacement 2018		210								Fleet Replacement 2018		£209,952.66

				Microsoft Licensing		155								Microsoft Licensing		£154,685.74

				Write off / Uneconomical Repairs		97								Write off / Uneconomical Repairs		£96,519.19

				LAN Refresh (Non HQ)		82								LAN Refresh (Non HQ)		£82,477.84

				CSH -Redesign & Construction Fees		65								CSH -Redesign & Construction Fees		£65,254.00

				DSE audit capability		55								DSE audit capability		£54,999.00

				ANPR Replacement Programme		44								ANPR Replacement Programme		£44,396.45

				2017/18 Desktop Replacement Programme		34								2017/18 Desktop Replacement Programme		£33,939.00

				Grangetown LDC		34								Grangetown LDC		£33,710.29

				Intelligent Call Handling		32								Intelligent Call Handling		£31,804.00

				Oracle ERP Implementation		25								Oracle ERP Implementation		£25,386.40

				Fleet Replacement - Camera Safety Partnership		10								Fleet Replacement - Camera Safety Partnership		£9,926.94

				Fleet Replacement 2017		9								Fleet Replacement 2017		£8,844.15

				Cloud Based Data Centre		8								Cloud Based Data Centre		£8,354.00

				Thornaby Fire Station		8								Thornaby Fire Station		£7,969.98

				Smartworks Mobile Applications		7								Smartworks Mobile Applications		£7,494.96

				CCSH Fixtures & Fittings		7								CCSH Fixtures & Fittings		£6,779.96

				NERSOU - TSU Equipment		6								NERSOU - TSU Equipment		£6,249.99

				CSH - Land Purchase		6								CSH - Land Purchase		£5,727.00

				CSH - Pay		4								CSH - Pay		£3,500.00

				E-Recruitment		3								E-Recruitment		£3,000.00

				EMSCP		1								EMSCP		£1,073.67

				Black Box Replacement		1								Black Box Replacement		£675.00

				Key Management System		1								Key Management System		£586.00

														Grand Total		£2,075,054.32

				Total Commitments		2,075

				2018/19 Capital Commitments		£'000s

				Group and PCC : Asset Classification

				Land and Buildings		0

				Vehicles		0

				Plant and Equipment		0

				Total Property, Plant & Equipment		0

				Intangible		0

				Grand Total		0





Analytical Review I&E

		

		Note 31 Information on Assets Held

		Analysis of Assets		2018/2019		2017/2018

		Buildings

		Police Headquarters		0		1

		Community Safety Hub		1		0

		Operational Police Stations & Administrative Buildings		15		13				LDC

		Buildings not in use		0		2				Thornaby Refurbishment on-going

		Radio Mast site		1		1

		Total		17		17

		Vehicles

		Cars		0		251

		Vans		0		83

		Other Vehicles		0		11

		Total		0		345

		Reviewed by:		Hof

				LFBP

		Reconciled to Asset Register





FTE analaysis

		





Sheet1

								Average FTE Numbers

								Police & Staff FTEs		Police FTEs		Staff FTEs		FRS17 Adjustment		FRS17 Adjustment Police		FRS17 Adjustment Staff

				2016/17				1,515		1,226		289		6,838,000		6,045,000		793,000

				2017/18				1,684		1,263		421		13,916,000		12,206,000		1,710,000

				Movements				169		37		132		7,078,000		6,161,000		917,000





		





23.   AGENCY SERVICES     Consortium Charges     The  PCC Group   has an agency agreement with the North East Fingerprint Bureau to provide  fingerpr inting services. Payments in 2013/14   amounted  to  £0.370 m   (£0.369 m in  2012/13 ).     Urlay Nook Tactical Training Centre     The Urlay Nook Tactical Training Centre which is  jointly run by Cleveland PCC  and Durham  PCC   has  reser ves as at the 31st of March 2014   of  £0.096m   which sits with Durham but of which  £0.048 m   is  Cleveland  PCC Group’s   share.     Roads Policing Unit     The  Roads Policing Unit,   which is jointly run by Cleveland  PCC   and Durham  PCC,   has  no  reser ves as  at the 31st of March  2014.     Other National Police Services     The  PCC Group   made a subscription payment for the Po lice National Computer and Database of  £0.504m in 2013/14   (£0. 429m in 2011/12 ).  
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